5 Sogrin OGRS

CaprFul H6eooIHBTUIE] DIVIEUEVBHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

®edd g D6 Fomd 2o
T @ev. :|> {.’?)LE?!NE)@N. } Hegl }
MyNo. | B&ou/d/sedodBe/01/2024/1 - 2025 48 3.0

232002575

& Gozmo Do @Bm1Be

8 Comn Db g8mBed vy 98 u838n wDw®S 2024 ¢w®d8 31 Lemsy 2dwx? DB
BGwr § Imddd Yo ymonm ©w 0dns comndm W Bwdm gdasn 883ed 2018 gom
19 ¢ iz Bwenm vmes 12 D2 DosIBw ¥%96D SvermBuB Dobm0d.

©eXISm Dr8m0d 0® wdw B go. o

sdo é%%é%/f
/ 7

Boemmdesd (91.9.) I

8Our - (1) o@®® - Do, 8®,0%w, ww BEE ©drs e a@imsemc

(2) oC®® - e, HBuOBE™, 831 288D w-DEDY g@amsoe®E

go 306/72, 6enN@ed o0, DBmORCE. § @omB. @ev. 306/72, QuregTa ald, USHETUWHMN, DEBME. No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

\“;"O“:E\) +94112887028-34 qf—\ +94112887223 @ ag@auditorgeneral.gov.lk {? www.naosl.gov.lk
= e z s



5o Serdw mb@@g@

Gl HetoIbBTUIE] DIEVIIEVEHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

@ed gomca } 263 gow } 2ma }

s B [ BodidlonedBe01/2024/1 TawNe pad

5020553

& Comn DG g&228w

B oz DG g8mnBed ww 98 uBwiBn ©®vd®8 2024 e¢®d8 31 2emns gdesy
DEzw wewr § TmID EB ymam ©y edHH eemB®m W Bwi®m gdansn B88aed
2018 goz 19 ¢ hofm Do emnm vmesf 12 D5 Dosife ymdd 8o enmBens Dibmd.

1. ge» ymoam

1.1 »adimamme me Ome

B o D gBmmBed ("gB28w”) ww 8 88wBEn & vdB (Teuwwe’) 2024 eee(®a8
31 250 D ex ymamdE grmes e msd gmame ow Stems’ ¢dasy
D8sw wems § DedBben grwd® yman e, 8OO edmEDed® ymam e ww deemsy g
Dbswe wew YeE ghw ymmame o 3Dremsidm Gad®@mniea yBOFBHORU ape
em0ns; ¢ ames YE» YmemDED g wOwst D8sT w@sIdn 2024 ceen®d8 31
oy ghwsy Dbwvw wew § Y1 ymam, § oo YhonsIgm w®188 “mdded
R m® O1308Ged 154 (1) DudEtd ©wdw w.ewddmd Bwdw @n 2018 gom 19 ¢dv
HBm Boem vment o 1971 gom 38 ¢dm §ed vmoes dRBs ymd Med dhmre
wOenf Bnetmme ®m0m 2. gedn® D1deded 154 (6) D1DEND ymcd e hndnnd
@O MEeEE NEEeOTned smnD mIB) Ced.

@@ Dbmed HEEnGmHe BE One W Bem® emded DB S B S| g
OEsY O AEH® w0, gBmBed ww v@ned 1 ymans REsY 2024 e¢w®a8 31 &5
gev ¥ o d2ems! gdewst Dbsw wews Jhhed ey HuwimBidw w EeE yiw

& Gz Be®@mien yBBOEO aMHED BB ¥ Wdes HFFOwW BEIF ®Os T &
¢0sizn § @mw ed.

Page 1 of 16

ot 306/72, ean@sad £30, OFoOQFE. & @om® - @eu. 306/72, Quredgna i), UHEFIPOMD, BEOWMS. No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka,
{ [

iT:% +94 112887223 (i:a ag@auditorgeneral.gov.lk é'::a):‘ www.naosl.gov.lk

[y

AN
(.56\2": +94 112887028 -34



i

@ 5o Bagsn obmes

Gl SeMEETUIC] BIRICICOED
‘&G | NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE
NAOSL

1.2 afddinwmme me @nw sew 5e5®

(@) §e» ymanm 988sx BB wem § womEoonsi®m 6fedd 4 O vBdedeed 4.3 80
4.6 ¢y @de ww § o Berd@mden yd®nm gom 16 38'7 (2) O edew gmd edog
8BBwm comden O'm® ec® ¥weENmBOD DO wdITD grnnm GilSm yBEw
PGB0 O JO 8edw gn S Dohw gBmB8wd grnen Pi8m yBEw ©w
BOmOn e G.88wm 9475 & § gmc 02 m» o8y e¢ined®sindd
e BEEH 98B80 wewr @€ By 90O, 6.8Bwm 628.5 & § adfwd 2 6:d 3
580 9.61 = §) emO® RO LRI wew vdGheom By PO, 61.8Ewxm 83.7 = §
gm0 01 6;® 02 880ed 14.9 5 § 25308m w0505 aBmBw 0dn 8D6ens B3 Q0®
e C1.8Bwm 19.8 = D3zw g 4 6i® 3 880ed 3.2 = § BYRDOE 90O gB208wd
gus eEd5 em0end DO ¢ DFHO ecs Berdun m6 B0 0¥nedsy Smnd

g 11 o80d 27.71 y@renaBsy o 6.88wm 1,679.5 » DO50m@Bsy B.0®
@25 DIm® eBnanas & Ay .

(80) & coon Berdmden ydm» gom 16 8 51 O edew amd $9HdDS DFWODE dRB
B0mmEe m aslds’ gow Di8BmD w®ecidme ®mE ednmwn B:dslest H® O®
edme § G Bead@mden yOm gom § ymcd Beg®dED Oey® me ynw. ded
80¢, 2024 @¢e1828 31 80 g8m8ewd @ Ddis w Bmen®E Drw wnd SRS
80 mEw gdwst § 5@ nDgdOs widmn me v B8O BEeDEST 61.8Bwnm 460.47
e 0.8Bwm 362.30 & § wo O DIm® 61.88wm §22.77 o § OFmODE OB
80 e v @sIPsy gon 2024 D8vw nE’ B8®ERIDDH WD Ivmn ™S eBNBY .

() & coon Berdmden y8n» gom 21 B 21 Om edew amd Beodn §ed Snmwury wdn
oneLT) §EDD aogé)a@ﬁ%@@& (Initial Recognition) grwmzw 8827 vmeemd Bemos
€50 108 Ot BBOw gmeme (Spot rate) wedmw we @m §0¢, 2024 d¥svw eewo
omE® guImbehBlm AwE® slwsin w®wed®s? (CICT) ww ¢mey gpo8uce 88u®
olwesin  ©®0e®sf (SAGT) gudw wgn ydEmd #epe® Bad®onn BB8e® Smxsd
DB gmmme ©dm enBle ownedsi youdmd goe® BEedEs 6.88wum
49.31 BT e 61.8Bwm 43.49 By gBunemmnw B Bywm. de@®, a&mBw D827 @rgw®
WeENBedE dost BBBw gmme (Spot Rate) ewigomB® edmndd, id gunwzs
oBn dnea® gmume (Selling Rate) ewicrens AI® Bwo Bwi@ donemsnd wotmae

OB ¢ OMeR® gmune O Veamw MmO R 6.88wm 247.2]1 & § erfedBdus
O1. BBwm 3 BT g8 nufedd; B Ay .

Page 2 0of 16



(g2)

»OIsTemNO Db DmweBw wewn Bedp Gkmnd eDmeEds! w @O dEevewnd
BB qeEd 2014 d8ved 61.88wx 4.39 m» ecH ¢, 90® 88 OO 58 end®
e¢®0 2015 e 2016 DswsIBe 6.8Bwm 108.77 » e ¢ w@®sTemd wedBw
o@®® mbwce 0dn evd BYw. 2021 geydc 30 8» O 80 g D578 endd®
BEDg Dolmd g8mmBw 0dn & Bg Y D1 mSm ¢ 6.88wm 113.16 » ecd
geogd 2023 ecw®28 31 €m0 9R® Bdman Ba® ng 5108 odsvw d® oG

PBFIB® ernmd 2024 D8sw nEl WOIBTEDO Ddhw eNHS D18 Gy®D &b W
B3 &. |

1999 8880l SAGT ©®nH® q26®% mEs) ¢Deded ¢BmeBw B8sT e g5t @dmJ
BB qOB NI WOOB® wewr .8Bwm 141.603 m» D350m®0 O® ©w®HHe®H
em0d ,g8m8w edm Eees DO dme B Agey 3D §E» YymanmdE 13.2 sdwesy
¢l BYw. GE1 yamOE edHE PG ¢B ¢ wden ¢l By e®® e owd
emOEDC B3mO w@ecidn dlsw gdwst O onsl gdmBw edn Eah & oAy
gm0 e ©@ed® B85 05006 wewr endw W Hecn e5N®B DD eds w1500
O8sy e 8 BYey o6 aBm8w v PG Wr eI DIBNW®E B VIR
eOIREON ¢ Bemd B, »O¢ @O Pewldmrwd gpcd gdmBe edn 1999
D8sed 80 0® Dmens BB yBcwwr 18 08y 6w.

G Comn Bonenm y8nm DEO (§.C0.0.5) amymEd @ Bunemmw B¢ O 8. 008 Buwmnm

y8m wden § ®oed DORO, e®® Dmed FEB YnD Deemms ©wOILTVewWsY

Buenmed DORO wr emdet mD s dend mJ gm.&ed nEFhinamnw B»E Omw

eewn B3¢m0 w18 ot ® D85 CArennm ¢B Dnenn 8 y®rends ww ¢dn DO
e BudDiesw.

1.3 38m08ed 2024 D882 D:8m00D ¢1RES gemRS @mSHT

o0 Bunens) Dalmed EmD eud & D 0 glmBed 2024 0882w Dilmed gyines
®»30 @B T v yram wn S 8EIeD § Dod dunems Dibmed gnes ez»dm
@mORT, aemRs eminc; wrlems’ giwe @D, ed®® gemms EHmICHJT Ko
HEOIBmIenw DOBD Y.

YEs ymoam 8®asTDewsy § Ood dmewsy gemmn em0Rd] PSR 6B
gnd ©® & BEAe B8 amdwm wsuBmden owd @nwe ymn 69mOS.

Page 3 of 16



v

@ 8o Badin mbmes

Caiw semsaruin] SIQIAIELD
“@g=» | NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE
NAOSL

e gowam BEAe ®od Bunwmmwd goed, ®od DoR® drfer’ gun wemNos
gemRs emORG Bwd® ewn dowd BBeOR gemmsl emons: §E» ymnnm wdw end

Bommoedd ewd edms gpmiduBsl eaos ®ed am® 85D YOI Om Drensy
ézs)ocoz@@am@aq @I s 898,

o0 Bnenn Dilimmed 850 eud & ENos genms EBNCRC; On W & B8 ®EH
ce m8wws? On vem®d, e gemns EmCHT; §@r1emn®m Dnews? D168 eEe

e B DO OO Bwd®mw mosTersy mO, OO mGien & B8sY Dobno BBOD gdwxs @d.
e® ©®sTDews ®0 Dilnmr BB BBOH m¥1m.

. §C1 ymas 88a¢ mEd50mdwmed 8y BIEH G OB Bbndusied Do

o®® GEu ymam § Comn Gegd@mden y@BA0E0 ammcd BEowe BB wo i
oce 928un BE® ww Db ewd D08 enednsy @ADw B Y IHTO® 30DH

YR WBIENsT EmMCD §E1 Yymns BEewE BBOD wBdy 8&he gdas O qgussind
BT Bomw BB mEdrsnmdened DR ¢d.

ges gmam BEowe BBedE, a@ww 3deddd sDFDiens @wed® B wd Béenw
BBO meOrumiened DoBROR D5 g, HEOB8HDB v@vw @Dd BBOD acwed
wosiesl 50 owd cdms dmEuvws es®B 808 e®eny® IO ®mOYR
mSsies? »® Wil goedt) o Oe® 6em® On Beag® IO w1 wned gdedd
OO0 qE WO1€R GreNdiems B0 mEOmmiamed DHROA. '

ofwed 1 Dlmmden BHwdEs wd®sTND s BBe® DOBRO, HEmB WO
28®Dws? 88T (I CB.

2018 gom 19 ¢om Bim Bwensy vmend 16(l) v DosiBwe ymdd, gdmBed ww®
oued D:88m ww mEm Y1 ymns BEewe BB wiBdm ©88 SOBw gigwd,
Bwe®, Dm® wr DCm® BEAG BE 88 ewardusf wr Dalim udfDiewsy wo wrw.

Bes ynm dewmnas 8d®axdews! dnwmmed DHR®

o@snws eEs B yam, Db ®w NCE Bw FBOD YOrextOm 0D
YOO M 0 DO miden m»HYHGOE CE® wn ed Onw Fnes
Boenm Dobmd By BBO Soed o8 0. wies BuABdD cod 90D
0B 05 HYS, § o Dnenm OB ymdd Bnenme 8 BB dw 60808
D€l ®m @005 YMRDWST GO eH mGosm0 900 Dy 20 d BB @50Dx)
@D, Do w3 D102 BB ewd eBfm 0w EW® Ben yOreTOm DS YRBIWLY

Page 4 of 16



PBDw B gmd, OB YO remOm Wdw e®® FeEu Ymrd 9¢m® WD™EOBSsT
s88cmws? B8sY v CID PY8H Boew emedd D ARH® OB S OA.

& Gomw Buemm OB ymdd Bunemed emdnsl eRs © D857 dnerredd DafBe
BB EDw e DariBw ey DT Wnd Bwr mSm 8. ® B8sY »DSO,

e ¥R MO C¢ D0MmD OHwWd v wvwr MBE® Dt ewd D168 e¥nedsy
s 9mamdE 3B 8w vB y®rensl®m 05 YWIRMWE PADe® gdm®
WEDINB® Wy meLc; BE® wewr gdEedIdnd ¢dn Bunenn 880 w1C1E®
>Te] @(ﬂofﬁ’@m mOm RE D0 DO eneds’ Bedm YOI Om @dgs
YN QRBBTens] B85Dnm DE1O0 D& DDDBEY BedrIzn § DEH® ¥AE drles’ Jdo
gdwrsTmensy, Dmd eCom wBed®s), ednmsidn v Be®s, D¢
e 0e®5Y 0 3nBBIHC wWEHWsY Ow N Ee®sY OB ey Ben D N IA.

o gqunsind memed BdCHBEDs BEAcD Onws ymin BBe® gen®sy emndde,
gD edIdnd =8n Buems 883 weu® B8O Bhe gunsImd teme BERCD
3DeDwE CRnsIzN L.

e B ®»O» ¢ Bad@mim yBoFBOE dnwds, Bead@mde gEnedsInde
2GR De @30 mEDNMSene DBsY WO ¢ 8OIFE® engedd BB guwm
c&

e 8B owd »EDws eunedsi wuved gdedd OO BEAG y®ienni®m
g0 @D weE Bedg wsin ©w®dsidews! Ens v @8 O ©ve®d
Bep®@mSemw ®wewm PEDDEE gD SO BEAe ©cm® owig 9 Bed
goesde Bdwmw mOm R y®iwdy gdBddnmden §:18 00 & Bodmw
mOsTes? 5O §E ymamdi & vdasiewsy § engecdBB® DEO ed dnemn
Do8m0D gdMm® 6w mE W gnd, OB en€sdRBO y@rends erNdsiest H®
@od Ime Bmieme »E Gue. emed Jog, genen B8 end nEEdws) On
g0 el OO gdws? DO wiBw.

e Ger yIamdE Dpve w geIndons B e § oneen w BgdsY ¢8n wo
e00ewd aes O B 2D wy ewgeod BI® gnes v YOO ©®EO
988wy BBO qgowm G2,

e FInddd YEu ymas BEAE Onwn yme BB® wewr ofww e #B grwnm ewd
D1508300 B wrzdmO®DE §E1 emdnd; 8d®asTDewsy y®1endn gie Snens @i

Page 5 of 16



H8n Sodim mbmgs

Cpélu sanbsaTiia) SIQIMED
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

G 0595 G vy drammed e®evwdd, dBene wy mEw BIVZI® BEgHI &

DoBO gnw. ®od Bremns Onw wewr OO w@géi@é@coﬁ@ DoBO gne.

Ded Doamms ned weros! Dieos Boems em@ImBO, s gunssInd ED
c80ED W gemnsl mdies BEACD memrw mOm G w086ndwsy emds mdm 2.

1. D5 cenBm w Bwi®s gdasn BEAe Dbmod

2.1 2018 gem 19 ¢Omn thBzm Duens vmoen sum wewsd gdoumdns? ®dsidewsy

Bods yBwes aines ©d.

2.1.1.&ed D:8med nfhomns mg One wgw vemd® emded BuEnd mS §B
D01eg D85 O ACH® wid 2018 gom 19 ¢ HBm Dowms smest 12(g)
DosiBed wews! gdanmdsi gmd, Bnwmme sew gdan Bog emons w®

510128 BBO @ BB RnsIzn ¢ gnd, Mred uifverewns? evB ws GmSKD
BE Y1 D:8m0 3838w vdDens el BY .

2.1.2.2018 gezm 19 ¢0 hBizm Bwens vmesd 6(1)(g:)(iil) DosiBed wens? gdanmdn
2D gBmBed YE1 ymnm gmn Disw w®w gmdio ©d.

2.1.3. 2018 gozm 19 ¢d hHoBm Boems vmoesd 6(1)(a)(iv) DosiBed eaé;zms*f gD @BmOOW
3D Med Hmed nThoammne mEg One wew Bem® emded gom 1.2
(8),(a) (@), (iD),(a2) (@), v ededE ¢ B BBFwen v ensf DBvede &
BD8sY Bgmdm ¢ Bbednws? @8sn! mdm B¢ §E» yznamdE ainesd aw.

22. a0d@me mo» ¢ Hww®bn wn E 0xIzn G 8 O o Y®iem®On

®O1eRDEO B B8O e, vum wens! yma BEOD nd® BEBOH Sed gdDmwd
C e .

2.2.1. 2018 gom 19 edm Bm Bnem sment 12(qr) DosiBed wews! ¢dasmde g5
glmnBed mem DHDCeE ¢® idmernd 28m8n ©®IFTDD vd® BBeg®x

@D ewsY afd ewnd geECWB 5T @@ims Dedm HDews Pwi6d
®sTDwH g8 PD.

2.2.2. 2018 gom 19 ¢om oBdm Boennm vment 12(8) DosiBed wews! gdanmdw g5

s 865! BB Fven w0 Wd® goc Bon BBwmD ewd gdmBed wEm BeEE®

B8zY Byl mdm ¢ 0dmnf v 6wnd Dods BHOEO gmBE e50O» e L Buwo
™C @B DD.

Page 6 of 16



(&)

(&)

BB BB 8oy @w@®D

1983 gem 12 c¢om
3578 5@ 11

emoei 5 (1) DosiBw

2022 gom 25 ¢Omd @@
pleen uesd g
BB GISIO-)
cveEomed i L)
emdoendl g Bewed
@e8D05¥8 4 O ¢85®w

2006 ye3®0em
& bendsedn SHGISION
1.2.1(&), yes®eem
guieHend 2.14.1

(aBedm 35 eww 40) v
D 200  ®o @Oy
@Dy g@®@immened 2024
58 01 Sond  gom
MPS/P&D/Dep.Pc-2024
DpeCEd®

DB ©@5»ID

edhewidm wden wdyden gddg 05 »O emgd
@S 00 edsY PO DLW 0% 1)
Bend8mw & edw gdws’ ABe® Ex» 8O En
30 » moces @ned € »OWGD0 erds ¥y Ho¢
2024 Obsw wewn mBend8m cnd® B8E3de¢
s88w0008 8» 30 f ng esvend d8s 020 D&
C1.8Bwm 3.60 =8 ¢ D8 1-2 g8 61.8Bwm 6.5 e
08 10 g8 G1.88wm 3637 § wBend8m
D3O WO 1.

s m5Iedmns 088mFd ydoBm 8®I0® D EdsT
3308w wnd s0AD enE OrBAOE VIDIWS @B
IBS onE Bdoem, 0mds 0857 yhwme
BBed®sY covwm gw® (Pumping Charges) ag¢
Bewed moeddwes o glmBe B85 wernewn
BIen gnd g ofnedsy 2023 ww 2024 d¥sed
B8EedBs G1.8Bwm 420.1 = e 61.8Bw» 499.7 =¥
g o 0ds BBe® g10w® On evdw Wn s
oBeen umBd dde eocn B8EedDEST o @80325)
10.77 & w0 6.8Bwm 12.8 = od@Bw @1c0w®
@808 5InD 0dn eguenn MO EBNBY €.

enmen 00gLemE O 5® BHOw Wdno
®Om 80 6. 8Bwm 10 & ¢  woedd 32
0 Bed2 o »ID C¢ CGoty 308 Daewst 5 i ¢ Ot
BBuw» 20 = cxfdn woedd) B v Bed® o mAIB
Ge ety 20® Dwnewsy 3w ¢ O 888 Gy ¢oy®
608 mg yn 9O ¢, ¢Bm8w B8 YOmslend
go®w ©ewr O.88wm 65.5 = § WO O e
01.88wm 52.03 & § emdend 8c€ viB® wemm
Fowm) GBS 8@ oty ¢ oW® Bmedr BY<h.
50 0cnlned®sin ywdumem »SJYD d8xT g5®0n
yed®wmemne BHB8e®8 ¢ dmnd o 8Bwxm 60.5 & §

Page 7 of 16



555 Badin BEIES

B SanSLTUIN| JIGIIEOELD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

<

(a)

(@)

(%)

2009 godd 16 8B gem

09/2009 Goess

edzy
u3en IneEdewnd 3
Oy DoxIBw, 2009 48 17
B goz 09/2009 (1) ¢o=
OmeEdw w 2017 gedd
19 BB gozm 03/2017 ¢o

OmecEawe

2010 e»d®8 03 BB
SP/RD/02/10
BB 8@
Omedaed 07(3) DosIBwe

oz [do}a)

2019 @b 05 BonB
OpeEd 01/2019-
D15023aBTE @D ea®essy o

Gom

D98 mE@mumdens (Om
Omecdow

NAOSL

DM 4 O goed RO O 8c2 OO wew
283208 80057 9D MmO WS BYSo.

g@mBewd  ®»EdnmnmNs

gidwte

adse, gBebm

»EO50mC (e®ewyw®), gBobm
»EOmmnd gdre (s8mem v 5D wdox),
aBelm me®mmd gdve  (mofves) wH
Bedsle 149 s0em § 30D Grsmn8 Limwsis
eded ewed #:B BEBsY ¢ , Buwgds! ww
eddm ©:080c0 fpmd ¢1B BEdsl ¢ o®®
Do8m0ed 85 D50 B8 wemey wrsiy (Finger
print Machine) m8mews! :8&® wo 8O5® w00

06 NP <5.

Goess wodn DEHDE wo DDESNBm grunm D8BxsT

8BS 280D 0dn Ay ve® On Ch o QRO

ew 4w HOD CII® B vty 00 O S gy
nfeddimoied ntelddD O vem® Bw gn Hde,
2024 e¢e1®28 31 m»0D g@m8w B8s mmewsd:
D35 m@ e emznenm 61.88wm 48,235
081w antmd 215 68 3 680325 .18 = § 90O 0

8 f Qg 2 BY O Buwdn D gew® gumo o
e B BY4w.

Dowe DIW® gmd O 8.0tk . 8Bws 100 =
O.8.00.880m 250 ¥ amnd gowes ©sisw
D020 E, Doz BEBsY edmedst endw wn
c88® D19w 61.200,000 =5 9De, sEeOHBJS wIE®
slestmed g8wd Il DxmaBe wewr m»edsnmden
e eclned®sin gn®BeBsl emid dDedm
O EBE @Dmedsy e HDG® B8@d® wdensy
Doz eewr OO edr BN (B¢ ma@ommﬁﬁﬁ
(590 e3®a) @  @HEd gursInd e REOMS;
@DnedsY DneEIwd BsOMBD BEDES Dwmd
e D1 Qe ecw 61.400,000 =5 ew 6¢.200,000 =f &®

Page 8 of 16



(¢)

2021 @5)3@1@@5 16 85)7_@
gom 01/2021 ¢d» Gaess
010290 DmeE I

(1) 3.2(1) eodew w@w» 2013
E508 23 8B gom
DMS/F1/3/3-1 ol
DEDDC T @edDo
eclne®sind O8xT
Byl mdm c¢ 88w

(11) 3.4 edew

(1i1) 3 O» ©Bdedecod 3.4
edcod X O ¢n odew

B85t dedr onf 8 8D cnd® wewn guy®Be
C E BYm. mDe 0®® DrxwaBled Bwgd BHBRIH
©ewe WMEDWWOew oD  e¢ined®sin
BB 05000 § oo DS HEOBNHS€n ¥
cuedan oedd(yd) ©®o® (SLPMCS) wow
eEdmewn dcdiens By .

©® enmwe 085 eHrnBe®  mbww
8908wy ewwmed  »F BDEONWmOHm @I
0¢08ne0sTned gm®Be cHhon gn o
a8m8w B8z emy®uss IeDrioBed®  wo
cwdBbed® ©wlwd omEdmd Ay & woewm
mEPIMTew 0Eddh ecbned®sined gun®Bw
GO eNBY <.

50 DRI BESrenw BEOO ownd 3m®m euddm
8001000 8 BBO®O 056 Bw®imndewsy d&Bw
7080 v gdvme BN Beme yn ecs i
Bew ¢ a@m8w »myrd; 196 = wew gx®@»
@ef0m DD D&h eudmwsy 919 = D&Byo
dedeom BYw. e, ©1CH® o @08,
20®8¢08m 5D D8 e®ewy® (Conventional Cargo),
DEE Ddhw, DO8am goww, ooz (Statistics),
wsIBedem v Ondm Bd®TD, OB FoR®
(Dredging Unit) @@ gow odmedsi 8zf &
yenw Aedenn AP .

w® DedBn gD DEE MDD PDiew BHHIRTHS b
07 G118 OO dw Dewdm ®mIE B&HOWO B8& Bw Wy
DO wewsy Pde, qlmndw B8xsT 10 NE® wewo
sEmE De3dm @ B0 9ul®f mmymdy 26 = esewo
2024 #8 30 2» O B¢ 380 deDrmBO &8¢ S

Page 9 of 16



8o Bodin HB@®Es

CxpAw saUESTUIN DIOIIEELD
== NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE
NAOSL

ONBY <.

(co) 2021 022%0®28 16 BonB
gom 01/202]1 ¢dm Goess
Ommd  DpeEde  ©do
Byt w6 B} e ©n
ODenwsy  wemo %)
PpunBm weme B8EIe
benfsedan eo@wew
(Guidelines on Corporate
Governance  for  State

Owned Enterprises)

(1) ®bendsvedn gum 2.2.5 o8En ©@0d® wgwm 00 wdned® glnms
e 2023 85 ®8 27 OHDEe gm®n mm @¢ 888n ©®Hnd®
8B gozm 01/2021 (i) yBosfBwzd (Board approved subsidiary policy)
e CGotfs D0 emed w0 I gmd mOyn mE g O ¢dmBw
Onecaed od¢ g 2 ©8En ®nd® wew OB yBunBws wme mC
w3 exnBPen gl OO0 ©@ed®DE mYnendmw

3B B enwd BHB®ediwnl wmemS 6B .

(11) SGenduedn gom 4.3 3Dem® WmBYD qd® Drews’ Ddwm ©2NOH
gdsmemdc; Aecemny (03) Bewoddmae me gn
gm0 eep®8mD mBYD deddw yrn 9O, gdm®
YD een@8md ded 8 exnBY .

(iii) @endsedn gom 2.3 ce96 DBBm e7C1E8® DS m™OD EID IEW
BCYI  000ReD PEITHMOMW WO® ¢ YE»
ymRwes’ Gwe b8 811 e gsindon Be
0 5 gd208w 2024 80 2029 D8sw D
BDEWOD ¢ Ce®iBm @ nE e®®

205e@OD YESIHO®D FEB YOD JREHO
esNAY .

(®) 2022 ®endd8 06 8B dwe gddg 60 9@y g0 edded erd 835 wwn
goz 06/2022 ¢dm s 2022 @¢es®8 31 8 ewd 98D end Dww gddig

Page 10 of 16



()

(®)

D100 OmeEaed iv Om

edew

G Comn DG glmBed
880Em m8we wegwed
3.2 e 1994 48 15 B
gom  Qoemo/yed/l  ¢dn
gm §eE me@mmbied
gunsins Opecdewnd 8
05y @dew

§ o D0 gdmled
2023 g8ewd 22 8.
gomy 27/2024 OmecEded
07 od¢w wn 04 odews

00 wd®yben D» Csw v DBDewsIH edmwsy
2022 0¢1028 31 €50 ewd 80 yod gBd8wvewsy
BH® 0B ¢n §O¢, admbed euddw wews § Comm
Doy MEDNMOEm ¥ CBOERD @B yIHnEm
0@ ®® (SLPMCS) wom dcdhreon esded owigds
85 Bedds 11 ecommed dwo 2024 A 30
€m0 ggdig 60 9D BY<n.

3lmBed BEdsTO e CEe®2 wwmd
Desdzm eddw 3d®yben me edded &$86 me gown)
Bw wry and, Fmo; dwd 05 » ocddwen B
eded 880 6 @B gevn de gnwe. »sf 2022
4B 08 8» 8O d¥od &80 eLdews’ dDwd 02 =
CE B&0HO m00mBWO §eowd® Om BOy ¢
BBBOCwWD O BBwm 2.2]1 2 ces e e
Geenl 2022 0ce®8 29 85 @08 AYwm. yensy
awde gn O Bv fee ewddews’ 9D Ded guw
®»S B0 WmOwnm WS By gnd 60
Dobmned 00 mO50 6.88wm 1.15 » ied
3wm0 B0 9A8D BY .

gl3m8ed BghdsIO caheem BE B wewm §
8388 208D, vgfD B A ¢y e 8O Desd
5 cuB@umd 88 O» gnd, 2024 e¢ws®286 31
250 08ws 05 80 d8w 30 O] e vhwwn BE
a0e Be BOrwdBsl 9dnd erwewnd di 8O
B85y womd 402 & 8 BIk. g
Opecaesd 07 dosiBe gmd Bc Bowm
c8® ©8:8 mEw Dewd 05 o O gnd e®® mEw
0@yl § vy BE B, ¢@m8w 0Dm qosey W0
8w gned. »fs dnecded 4 dosiBe agmd
e OHDE Be Bdww wewm mnE mdn 3§
o5l RBBe® Bx» 8O dwd 25 & ¢ mEw
N BBBE® u5¢5® @5 883 mcw &8s w3 ym. 6O
oneds) 9® DoslB e¢m gmd sduudmdws ¢

Page 11 of 16



)80 Sodim ®IBEEs
Capiwu SausETUIR] -DIRIGUEVED
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

NAOSL

BBvenw D5 gmnd emedhsin eFamned dé 83

gwe®mG05I0 By ERHBOD gdedd ¢ gHBSD
B .

(®)

2024 oD ®a8 29 2nB

Bud® emdd@ o gom YRz B8xT ERns!

223

224

Goze) asiBm0® §eE goe D8vw gdwmwud eud BSHE
§em0/§8/em0/41/2024 »e @ §0¢, 2024 @¢s1®a8 31 50 glmBed
¢ § Cozw  Dhe Beg® gom 142341 (FA0001) wdexd 0B
g&BzmBed gunsInd  estepdomdes  emddnw (Mechanical Plant
Opoecded 2.12  edew Division) 38z @ o 6.88wm 0525 =

aiBmc® e DEmed 8m DmDOE Bwd
e5NRY <.

2018 gem 19 ¢om HBim Duemm smest 12 (¢) DosiBed wens? gdasmde gmd,
2@m8ed ACHE, mEHOB 5w mBwwsid q:@zég@ @5RO® R WOPYD WJ B ID.

2018 gom 19 ¢o» HBm Doneam vmeny 12 (¢o) DostBed wewns! gdaxmds 5D,
swm sews’ BBFvens w0 aB3mbed wd®un wmycid® ecs, Mmive® e ©wY
OCeB ecs mCBDE nE ©ww gog BHBBRDED g5)HED ywdewemw WO HIdm 6
ENMOAB 2D,
EeOmHBS DE® slwsim q8wd Il DxwsaBe wewr Yudmiemew wmdm ¢ 53 @d
80 nd® gutdo @@@59@ WO CAD §1.0.85.080cE8 B8Bwx 103.32 8 s
®@¢®m3 (Ship to Shore cranes (STS)) 9 = o EmOAI® eOewy® oem
@wWIOBIBY BDWBB WD HwomOm §1.0.8.000c8 BBwx 94.12 »f DOsn @RS
(Automated Rail Mounted Grantry Cranes (ARMG)) 2628 @® Dz 8Os @28
@Dn 1@ B §O D050m® G1.8B8wx 22,210 O (41.0.85.08:.8B8wx 68.88)
STS ee®md 6 ©f »®«wzd Commissioning m»Own gdwsl @0 s eOmBJ
AmE® vlosined 0®ewg® mOgn sew wumEde wuneds 89&. emed
ODe, afBmd® ¢ qrod O.88wxm 064,564.89 B endm ¢ (g1.0.%.0t.
183,664,000) 8 D3mme®sf Bwwd 40 0 D& 8 Dwe®n e® Dx B0 ¢b
B STS eedmd 3 = ww ARMG ew®md 2628 Commissioning mdwn gdesss

@500 BBE 0®enE® HOEEHmE ©wewr 6wy MBOBsT em0D BEmbuwwd
(idle) &0 4%.

5O 00O yed®wsiemed gacEd yudsierm mbendvedr ogwed 5.4.10 DosyBw
géﬁ)od@ o B@®2md pumme B85 Hyudwen gEdDed gidmnd B&hs o

Page 12 of 16



emzigpsl O0mme®s 8Bwwd 10 O g8 200m» ocs  »8Ers
govmws 9e8ur »d Ayeng, STS eedm»d 03z wn ARMG eq®md 14 =
aCS 3 05 med®wd (31 Lot) goe, 2025 @bn 20 Bemst gdwst O 0@
28 wwendm Povemed mes 28 BB8OD mOwn mF emnBdg.

2.3 edm mdieq

(2)

(&)

0T MEeemBS B888® ®»En samEsw wsws WO ©le® gif<dusd
mimesined Dow yBu-dmians BEO wews § Comn S¥e, 95idwin O3
DD 8OW ¢1.9.%8 ethEE BBwm 45.27 » w6 Y R OB BByd® on 8
BYw. S OO e e y®Iwd eNed Wl YeddimOm® S g1.8.8 ethEd
BBws 16.23 » #@@52& Gecw 80w ¢1.0.8 e8oEE SBwm 01.5 f ¢y O® eww
e 9V E B0Dr OO ¢ OHAE eSO B Cheem o esIewiny Jtw
d6 35®nm W AP, O D5 Dhewd e2R80 ®»OWn o®ons go6®» WS
emnBgdh. doud® me §eBrl 41.0.8 ethcl BBwm 0.905 (a41.0.8 eihcd
905,194.38) = s®en D1wmd BYy and R ENOE B wewr BBEe®
»oedz (commitment charges) e ewd By eq 41.0.8 e@Ed 43,941..27 (61.B3Bwm
12.8) » fecd ©w wme omEw ocs eod BYen g41.0.¢8 o@vcd 53,235.41
(01.8Bwm 15.94) » eeH ¢ 950088 m Bwed®s O 5P <.

»de qr.oth. BBwxm 1623 » glelm 88D1w0,0085 euedoBm wHEF 8 DwS
(PPP) ®» 5¢5®0 evwmnwe B0 mdm ¢ 9800 yBdmd 2024 é)35@ 15
B8 oS msThm wOws 885 g1.8.8 ethel B88wm 03.65 » deods en
yemws G 00 9uIlwir dw Bdeww WS AYen ¢, PrTewin) Jw D8sT BO5
Ce DRIz BByed®8 DB MOE®8 iy O @® Dm om gdwin
Bo®m»wmd Oe® 05185 <y go0 0®® DxmvaBle e®ennl Bwi®m 8 oAy .

2019 ¢ @38 04 05 8 ememdn emeg® dhed dw AmE® slusinewd
0100 Bewo B¢l gond orbneds! sv dve® slesined $c Didme (Caisson),
0dw DeEOme (Fenders), Ddiw @d8mo IFBw (Quay wall) wsrEwd Wl 8¢d
B, 08 mBw 6.8Bw» 315.90 = ece Ened®sinmd AYh. deu® gun
B 00nedsl 1.8Ewm 384.42 m §ecw 2019 0¢en®8 30 Em q¢dmmbw 6dn
c® B ¢ 000 DeEdme vd gemmy oD dw Ble® mOyn e®em
820 o8 .

Page 13 of 16



8o Badin MB®ES

CpAl SEMEETUIR| SIS
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

() 2024 geoden 31 80 g8m86ed emda 35 88sY 988us mom @ mabwn
A Ddnd amd mondy 196 »O gpe am®» e OHDCEH PE®d)
e0ef0mBxsY 919 eded ewicd Bl ¢8mbed e®eny® mOyn (Operations)
e D8 e@®BTDmMDwWE ¢FDm dME® e®eny® gorewd euddmws’ 206
ecomn YPosmPd ©dndk. D0E0, edeny® WOygn ©DNEDST  wade
@sfDmDw emeadm goa 08 » ekddmBsy 116 ecommed gfbnlnwa
s10nen gnd 2024 Divw nEd okdm ¢B8n 5108 ¢.adE 0EdmBsT edmedsy
e0dn ¢ 6.8Bwm 1982 2 gBmc 8®sn ¢ ndD DBvw wews 8®80 glme
E®rn e 61.88wm 5,303 = exnds BY%.

(7)) am®» ©uDm ©ea30D o@ecidmne BBO wd®dsidews! me@mmiea @)
@cbned®sined 2023 e¢w®d8 11 85yB gom DMS/1710/P-VI ¢é» BBewd qm
gom 02 amD a5)®n mmyns; 50ODED 8RB BB mnmyndnd wews AR/
q:@gm%) DOOB® evnmE ¢y A0 wcwsy YO O B8w B85 am®n nmnd 8
e 00l HmEOrumden gunB nmRc 50 o wewr gdve Dedde
3O BwBsT Ve OBOO ded BdD Bemews 085 E88n dwonwn D5
St BEwm 2.25 » 8we® ¢ BY. 2006 gozm 6 ¢S ywdmes Mbendseqn
wogww 1.2.1 (), (g) oo (31) odc amd wee®d®cy comsieds ¢som
8@DwsIO ywdsemwd wwwrd DO wewr wothden, w®im W ul® gdedd
CHE® yudwiemed ;B YBm» qdfey PO e®® nHRCO gD ;Be® m»d®
Bemonw OO0 ged punma ondd OO B8 yudwicm BHwdBwss
30056 BEOB5T emdd geg s DBEDDHMEG 00 8D BI® owneds?
yedmemed ad@ey 908 emBPw. BD¢,e0® DeDrnB® 2024 DFend®Y 23
BB advws OE Bdwmew OB5T® BB Bddn 0bfndrs 0m¢dr mOmE®mDO
aB8O0® Bewo OO mEdrumes gwHNnEBsl BBOw Bw@BrdED ¢ ew®d
B gm0 ¢0m) 1@ Bwe® ¢ Bedmobn Bwe®x Be.

(9) 2024 0¢en®d8 31 50 x09cE wdn ewwommBwsy (dispute debtors) 61.8Gwz 18.6
= ww »O» Dol® wewo (re-dispute) ewd me wwoBwsy G.88wxm 2.8
5100k, 9un G0HE ©8d wemB eds e e nwus, Divws gmd MR
s80ede ne ernduncea edun 6.808wm 1.2 & 8 Bgé&.

Page 14 of 16



()

(co)

g@z8w B8xsY MV Jammi emez0d wsem GRees G¢ 0 sem ¢wdw gn 8¢
0051005 enER PIBWOHmed mHLDR emr) S BY god OB ¢ Brigd amd
G1.8Bwm 197.09 (41.0.8 ethcd 1,945.712) » §ecs @E wnpedsy qdmBae
D CFe 9nd BYw. goc omemnd odsiedBews’ ¢ e gdmiened
st ®0 BAYen gnd O® e wew HOMO wHn S8 w8ndwst edn qec
8o y®renwst YowBedsy vud @8 O §ee D 1.90.8 ethed 692,080 » e
©® 80D e B3O evsfe®zd Sri Lanka Shippiﬁg Company Limited o
3808w 2017 0slde8 23 8B gdvfs edDE Bewmwd gm0 dmHBNOBHO
o ®®m BgKh. & g0d 988 Yeocsy §1.0.8 ol 346,040 8 Gi8uE qowe g
G1.8Bwm 101.24‘25§ ClI® @ @B DIm® ocen BGeadon me gyn Yoo
C1IS ¢ §O e oC® §1.0.8 0t 1,945,712 8 6i8BuE D350wm® g 61.88wm
197.09 =8 Bex® O ¢Dr BY<n.

2023 q8ewd 21 O» 8 Doiw glmm8e ¥ ¢men gulwirm) Didwd W ey®
®dsedmw (SACLH) end @B mdos! mEag 8Oued®d 1.3 v 26.4 wm doniB
2000 SACLH 8857 g1.080.88wm 12 » »Ed¢ a3Bm0® 0o g1.080.88ws 14
® OO0 s®ms ends DBme (Lump Sum Premium) g¢8z08w¢ 0dn ends)
1D ¢ 30 goc dmn mg anw O Ag (VAT) 0350m® § 61.88wxm 1,282.17 »
o@dvw Bnhn 8 D5 BN Bwd 0508y, J orneds’ e®® Di5%m®, 1o
WG wemB edsws W edBw Gewd® e¢ined®sndD endw wyr D3MIHOH
@ BOHE omnmd 51D . |

2022 gom- 14 ¢65 @8wis dde vmend 2 (1) (g) DosiBe amd, 2020/21 dbsed
g8208ed Jg gume B P6® Ox 61.8Bws 4,787.77 @n vwemme € Bnwd
BBuwn § q8wis dde 61.88wm 1,196.94 90e, aBm8w B85 g D8svec?
S1.88um 1,952.2 5 8w e ecs end B, D¢ Cidw ¢n oG B By
e®® 18y0 eng) 6.8Bws 755.33 » §ee 2022 gom 14 ¢dm g&mwid Ae smen
5(1) DostBw 50D 3®ecldn D8 ws adesy O DO OB qwws OO0
O WS e5NAY) .

2019 @fendal 01 2 80 2019 ece®8 31 8» cwlDr § 8500 gqc g
Do8m0ed8d (Tax Return) wews! HBw mdmnBe® @8 dg endd® (Excess
Payment) ¢;. 8Ewz 8.88 = 03m0m® Dok §» Om 80 cil@w ¥n gemms! g
Beqe®8 grindond B3 S dw BSHE 3 MBI »O@n 3 6250HY .

Page 15 of 16



Hdo Sodin mb@mEs

Crilw BaNEETUIR| DIQIMIEOELD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

() q8m8w wrn emied 10, 8 @b Bedddds @doen Ay Wmlv wsIBedis MO
(e50® mOen) FOBS B&HDO D BBO @® § o JGE woedn Bwr®s
@885 61D DD R8O edNedst 2024 @¢w®d8 31 EmD EPw w¥p erwBw
05 61.8Bwm 37.9 neg 08w 02 of 05 of and ww 08z 05 el®) B esng ods
BEeOES! 61.8Bwm 27.9 & ww 1.8Bwnm 10 & 510, ¢dm8w B85 gqac
punmw 605 ands B8O m»6 Beeme, Bodkhn & dn B8O ®® el gumd
BB gBm8w gemewmns D AYey gmd gldmBw ww § Comn D8 w.ednm
B @5 0m8usy wwpid 85T mEdg BBy®@mO dgd® By .

(@) 2024 0cen®38 31 25 O B8O B wocBHD gdwsId BY 6 03 650 23.54 of
D5y D¢ 8Dey® 33 wf 2025 d¥ved E m8nd O 0ms wdninBnm »36 oAy
gm0 OOBsY aB98wd 1w WB Geow® gBd B BY. »D¢ gBm08w wnd OB
gmo 05 ;& 03 s8ded 33.15 » y®remon ofn 90® = 12 & »Ed¢
OO0 wd® A BDYDS cB™DO A¢ & BY gmd OB @A® Pewdtm ofuE e
Be®on B3 8.

(®) OC1.8Ewm 3,217 = D3v» g¥md 33 61® 03 »8ded 37.08 o 05 9® @B 06 =f
Qg 20 owd edms IEHB mBwwHmO ewd ©Nens ©&ecids dwvw
g3De5w O 80¢ BEmBwwd D,

. )/ 77 /7 im
ﬁé?"]far?a&@{g =
Bo&mSEB (91.9.)

Page 16 of 16



 Sri Lanka Ports Authority

Financial Statements

i

e
?.6‘.‘»";““7'




SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

HEAD OFFICE

PORT OF COLOMBO
No.19, Chaithya Road,
P.0.Box 595, Colombo 0O1.
Tel.: 2421201-5, 2421231-7, 2432736-7
Telegrams “Portslanka”
E-mail —-webmaster@slpa.lk
Web-www.slpa.ll

PORT OF GALLE

Closenberg Jetty, Magalle, Galle.
Tel.: 091-2232213, 2234936, 2232138

PORT OF TRINCOMALEE

Inner Harbour Road, Trincomalee.
Tel.: 026-2233600

Bankers
Bank of Ceylon, People’s Bank, Hatton National Bank, Standard Chartered Bank, Bank of China, Sampath
Bank, Commercial Bank

Auditors
The Auditor General, National Audit Office, No.306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka




CONTENTS

Directors Responsibility for Financial Reporting
Statutory Compliance Statement

The Authority & Its Functions

Operational Highlights

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Statement of Changes in Equity

Cash Flow Statement

General Accounting Policies

Notes to the financial statements

Terms and conditions of borrowing facilities
Graphical Review

Additional Disclosure Notes

Page No./ Nos.

10 -26

27-49

50

51-52

53-60




Page 01
SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

Directors Responsibility for Financial Reporting

Under section (12) & (13.6) of the Finance Act No 38 of 1971, Directors of the Authority
have responsibility for ensuring that the Sri Lanka Ports Authority keeps proper books of
accounts of all the transactions and prepare Financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs and of the profit /loss for the year.

Accordingly, the Directors have directed the Authority to maintain proper books of

accounts and reviewed the financial reporting system at their regular meetings and through
the Audit Committee. :

In preparing the financial statements exhibited in this boolklet, Directors have considered

adopting appropriate Accounting Policies on a consistent basis and supporting by
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates.

The Directors have taken such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets
of the Authority and to prevent and detect frauds and other irregularities. In this respect the
Directors have instituted an effective and comprehensive system of internal controls
comprising of intetnal check, internal audit and financial and other controls required to
catry out the business of Sri Lanka Ports Authority in an orderly manner to safeguard its
assets and secure as far as practicable the accuracy and reliability of our records.

By order of the Board

Shehara Y. Nawaratne
Secretary to the Board
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY ,

Statutory Compliance Statement -

The statuses of compliance on statutory requirements are detailed below.

1.

Employees Provident Fund — Authority & Employee contributions

The Sri Lanka Ports Authority contribution of 15% and the employee contribution of 10%

on all permanent employees are to be remitted to the Employees’ Provident Fund, CBSL
before the last date of the succeeding month.

All monies deducted from employees and the respective Authority contribution for
employees has been remitted on or before the stipulated date.

Employees Trust Fund

The Authority’s monthly contribution of 3%

has been remitted on or before the stipulated
date.

Income Tax

Income tax payments in relation to income earned have been made quarterly on the due

dates whenever there is a taxable income, in terms of Section 90 of the Inland Revenue
Act No. 24 of 2017.

The Annual Return

Annual Return in respect of Income Tax of the Authority has been filed annually with the

Department of Inland Revenue up to year ending 31 December 2023. These have been

completed and handed over on or before 30" November immediately succeeding the year
of assessment.

Annual Reporting

Annual Budget, Accounts & Annual Report have been submitted to the Parliament of Sri
Lanka, General Treasury & Ministry.

Social Security Contribution Levy (SSCL)

The Authority has paid SSCL on the liable turnover at the rate of 2.5% and has been
remitted on or before the stipulated date.
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SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

THE AUTHORITY AND ITS FUNCTIONS

Sri Lanka Ports Authority was established by the Sri Lanka Ports Authority Act. No.51 of
1979 on 1% August 1979 and subsequently amended by Act Nos.7 and 35 of 1984,

Section 6 (1) of the Sri Lanka Ports Authority Act defines its objectives and duties as follows.

\J
* '9

To provide in any specified port, efficient and regular services for stevedoring, lighter
age, shipping and transshipping, landing and warehousing, of dry and wet cargo and
cargo bulk, for wharf age, the supply of water, fuel and electricity to vessels, for
handling petroleum, petroleum products and lubricating oils to and from vessels and
between bunkers and depots, for pilotage and mooring of vessels, for diving and
underwater ship repairs and any other services incidental thereto;

To provide in any specified port, efficient and regular tally and protective services;

To Regulation and control of navigation within the limits of and the
ports;

approaches to the
To Maintenance of Port installations and promotion of the use, improvement and
development of the specified ports;

To Co-ordination and regulation of all activities within

any specified port excluding
the functions of the Customs Department,

To Establishment and maintenance on and off the coast of Sri Lanka of such lights
and other means for the guidance and protection of vessels as are nece

ssary for
navigation in and out of the specified ports;

To Performing such other duties as are imposed on the Ports Authority by the Act;

To Conduct the business of the Ports Authority in such manner and to make in
accordance with this Act such charges for services rendered by the Authority as will
secure that the revenue of the Authority is not less than sufficient for meeting the
charges which are proper to be made to the revenue of the Authority, to replace assets,
make new investments and to establish and maintain an adequate general reserve; and

To Endeavour to manage the specified ports and each of them as self-

supporting
enterprise in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
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Board of Directors of Sri Lanka Ports Authority from 01.01.2024-31.12.2024

. . Date of 3 ;
No Designation Name Appointment Date of Resignation
1 Mr. Keith D. Bernard 25.10.2022 26.09.2024
Chairman s :
Admiral S S Ranasinghe (Rtd) i
2 WWV,RWP,VSV,USP 02.10.2024
3 Mr. G.U.K Algewattage 08.06.2022 26.09.2024
Vice Chairman :
4 Eng. Herath M.P. 02.10.2024 i
Jayawardhana
5 M . Mr. Prabath J. Malavige 29.05.2023 02.10.2024
anaging
g | Lireeror Mr. TK.G.L. Hemachandra | 03.10.2024 i
7 | Board Member Mr. P.A.S.A Kumara 02.03.2022 23.10.2024
8 | Board Member Mr. P.B.S.C Nonis 27.07.2022 -
9 | Board Member Mrs. N.A.A.P.S Nissanka 31.12.2019 -
10 | Board Member Mr. Rohan De Silva 31.12.2019 January 2024
11 | Board Member Dr. Ajith Mendis 08.06.2022 15.02.2024
12 | Board Member Mr. Neil R. Hewathanthri 30.11.2022 18.10.2024
13 | Board Member Ms. K.N. Kumari Somaratne 27.10.2023 01.01.2024
14 | Board Member Mr.E.M.S.B.Jayasundara 13.01.2024 -
15 | Board Member Mr.H.D.Dewendre 31.01.2024 23.10.2024
16 | Board Member Mr.P.S K. Watawala 31.01.2024 03.10.2024
17 | Board Member Mr.Upul Dhammika Jayatissa | 16.10.2024 -
18 | Board Member Mr.U.L.Anura Bandara 16.10.2024 -
19 | Temporary Board | yro\1 A 1 K Wijeratne 22.10.2024 22.10.2024
Member
20 | Board Member Mrs.R.M.D.K Rathnayake 07.11.2024 -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

NUMBER OF SIHIP'S CALLED (NO)
Cargo Ships

Other Ships

Other Vessels

TROUGHPUT
CONTAINER TEU's (SLPA)
Transhipment

Domestic

Re-Stowmg

TOTAL TEU's

CONTAINER TEU's (SAGT)
Transhipment

Domestic

Re-Stowing

TOTAL TEU's

CONTAINER TEU's ( CICT)
Transhipment

Domestic

Re-Stowing

TOTAL TEU's

CONTAINER TEU's ( PORT OF COLOMBO)

Transhipment
Domestic
Re-Stowing
TOTALTEU's

Conventional M/T
Liquid M/T

(M/T) -SLPA
Containerised Cargo
Conventional Cargo
Liquid

TOTAL (M/T)

(M/T) -SAGT
Containerised Cargo
Conventional Cargo
Liquid
TOTAL (M/T)

(M/T) - CICT
Containerised Cargo
Conventional Cargo
Liquid

(M/T) - PORT OF COLOMBO
Containerised Cargo
Conveational Cargo

Liquid

TOTAL (M/T)

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED (SLPA)
Containerised Cargo

Counventional Cargo

Others

TOTAL TONNAGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED ( SAGT)
Containerised Cargo

Conventional Cargo

Others

TOTAL TONNAGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED ( CICT)
Containeriscd Cargo

Conventional Cargo

Others

TOTAL TONNAGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED ( CWIT)
Containerised Cargo

Conventional Cargo

Others

TOTAL TONNAGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED ( PORT OF
COLOMBO)

Contanerised Cargo

Conventional Cargo

Others

TOTAL TONNAGE

PERSONNEL
Number of Employees

Plgures In brackets Indicates deductlony.
Nutes ta the Finunclal Stateincats contlnucd on puge 06

SLPA
COLOMBO TRINCOMALEE GALLE 2024 2023
2,183 66 2 2,251 4,175
441 24 5 470 201
681 6 18 705 779
3,305 96 25 3426 5.155
2,042,577 2,042,577 1,729,272
285,204 285,204 208,383
85381 85381 27476
2,413,162 - - 2413,162 1,965,131
1,757,097 1,757,097 1,528,824
229,291 229,291 193,092
39.452 39.452 41,947
2,025,840 . 2 2,025,840 1,763.863
2,515,521 2,515,521 2,496,151
654,760 654,760 588,531
182786 182,786 136,236
3353.067 - - 3,353,067 3.220918
6,315,195 . - 6,315,195 5,754,247
1,169,255 % - 1,169,255 990,006
307.619 < s 307,619 205,659
7,792,069 - - 7,792,069 6,949,912
2,067,688 2,016,787 387 4,084,862 3,043,461
5.302.293 595,935 p 5.898.228 5.241,358
7.369.981 2612722 387 9,983,090 8,284,819
36,487,633 36,487,633 27,986,968
2,067,688 2,016,787 387 4,084,862 3,043,461
5.302,293 595.935 5.898.228 5241358
43.357.614 1612722 387 46,470,123 36,271,787
25,563,582 25,563,582 22,812,891
25,563,582 - 5 25.563.582 22.312.891
45,172,714 45,172,714 42,603,207
45,172,714 p = 35172714 42,603,207
107,223,929 « - 107,223,929 93,403,066
2,067,688 2,016,787 387 4,084,862 3,043,461
5.302.293 595935 - 5.898.228 5,241,358
114,593.910 2612722 387 117,207.019 101,687,885
59,994,051 59,994,051 53,336,457
4,943,512 2,150,713 22312 7,116,537 5,329,707
4827382 876,735 56,187 5,760.304 5457781
69,764,945 3,027,448 78,499 72,870,892 64,123,915
37,467,631 37,467,631 432,211,652
- 7,966
37467631 e - 37467631 42,219,618
100,254,864 100,254,864 107,793,006
100,254,864 - = 100,254.864 107,793,096
89,881 89,881 s
19.611 19611 5
109,492 - = 109,492 -
197,716,546 - - 197,716,546 203,341,205
5,033,393 2,150,713 22312 7,206,418 5,317,673
4,846,993 876.735 56,187 5,719.915 5.457.781
207,596,932 3.027.448 78499 210,702,879 214,136,659
7,042 321 255 7,624 8,050



SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

pageé

(Expressed in Sti Lankan Rupees)
Group SLPA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024 2023 2024 2023
Note Restate Reslate

ASSETS

Non-Current Asscts

Property, Plant & Equipment 3 313,767,892,534 272,206,026,515 313,642,995,838 272,101,264,181
Leased Hold Assct 32 47,153,242 58,485,470 47,153,242 58,485,470
Intangible Asscts 4 614,349,807 2,712,694,354 613,495,182 2,711,978,772
Investment Propertics 5 210,565,049,327 211,887,505,020 210,565,049,327 211,887,505,020
Investment in Subsidiaries 6 - - 1,000,000 1,000,100
Investment in Associates 7 35,486,065,853 36,060,590,549 39,196,120,030 39,196,120,030
Financial Assets at FVOCI 8 71,056,659,020 76,967,861,376 717,056,659,020 76,967,867,376
Amount Duc From State Mortgage Bank 9 23,348,799 30,935,829 23,348,799 30,935,829
Receivable From General Treasury - People’s Bank Loan 10 2,140,048,561 2,469,286,799 2,140,048,561 2,469,286,799
Employce Loan 11 7,270,126,541 6.264,890,249 7,232,069,088 6,229,091 683
Total Non-Current Assets 646,970,693,683 608,658,282,161 650,517,939,086 611,653,535,260
Current Asscts

Inventories 12 5,259,282,461 4,701,766,535 5,237,627,376 4,690,776,969
Trade and Other Receivables 13 19,921,899,127 11,089,182,734 19,922,416,723 11,089,593,769
Deposits and Advances 14 3,098,209,219 6,791,524,461 3,098,209,219 6,791,524,461
Prepaid Expenses 378,492,249 420,349,211 352,149,952 382,218,103
Employee Loans 15 63,993,332 85,941,018 44,660,173 70,024,442
Other Financial Assets 16 42,493,379,723 80,732,494,008 41,895,420,510 80,732,494,008
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 43,320,999,482 24,763,454,332 43,099,960,237 24,021,067,891
Total Current Assets 114,536,255,594 128,584.712,299 113,650,444,190 127,771,699,642
TOTAL ASSETS 761,506,949,277 737,242,994,460 764,168,383,277 739,431,234,902
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity

Capital Employed 13 7,591,379,785 7,591,379,785 7,591,379,785 7,591,379,785
Capital Reserve 19 113,405,856,806 113,405,856,806 113,405,856,805 113,405,856,806
Other Reserves 20 1,125,903 1,125,903 1,125,903 1,125,903
Decferred Income 21 172,033,800,843 171,123,863,104 172,033,800,843 171,123,863,104
Loan Redemption Reserve 22 4,613,549,837 4,613,549,887 4,613,549,887 4,613,549,887
Revaluation Reserve 23 71,945,706,076 73,286,013,685 71,945,706,074 73,286,013,685
Financial Assets at FVOCI Reserve 59,571,586,537 62,435,451,394 59,571,586,536 62,485,451,392
Retained Earnings 186,883,508,333 147,041,794,3G65 189,623.216,758 149.424,063,079
Total Equity 616,046,514,171 579,549,034,929 618,786,222,592 581,931,303,642
Non-Current Linbilities
Borrowings - Government of Sri Lanka 24.1 51,334,904,544 63,279,672,079 51,334,904,544 63,279,672,079
Borrowings - Financial Institutions 25.1 2,140,048,561 2,543,183,809 2,140,048,561 2,469,286,799
Finance lease obligation 254.1 - 9,578,902 - 9,578,902
Government Grants 26 29,355,904,719 29,605,920,226 29,355,904,719 29,605,920,226
Deferred Tax Liabilities 27 22,306,907,434 18,968,574,917 22,304,300,240 1§,963,101,296
Retirement Benefits Obligation 28 11,072.941,262 9,163,118,739 11,041.842.169 9.143.102.861
Totnl Noa-Current Liabilities 116,210,706,570 123,570,048,670 116,177,000,232 123,470,662,162
Current Linbilitics
Supply of Goods and services and other creditars 29 3,452,406,257 4,180,852,000 3,519,743,366 4,249,855,218
Borrowings - Government of Sri Lanka 24.2 6,789,630,405 7,821,252,838 6,789,630,405 7,821,252,838
Borrowings - Financial Institutions 252 329,238,237 340,539,837 329,218,237 329,238,237
Finance lease obligation 254.1 9,578,902 13,685,710 9,578,902 10,455,933
Deposits and Advances Received 30 10,895,657,574 8,383,707,728 10,849,364,352 8,322,901,251
Current Tax Payable 3t (2,328,810,413) 4,568,590,618 (2,373,872,177) 4,499,868,578
Provisions and Accrued Expenses 32 10,101,983,428 8,815,242,982 10,081,477,367 8,795,697,044
Payable to General Treasury 322 39.146 39,146
Total Current Linbilitics 29.249,728.536 34,123,910,861 29,205,160,452 34,029,269,099
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 761,506,949,277 737,242,994,460 764,168,383,277 739,431,234,902

The Accounting policies on pages 10 to 26 and Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 24 to 60 form an integral past of these Financial Statements
These Financial Statements give a truc and fair view of the state of affairs of the Authority as at 31/12/2024

Cz—t_ C._t,- ‘(CQ”M
E:/N lfynnage

Dlrec or Fumncc

hc Board of Dircctors is responsible for the preparation and pres

ion of these Fi ial S

Statements werge anproved by the Board of Directors and sianed on their behalf,

e
Admiral $.S Ranasinghe (Rtd)

WWV, RWP, VSV,USP.
CHAIRMAN

Datc: 29, May 2025

. Figures in brackets indicate deductions,

MANAGING DIRECTOR

in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. These Financial

A S

\

Upul Damm\la ¥ ayahssa

BOARD MEMBER



SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

page 7

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Group SLPA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 2023 2024 2023

Note
Revenue 33 74,567,391,882 63,261,171,026 74,567,391,882 63,261,171,026
Direct Expenses 34 (36,667,419,196) (34,302,380,190) (36,397,060,957)  (34,088,857,992)
Gross Profit 37,899,972,686 28,958,790,836 38,170,330,925 29,172,313,034
Other Operating Income 35 23,254,035,965 20,340,560,361 23,275,129,253 20,360,251,461
Administrative Expenses 36 (14,831,082,414) (12,743,112,255) (15,380,351,112)  (13,202,914,952)
Operating Profit 46,322,926,237 36,556,238,940 46,065,109,066 36,329,649,543
Net Finance (Cost)/ Income 37 1,433,211,680 5,444,475,434 1,358,964,129 5,334,763,397
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) (689,629,043) (1,305,169,821) (689,629,043) (1,305,169,821)
Share of Profit of Associates 7 (572,864,870) (640,691,175) - -
Profit Before Tax 46,493,644,005 40,054,853,378 46,734,444,152 40,359,243,118
Contribution to Consolidated fund 53 (607,310,383) (8,673,689,650) (607,310,383) (8,673,689,650)
Income Tax Expenses 38 (7,204,959,408) (5,674,060,695) (7,097,550,974) (5,564,711,200)
Differed Tax Expenses 27 (780,379.618) (6,179,745,921) (783,245,995) (6.180,776.5-80)
Profit for the Year 37,900,994,596 19,527,357,113 38,246,336,801 19,940,065,689
Attributable to - Equity holders of the Parcent 37,900,994,596 19,527,357,113 38,246,336,801 19,940,065,689
Other Comprehensive Income
Profit for the Year 37,900,994,596 19,527.357,113 38,246,336,301 19,940,065,689
Remeasurement of retirement benefit obligation 28.2 (1,260,277,458) 4,932,092,247 (1,253,589,778) 4,930,562.602
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Equity account investess 7 (1,659,827) (3,567,530) - -
Change in Value of Financial Assets at FVOCI on Listed Investments 8.1 33,667,341 (18,582,623) 33,667,341 (18,582,623)
Change in Value of Financial Assets at FVOCI on Unlisted Investments 8.2 (2,947,532,198) 4,928,242,933 (2,947,532,198) 4,928,242,933
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (4,175,802,142) 9,838,185,027 (4,167,454,634) 9,840,222,912
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 33,725,192,455 29,365,542,140 34,078,882,167 29,780,288,600
Attributable to - Equity holders of the Parent 33,725,192,455 29,365,542,140 34,078,882,167 29,780,288,600

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The Accounting policies on pages 10 to 26 and Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 27 to 60 form an integral part of these Financial Statcments.
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(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Group SLPA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 2024 2023 2024 2023
DECEMBER 2024
Profit Before Tax 46,493,644,005 40,054,853,378 46,734,444,152 40,359,243,118
Adjustments for
Share of Profit of Associate (Net of Dividends) 572,864,870 640,691,175
Deprecation 3,864,493,135 5,200,745,181 3,846,733,666 5,185,345,212
Bad and Doubtfull Debt (77,844,468) (284,170,248) (77,852,705) (284,170,248)
Amotisation of Intangible Assets 191,281,139 107,172,731 191,095,182 101,664,291
Amotisation of Lease Hold Assets 11,332,228 11,332,228 11,332,228 11,332,228
Gratuity Charge for the Year and related costs 1,716,508,136 2,579,382,371 1,711,622,526 2,575,006,789
Previous year-Revenue 2,187,928,247 (544,967,436) 2,187,928,247 (541,672,803)
Previous year -Expenditure 37,604,632 (1,751,144,112) 41,354,632 177,645,002
Dividénd Income (3,481,619,690) (2,037,252,929) (3,502,869,690) (2,058,502,929)
Interest Income (5,390,538,913)  (12,020,709,194) (5,309,683,550) (11,898,462,684)
Interest Expenses 3,552,160,034 4,229,081,793 3,546,207,792 4,217,894,046
Amotisation of Government Grants (461,337,352) (443,653,710) (461,337,352) (443,653,710)
Net Exchange Unrealised Gain/ Loss (6,800,000,994)  (10,257,631,848) (6,800,000,994) (10,257,631,848)
Upfront fees by CICT (103,534,286) (103,534,286) (103,534,286) (103,534,286)
Provision for claims 71,186,436 (1,070,000,428) 71,186,436 (1,070,000,428)
Amortised during the year Laughs Terminal Ltd (658,207) (658,207) (658,207) (658,207)
Amortised during the year Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka (10,300,000) (10,300,000) (10,300,000) (10,300,000)
Amortised of lease hold rights -HIPG/HPS (1,712,997,860) (1,712,997,860) (1,712,997,860) (1,712,997,860)
Lum Sum Premium NFCL Penna Port Storage (6,900,000) (6,900,000) (6,900,000) (6,900,000)
Expenscs on Impairment - - 100 -
Amortised during the year Tokiyo Cement Company (Lanka)PLC (31,626,840) (31,626,840) (31,626,840) (31,626,840)
Amortised during the year CWIT (185,107,468) (115,714,286) (185,107,468) (115,714,286)
Lump Sum Premium - SALCHL (92,237,600) (41,903,641) (92,237,600) (41,903,641)
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets (184,534,330) (10,546,495) (184,534,330) (10,546,495)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 40,159,764,854 22,379,547,336 39,862,264,078 24,039,854,421
Changes in working Capital
Inventories (557,515,917) (861,674,634) (546,850,407) (855,339,550)
Trade Receivables (7,932,468,315) 3,938,614,148 (7,932,460,078) 3,938,614,148
Dcposits and Advances 3,693,315,242 (1,215,610,458) 3,693,315,242 (1,199,078,370)
Prepaid Expenscs 30,068,151 82,202,756 30,068,151 82,202,756
Employee Loans / Others (974,066,460) (377,881,594) (977,613,137) (377,881,594)
Supply of Goods and services and other creditors (742,226,345) 381,294,761 (730,111,853) 366,834,847
Deposits and Advances Received 2,526,463,101 4,335,154,816 2,526,463,101 4,335,154,816
Provisions and Accrued Expenses 1,214,593,886 (2,872,917,000) 1,214,593,886 (2,872,917,000)
Cash Generated from Operations 37,417,928,196 25,788,730,131 37,139,668,983 27,457,444,474
Interest Paid (3,907,617,685) (4,038,092,994) (3,901,665,443) (4,026,905,247)
Contribution to Consolidated Fund (607,310,383) (2,910,329,993) (607,310,383) (2,910,329,993)
Gratuity Paid (1,066,963,071) (1,001,554,988) (1,066,472,996) (999,512,757)
Taxes Paid (14,099,454,751) (7,406,920,607) (13,971,291,728) (7,294,918,768)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 17,736,582,306 10,431,831,549 17,592,928,433 12,225,777,709
Cash Flows from Investing Activitics
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (448,277,148) (2,561,990,556) (410,383,316) (2,536,179,154)
Procceds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 186,092,322 15,672,223 186,092,322 15,672,223
Capital Work-in-Progress (39,515,859,921)  (25,249,322,968) (39,515,859,921) (25,249,322,968)
Acquisition of Intangible Asscts (40,999,879) (559,823,636) (40,674,879) (559,295,936)
Acquisition of Investment Property - (5,204,585) - (5,204,585)
Dividend Received 3,481,619,690 2,037,252,929 3,502,869,690 2,058,502,929
Interest Received 4,568,028,742 10,424,961,571 4,487,173,379 10,302,715,061
Lumpsum premium received by SALHL - 4,611,880,000 - 4,611,880,000
Grant received 212,829,868 3,260,231,211 212,829,868 3,260,231,211
Up front fee received by CWIT 3,053,300,000 - 3,053,300,000 -
Investment made during tke year SACLHL - (1,762,634,046) - (1,762,634,046)
Investment made during the year CWIT (3,002,656,500) (2,711,233,748) (3,002,656,500) (2,711,233,748)
Amount Due From State Mortgage Bank 7,587,030 10,053,194 7,587,030 10,053,194
Net Procceds from Other Financial Assets 38,239,114,285 25,977,417,404 38,837,073,498 25,579,288,732
Net Cash from (used in) investing activities 6,740,778,488 13,487,258,992 7,317,351,171 13,014,472,914
Cash Flows from Financing Activitics
Repayment of Borrowings to Government of Sri Lanka (5,820,931,324) (6,970,833,269) (5,820,931,324) (6,970,833,269)
Repzyment of Borrowings to Financial Institution (85,198,610) (2,967,011,803) - (2,955,710,113)
Lease Installinents Paid (13,685,710) (14,654,776) (10,455,933) (9,635,860)
Net Cash From (used in) Financing Activities (5,919,815,644) (9,952,499,848) (5,831,387,257) (9,936,179,242)
Net Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 18,557,545,150 13,966,590,693 19,078,892,347 15,304,071,381
Cash & cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the year 24,763,454,332 - 10,796,863,639 24,021,067,891 8,716,996,509
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year  (Note 17) 43,320,999,482 24,763,454,332 43,099,960,237 24,021,067,891

Figures in brackets indicate ceductions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 GENERAL

Sri Lanka Ports Authority was established by the Sri Lanka Ports Authority Act No. 51 of 1979 on 01st
August 1979 and subsequently amended by Act Nos. 7 & 35 of 1984.

1.2 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS
Provision of efficient and regular services for stevedoring shipping, and transshipping, landing and
warehousing; wharfage, the supply of water, fuel and electricity to vessel for handling petroleum,
petroleum products and lubricating oils to and from vessels and between bunkers and depots for

pilotage and mooring of vessels for diving and underwater ship repairs and any other services included
thereto.

13 FINANCIAL YEAR
The Authority’s financial reporting period ends on 31 December.

14 REGISTERED OIFICE
Registered office of the Authority is at No. 19, Chaitiya Road, Colombo 01, P.O. Box 595.

1.5 NUMBER OF EMPLOYELES
The number of employees of the Authority as at 31 December 2024 was 7,624 (2023 — 8,050)

1.6 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

The financial statements of the Authority for the year ended 31 December 2024 were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 20" February 2025.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.1  Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group & Separate financial statement of the Authority
have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs / LKASs) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. The consolidated Financial Statements have been
prepared accrual basis under the historical cost convention, except for Financial Instruments designated
as Fair Value Tlrough Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) which are measured at fair value. The
preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs /
LKASs)), requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgment in the process of applying the group’s accounting policies.

2.1.2 Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2024 Comprises

of Sri Lanka Ports Authority (‘the Company’) and all its Subsidiaries Financial Statements have been
consolidated therein.

2.1.3  Components of Financial Statements
The complete set of Financial Statements comprises,

Statement of Financial Position providing the information on the financial position of the
Group and the SLPA as at the year end.

Statement of Comprehensive Income, providing the information on the financial performance
of the Group and the SLPA. for the year under review.

Statement of Changes in Equity depicting all changes in shareholders’ funds during the year
under review of the Group and the SLPA.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 11
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. Statement of Cash flows for the year, providing the information to the users, the amount of

cash and cash equivalents inflows to and outflows from the Group and the SLPA.

Notes to the Financial Statements comprising Significant Accounting Policies and other
explanatory information.

2.2 Going Concern
2.2.1

The SLPA has prepared the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024 on the basis that
it will continue to operate as a going concern. In determining the basis of preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2024, based on available information, the management has
assessed the prevailing macroeconomic conditions and its effect on the Group companies and the
appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis. It is the view of the management that there are no
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the SLPA’s ability to continue to operate as a
going concern. The management has formed judgment that the SLPA has adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future driven by the continuous operationalization
of risk mitigation initiatives and monitoring of business continuity and response plans.

In determining the above, significant management judgment, estimates and assumptions, the impact of
the macroeconomic uncertainties, including exchange rate volatilities, supply chain disruptions, foreign
exchange market limitations and interest rate volatilities have been considered as of the reporting date

and specific considerations have been disclosed under the notes, as relevant. Financial Statements are
prepared based on the “Going Concern Concept”.

2.2.2 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items presented separately in the financial statements. Items of dissimilar
nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

2.2.3 Comparative Information

Except when SLFRS / LKAS permit or require otherwise, SLPA presents comparative information in
respect of the preceding period for all amounts reported in the current period’s financial statements.

2.3 Consolidation

2.3.1 Subsidiary

Subsidiary is an entity over which the group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. Subsidiary

is fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group. It is excluded from
consolidation from the date that control ceases.

The group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred to the subsidiary forms fair values of the assets transferred and the liabilities incurred to

form the subsidiary. The group does not recognize any non-controlling interest in acquire as the
subsidiary is wholly-owned by the Authority.

Inter-entity transactions, balances, income and expenses on transactions between group entities are
eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from Inter-entity transactions that are recognized in assets are
also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the group.
2.3.2 Associate

Associate is an entity over which the group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding directly or indirectly 20 per cent or more of the voting rights. The
Group’s investment in associate is accounted for using the equity method of accounting. The SLPA’s

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 12
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investment in associate is accounted for using the Cost method of accounting. Under the equity
method, the investment is initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or

decreased to recognize the group’s share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of
acquisition.

The group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income and its share of post-acquisition movements in the investee’s other comprehensive income is

recognized in other comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of
the investment.

The group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value

and recognizes the amount adjacent to ‘share of profit/ (loss) of associates in the statement of
comprehensive income.

2.4 Foreign Currency Translation

2.4.1 Functional and Presentation Currency
Transaction and balances included in the financial statements of each of the group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The

consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lanka Rupees (LKR), which is the group’s
presentation currency.

2.4.2 Transactions and Balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated in to the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets

and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Foreign currency monetary items (assets & liabilities) excluding loans (i.e. borrowings are translated
using the selling exchange rate at the year end to match with the loan balances of the General Treasury)

are translated using the spot exchange rate at year-end published by the CBSL (last working day of the
year end).

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the translation of monetary items recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

2.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

2.5.1 Cost laying in the working progress Accounts will be capitalized once the work completion
certificated issued by the relevant department.

2.5.2 Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized if and only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associate with the item will flow to the entity/group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. An item of property, Plant and Equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is
measured at its cost. Cost includes any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Group’s
management.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 13
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Pase 13

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and any

accumulated impairment losses. Other property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as & an asset, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which they are incurred.

2.5.3 Depreciation

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a significant cost in relation to the total cost
of the item are depreciated separately.

Land is not depreciated, depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost or deemed cost over their estimated useful lives, as follows.

Assets Category

Rates
Operational Buildings & Structures 05-115 Years 0.87% -20%
Floating Equipments 02-22 Years 4.55%-50%
Handling Equipments 02 -23Years 4.35% - 50%
Plant and Machinery 01-25 Years 4% -100%
Office and Welfare Buildings 02-73 Years 1.37% - 50%
Computer Hardware 01-15 Years 6.67% -100%
Motor Vehicle 01-15 Years 6.67% -100%
Electrical and Electronic Equipment 1-12 Years 8.33% -100%
Furniture and Office Equipment 1-15 Years 6.67% -100%
Staff Quarters & other Buildings 13-43 Years 2.33%-7.69%
Other Assets 1-20 Years 5% -100%

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amouant.

Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment are derecognized on disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the

derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in profit or loss when the item is
derecognized. Gains shall not be classified as revenue.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be

determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the
item.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 14



Page 14
SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
2.5.4 Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are recognized if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that
attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
Intangible assets are measured initially at cost and amortized by using straight- line method.

Acquired computer software and operating systems are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software and systems. Intangible assets acquired subsequently are
stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs are
amortized over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer Software 1-17 Years 5.88% - 100%

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programs are recognized as an expense as
incurred.

2.5.5 Investment Properties

An owned investment property is recognized as an asset when and only when it is probable that the
future economic benefits that are associated with the investment property will flow to the entity and the
cost of the investment property can be measured reliably. Investment property held to earn rentals is
measured initially at its cost.

Investment properties were carried at revalued amount in the statement of financial position prepared in
accordance with SLAS prior to 31 December 2011. The Authority has considered revalued amounts of
the Investment properties as deemed cost at the date of the revaluation as the sale values of Investment
properties were broadly comparable to fair value. Accordingly, the Investment properties are stated at
deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and amounts-arising any accumulated impairment losses.

Other Investment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Land is not depreciated, depreciation on buildings is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost or deemed cost over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Investment Properties 05-100 Years 1% - 20%

2.5.6 Asset review Policy

According to the para 51 of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 16, (Property, Plant &
Equipment), “The residual value & the useful life of an asset shall be reviewed at least at each
Financial year-end. Accordingly SLPA review the useful life and residual value of fully depreciated
fixed assets. SLPA shall estimate the remaining useful life of fully depreciated assets and shall reinstate
the cost and accumulated depreciation at amounts which would have been reflected in the balance sheet
on the date of reinstatement had the entity measured depreciation from date of acquisition of the assets

based on the total useful life including the estimated remaining useful life and adjust the difference
under equity.”

2.5.7 Leasc Hold Assets

In accordance with SLFRS 16 Leases, at the inception of a contract, SLPA assess whether the contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Only if the terms and
conditions of the contract are changed SLPA reassess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 15
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SLPA & the Group as a Lessee

At the commencement date of a lease arrangement, SLPA recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability. Right of use Asset is initially measured at cost which comprise the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less
any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee and an estimate of costs to
be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which

it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of
the lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate

implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined,
SLPA use its’ incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequent measurement of the right-of-use asset and Lease Liability
SLPA measure the right-of-use asset applying cost model which is measured by Asset’s Cost less any
accumulated depreciation as per LKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and any accumulated

impairment losses as per LKAS 36 Impairment of Assets and any adjustments for re-measurement of
the lease liability.

SLPA measure the lease liability subsequently by, increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and remeasuring

the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications specified in, or to reflect revised
in-substance fixed lease payments.

SLPA & the Group as a Lessor

SLPA classify at the inception of the contract a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset, unless the lease agreement is classified as an
Operating Lease. Such a classification depends on the substance of the transaction rather than the form
of the contract. Only if there is a Lease modification the lease classification is reassessed subsequently.

Finance Leases

At the commencement date, SLPA recognizes assets held under a finance lease in its statement of
financial position and present them as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the
lease. The interest rate implicit in the lease is used to measure the net investment in the lease.

Subsequently, SLPA recognize finance income over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a
constant periodic rate of return on the SLPA’s net investment in the lease.

SLPA aims to allocate finance income over the lease term on a systematic and rational basis and
applied the lease payments relating to the period against the gross investment in the lease to reduce
both the principal and the unearned finance income. SLPA applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in SLFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease.

These costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leased Hold Motor Vehicle 08-15 Years 6.67%-12.50%

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 16
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Operating Leases

SLPA recognizes lease payments from operating leases as income on straight-line basis or another
systematic basis where if that basis is more representative of the pattern in which benefit from the use
of the underlying asset is diminished. Any costs, including depreciation, incurred in earning the lease
income is recognized as an expense. Any initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an operating Lease is

added to the carrying amount of the underlying asset and recognize those costs as an expense over the
lease term on the same basis as the lease income.

The depreciation policy for depreciable underlying assets subject to operating leases is consistent with
the SLPA’s normal depreciation policy for similar assets. Depreciation is calculated in accordance with
LKAS 16 and applies LKAS 36 to determine whether an underlying asset subject to an operating lease
is impaired and to account for any impairment loss identified.

2.5.8 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At each end of reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, investment properties and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group determines the cash-generating unit
and estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to- which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.6 Financial Assets

2.6.1 Financial Asset classification

The SLPA and the Group classify its financial assets in the following measurement categories.
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost,

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

The classification depends on the SLPA and the Group’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of
Comprehensive Income or OCL. For investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading,
this will depend on whether the SLPA and the Group have made an irrevocable election at the time
of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI). The Entity and the Group reclassify Financial Assets when and
only when its business model for managing those assets changes.
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2.6.2 Recognition and initial measurement

At Initial Recognition, SLPA & Group measure a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable

to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at
FVTPL are expensed in comprehensive income.

As per SLFRS 09 Employee loans given to the employees is an investment in debt instrument of
SLPA. As applicable interest rates are different to the market rate, it is required to recognize the

fair value of similar loans given in the market by adjusting the deferred difference. Employee loan
is a financial asset which is initially recognized at amortized cost.

2.6.3 Subsequent Measurement

Investment in Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the group’s business model for managing

the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into
which debt instruments are classified:

Amortized cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at Amortized cost. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognized directly in Statement of comprehensive income
and presented in other income/(losses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses.

IFVYOCI:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,
where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured
at FVOCIL. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and
losses which are recognized in comprehensive income. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
equity to comprehensive income and recognized in other income/ (losses).Interest income
from these financial assets included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.
Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other gains/ (losses) and impairment
expenses are presented as separate line item in comprehensive income.

FVTPL:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL. A

gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognized in

comprehensive income and presented net within other gains/ (losses) in the period in which it
arises.

Investment in Equity instruments

The SLPA and the Group subsequently measure all equity investments at fair value. Where
the Group’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to
comprehensive income following the de-recognition of the investment.
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Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in comprehensive income as other income
when the group’s right to receive payments is established. Changes in the fair value of financial assets

at FVTPL are recognized in other gains/(losses) in the statement of comprehensive income as
applicable.

Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are
not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Employee loans given to the SLPA employees are subsequently measured using the effective Interest
rate (EIR) method.

2.6.4 Impairment

The SLPA and Group assess the expected credit loss associated with its debt instruments carried

at amortized cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the SLPA apply the simplified approach permitted by SLFRS 9, ‘Financial
Instruments’, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of
the receivables. The expected loss rates are based on the payment profiles of customers and the
corresponding historical credit losses experienced. The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the

customers to settle the receivables (Varies with management Decisions).
De-recognition

SLPA derecognizes a financial assets when, and only when;

The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or

It transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition

Tair Valuation

As per the SLFRS 13, fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair
value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place

either: in the principal market for the asset or liability; or in the absence of a principal market, in the
most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

SLPA and the Group use valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufticient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. For that following mentioned inputs are used;
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Level 1 Inputs : Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the

entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs : Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs : Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Asscts measured at Fair Value

Note No
in Value as at Lev
Asset Category Finanoial 2024.12.31 Level 01 el 02 Level 03
Position
Financial Assets at Fair Value through
0OCl
Listed Investments
Colombo Dockyard PLC 8.1 144,069,987 144,069,987
Unlisted Investments
Ez)dlombo International Container Terminal 8.2 16,568,543,120 16,568.543,120
South Asia Gateway Terminals Limited 8.2 3,641,250,684 3,641,250,684
(SAGT)
Ha-x.nbantota International Port Group 82 47.999.942.173 47.999.942,173
(Private)Ltd.
Lanka Coal Company (Pvt) Ltd 8.2 11,950,000 11,950,000
I(f:)dlombo West International Terminal (Pvt) 8.2 7.205,875,503 7.205.875.503
Sc_)ut.h Asia Commercial & Logistics Hub 8.2 1,485,027,552 1,485,027,552
Limited
Total 77,056,659,020 144,069,987 76,912,589,032
2.7 Inventories

According to the para 9 of of LKAS 02, Inventories shall be measured at the lower value of cost and
Net Realizable Value. (NRV). Cost is determined using the First-In, First-Out (FIFO) method &
Weighted Average Cost (WAC) method. The cost of inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase,
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition.

Inventories comprise of spare parts and consumables for vessels and cargo handling equipments, fuel
and lubricants. Inventories are in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the rendering of

services.

Net Realizable Value is the value for which an asset can be sold, minus the estimated costs of selling or

discarding the asset.
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2.8

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for services performed in the ordinary course of
business. Collection is expected in the normal operating cycle of the business and they are classified as
current assets. Trade receivables are recognized initially at their transaction price unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognized at fair value.

The SLPA hold the trade receivables with the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Other receivables generally arise from transactions outside the usual operating activities of the SLPA.

In accordance with SLFRS 9, the SLPA applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the Trade Receivables.

Simplified Approach

N

W

Sri Lanka Forces

Government Institution

The SLPA follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the SLPA to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

As a practical expedient, the SLPA uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates
over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimates are analyzed. On that basis, the SLLPA estimates provision on trade receivables at the

reporting date. Impairment loss allowance charges (or reversal) recognized during the period is
recognized as income/ expense.

Basis

Up to 12 Months -No Provisions

After 12 Months  -50%

Up to 12 Months -No Provisions
After 12 Months -100%
Shipping Agents-Under Litigations -100%
Shipping Agents-Suspended and Non-Operating -100%
Shipping Agents with Significant Amounts
(More than one Million) Up to 12 Months -No Provisions
After 12 Months -50%
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2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Cash and Cash Equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits

held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less.

Capital Employed
Capital represents that all movable and immovable properties including money in the funds and all

debts, liabilities and obligations in connection with or appertaining to such properties transferred and

vested to Sri Lanka Ports Authority from Colombo Port commission, Port Cargo Corporation and Port
Tally and Protective Services Corporation.

Financial Liabilities

The group classifies financial liabilities into other financial liabilities. The Group’s other financial
liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables. The other financial liabilities are recognized
initially at fair value minus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, The group
derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the

ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current liabilities
as in the normal operating cycle of the business.

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the transaction price and

subsequently measured at the original invoice amount as they are expected to be paid within a short
period, such that the time value of money is not significant.

Borrowings

The Group’s borrowings include ports development loans borrowed from the Government of Sri Lanka
and financial institutions. Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Floating rate borrowings are measured in each subsequent period at amortized cost using floating
interest rate (effective interest rate) prevailing at the end of the reporting period.

Loan arrangement fee, structuring fee, processing fee and management paid on the establishment of
borrowing facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the borrowings.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from measurement of carrying value of loans at amortized
cost at each reporting period end are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs, that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use, are capitalized as a part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use. Capitalization of borrowing costs, during the extended
periods in which it suspends active development of a qualifying asset, will be suspended.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the statement of comprehensive income in
the period in which they are incurred.
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2.15

2.16

2.17

Government Grants

Grants from the government including non-monetary grants are recognized at their fair value where

there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the group will comply with all
attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in noncurrent liabilities as
deferred government grants and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

Non-monetary grants are measured at fair value of the non-monetary asset and account for both grant
and asset at the fair value.

Current and Deferred Tax _
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the statement

- of comprehensive income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other

comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income.
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted at the reporting period
end applicable for the Authority its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income. Management

establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is
determined using tax rates that have been enacted at the reporting period end date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current

tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Employee Benefits
The group has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans.

a) Defined Contribution plan
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the group pays fixed

contributions into a separate entity. The group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay

further contributions. The contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are
due.
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2.18

2.19

The group contributes 15% on gross emoluments of employee to Employee Provident Fund (EPF) and
3% on gross emoluments of employee to Employee Trust Fund (ETF).

b) Defined benefit plan

The group obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually
by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future benefit that employee have
earned in return for their services in the current and prior period.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise.

The retirement benefit obligation is not externally funded.

c¢) Short-term employee benefit

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted amount expected to be
paid for related services provided by the employee.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions for volume rebates, legal claim and other expenses are recognized when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic resources will be required from the Group and amounts can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on
the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation.

Provisions will be reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best

estimate. If it is no longer probable than an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, the provision will be reversed.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources is remote.

Revenue From contract with Customers

SLPA account a Contract with a Customer when meets the criteria set out in SLFRS 15.
. Identify the contract with a customer.

. Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

. Determine the transaction price.

. Allocate the transaction price.

. Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation

w AW -

At contract inception, Group and SLPA assess the goods or services promised in a contract with a
customer and shall identify a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer
either:

(a) A good or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct; or

(b) A series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the
same pattern of transfer to the customer
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SLPA recognizes revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a

promised good or service (ie.an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset.

Goods/Services transferred Over the Period of Time

Under SLFRS 15, the Group determines, at contract inception, whether it satisfies the performance
obligation over time or at a point in time. For each performance obligation satisfied over time, the
SLPA recognizes the revenue over time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of
that performance obligation, when the control of goods & service is transferred over time, and therefore
satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue overtime.

Goods/Services transferred at a Point in Time

‘Under SLFRS 15, revenue is recognized upon satisfaction of a performance obligation. The revenue
recognition occurs at a point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer.

Measurement of Revenue

A Performance Obligation is satisfied, SLPA recognize as Revenue the amount of the Transaction
Price that is allocated to that Performance Obligation. It is considered the terms of the contract and its
customary business practices to determine the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or
services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. When determining the
transaction price, Group and SLPA consider the effects of all of the following:

»  Variable consideration
Constraining estimates of variable consideration

The existence of a significant financing component in the contract

*  Non-cash consideration

Consideration payable to a customer

The Group applies the revenue recognition criteria set out below to each identifiable major types of
services rendered.

a) Landing and Delivery Services .
The group renders services such as loading, discharging cargo and stores renting in respect of
import and export cargo operations. For these sales of services, revenue is recognized in the period
in which the services are rendered based on completion of job or transaction and assessed on the
basis of the actual services rendered.
Ground rent due from containers stored in the yard for an extended period due to uncertainty
surrounding the collectability of revenue is recognized as contingent revenue. Hence the revenue
will be recognized once collection becomes probable.

b) Navigation and Related Services
Revenue from light dues, entering dues and over-hour dues and pilotage are recognized at the point
in which dues become receivable, which is the point of vessel arrival. Revenue arises from
navigation and related services is recognized in the period in which the services are rendered based
on completion of job or transaction and assessed on the basis of the actual services rendered.

c) Stevedoring Services
Revenue from stevedoring services in respect of container operation and conventional cargo
operation is recognized in the period in which the services are rendered based on completion of job
or transaction and assessed on the basis of the actual services rendered.
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Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. When a loan granted or a receivable
is impaired, the SLPA reduce the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continue unwinding
the discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired loan and receivables are recognized using

the original effective interest rate. Interest income on bank balances and bank deposits are recognized
on accrual basis.

Rental Income

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease, except for contingent rental income which is recognized when it arises. The lease term is the
fixed period of the lease together with any further term for which the tenant has the option to continue
the lease, where, at the inception of the lease, the Directors are reasonably certain that the tenant will

exercise that option. Premiums received to terminate leases are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income when they arise.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established, when it is probable

that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

Royalty Income

Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substances of the relevant

agreement and when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the royalty income will
flow to the entity and amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Gains and Losses on Disposal of Property Plant and Equipment

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment have been accounted for in the

statement of comprehensive income, having deducted from proceeds on disposal, the carrying amount
of the assets and related selling expenses.

2.20 Expenses

All expenditure incurred in the running of the operation has been charged to income in arriving at the
profit for the reporting period.

2.21 Events Occurring after the Reporting Period
All material events after the reporting period have been considered and where appropriate adjustments
or disclosures have been made in the respective notes to the financial statements.

2.22 Commitments

All material commitments at the reporting period end have been identified and disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

2.23 Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgments, estimates
and assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
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2.23.1 The following are significant judgments in applying the accounting policies that have most
significant effect on the financial statements.

2.23.2

2.24

(a) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the

probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utilized.

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on

(2)

(b)

recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below:

Usecful life time of Depreciable Assets
Management reviews its estimate of the useful life time of depreciable assets at each

reporting date, based on the expected economic utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these

estimates relate to technical obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software
and IT equipment.

Defined benefit plan

The present value of the defined benefit plan obligations depends on a number of factors
that are determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions
are used in determining the net cost and obligation for defined benefit plan including the

discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of
defined benefit obligation.

Climate related Disclosures

Important activities of the SLPA includes transportation of containerized bulk freight,
including consumer goods & wide range of commodities and transportation of chemical
& petroleum products in tankers. Hence, SLPA is in the process of developing strategies
in relation to emission reduction, Green port infrastructures, infrastructure resilience and
sustainable logistics. Additionally SLPA has undertaken risk assignment to protect
infrastructure from the impact of rising sea levels and extreme weather events.
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(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

3 Property, Plant & Equipment

Re_Class

As At Additions (Disposals) /Adjustment As At
Group 01 January 2024 31 December 2024
3.1 AtCost
Land 96,984,096,068 60,491,801 - (805,740) 97,043,782,129
Operational Buildings & Structures 136,198,938,782 2,867,571,917 - (9,392,000) 139,057,118,699
Floating Equipment 9,049,268,114 11,217,501 (643,478) 130,000 9,059,972,137
Handling Equipment 27,919,717,116 22,332,369,442 (1,341,146,200) (40,000) 48,910,900,359
Plant & Machinery 1,195,600,104 93,226,916 (4,493,439) - 1,284,333,531
Office & Welfare Buildings 1,457,957,100 - - 9,392,000 1,467,349,100
StafT Quarters and Other Buildings 461,048,717 - - - 461,048,717
Computer Hardware 780,887,593 39,584,611 (360,000) (63,699,666) 756,412,539
Electric & Electronic Equipment 3,239,168,998 112,727,901 (1,132,157) - 3,350,764,742
Office Furniture & Equipment 241,398,167 14,802,742 (2,785,685) - 253,415,223
Motor Vehicles 1,277,860,753 - (26,610,364) 160,000 1,251,410,389
Other Assets 561,755,846 21,736,302 (148,623,833) (120,000) 434,748,315
2097, 5993,/29, 923,795, w13y 03,331,255,879
Re_Class
3.1.1 Depreciation As At Charge for the (Disposals) /Adjustment As At
01 January 2023 Year 31D ber 2023
Operational Buildings & Structures 43,050,957,565 (95,400,719) - (2,199,168,815) 40,756,388,031
Floating Equipment 6,056,063,495 312,000,931 (616,164) 129,870 6,367,578,131
Handling Equipment 17,526,071,192 1,983,714,798 (1,339,805,054) (45,371) 18,169,935,564
Plant & Machinery 833,809,201 50,151,709 (4,483,470) 1,097 879,478,537
Oflice & Welfare Buildings 480,813,776 60,077,817 - 5,859,594 546,751,187
Stafl' Quarters and Other Buildings 295,680,343 12,694,553 - - 308,374,896
Computer Hardware 486,176,686 72,492,340 (359,640) (63,508,018) 494,801,368
Electric & Electronic Equipment 2,580,500,874 50,288,058 (1,131,025) 10,728 2,629,668,634
Office Furniture & Equipment 187,409,628 14,899,960 (2,782,900) 24,904 199,551,594
Motor Vehicles 833,151,224 78,525,701 (26,583,753) 159,840 885,253,011
Other Assets 451,802,845 1,786,555 (148,475,210) (114,469) 304,999,721
72,782,436,827 2,541,231,702 (1,524,237,216)  (2,256,650,640) 71,542,780,673
3.1.2 Net Carrying Values As At As At
31 Decemiber 2024 31 December 2023
Property, Plant & Equipment
Land 97,043,782,129 96,984,096,068
Operational Buildings & Structures 98,300,730,668 93,147,981,217
Floating Equipment 2,692,394,006 2,993,204,619
Handling Equipiment 30,740,964,795 10,393,645,925
Plant & Machinery 404,854,994 361,790,903
Office & Welfare Buildings 920,597,913 977,143,325
Stalf Quarters and Other Buildings 152,673,822 165,368,375
Computer Hardware 261,611,171 294,710,908
Electric & Electronic Equipment 721,096,108 658,668,124
Office Furniture & Equipment 53,863,630 53,988,538
Motor Vehicles 366,157,378 444,709,529
Other Assets * 129,748,594 109,953,001
231,788,475,206 206,585,260,530
Capital Work-in-Progress (Note 3.3) 81,979,417,327 65,507,364,120
,107,892,5 272,092,624,650
As At As At
Group 31 December 2024 31 Decernber 2023
Property Plant Equipment Clearing accounts - 113,401,865

1. R5.65,062,022.07 worth of assct are used in religious places.
2. As per the asset register the total cost of the fully depreciated assets still in usc as at 31,12.2024 is Rs.8,158,176,438.72

113,401,865

313,767,892,534

272,206,026,515

3. Review of useful lives of fully depreciated assets,adjusted as an estimate change and as a resulf of that, current year depreciation has been reduced by Rs.2,910,297,794

4. Inter Port Asset Transfers details are as follows.

Asset Category Colombo Trinco Galle
Floating Equipiment (12,000,000.00) 2,700,000.00 9,300.000.00
Computer Hardware (4,044,630) 424,900 3,619,780
Elect, & Electronics Equipment (1,464,771) 604,475 800,297
Oflice Fumiture & Equipment (112,500) - 112,500
Motor Vehicles (75,000) 75,000 -
Other Assets (6,750) - 6,750
Total (17,703,701) 3,864,375 13,839,327

4. Asset Reclassification details are as follows.

Current Category

Reclassified to

Amount Rs.

Land

Investment Property -

Land 805,740
Operational Building & Structures Oftice & Welfare Building 9,392,000
Handling Equipment Motor Vehicles 160,000
Computer Hard & Soft Ware Intangible Asset 63,699,666
Other Assels Handling Equipment 120,000

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 28
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FORTIIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

3 Property, Plant & Equipment

Re_Class
As At Additions (Disposals) IAdjust t As At
SLPA 01 January 2024 31 December 2024
31 Cost
Land 96,984.096,068 60,491,801 - (805,740) 97.043,782,129
Operational Buildings & Structures 136,196,328.488 2.867,571,917 - (9.392,000) 139,054,508.405
Floating Equipment 9.049,268.114 11,217,501 (643.478) 130,000 9.059.972,137
Handling Equipment 27919717116 22.332,369.442 (1.341,146,200) (40,000) 48.910,900.359
Plant & Machinery 1,107.504.449 58.439,501 (4.493.489) - 1,161.450.461
Oflice & Welfare Buildings 1.457,957,100 - - 9.392.000 1.467,349.100
StafT Quarters and Other Buildings 461.048.717 - - - 461.048.717
Computer Hardware 772,177,146 39,086.813 (360,000) (63.699.666) 747.204.293
Elcctrical & Electronic Equipment 3,239,168,998 112,727,901 (1.132,157) - 3.350,764,742
Office Fumiture & Equipment 210,361,941 12,194,123 (2,785,685) - 219,770.379
Motor Vehicles 1,215,697,324 - (26,610,364) 160,000 1,189,246.960
Other Assets 561,755,846 21.736.302 (148.623.833) (120.000) 434.748315
279,175,081,307 25,515,835,302 (1,525,795,207) (64,375,406) 303,100,745,997
Ke_Class
3.L.1 Depreciation As At Charge for the (Disposals) IAdj As At
01 January 2024 Year 31 December 2024
Operational Buildings & Structures 43,050,908,696 (95.,449,588) - (2.199.168.815) 40,756,290,293
Floating Equipment 6.056,063.495 312,000,931 (616,164) 129,870 6,367.578,131
Handling Equipment 17,526,071,192 1.983,714,798 (1,339.805,054) (45,371) 18,169,935.564
Plant & Machinery 797,620,498 41,994,385 (4.483.470) 1,097 835,132,510
Office & Welfare Buildings 480,813,776 60,077,817 - 5.859.594 546,751,187
Staff Quartets and Other Buildings 295,680,343 12,694,553 - - 308.374.896
Computer Hardware 480,027,130 71,510433 (359.640) (63,508,018) 487,669,905
Electrical & Electronic Equipment 2,580.500,874 50,288,058 (1.131,025) 10,728 2,629.668,634
Office Fumiture & Equipment 173,281,551 10.534,185 (2.782,900) 24,904 181,057.741
Motor Vehicles 801.812,711 74,320,106 (26,583.753) 159.840 849,708,903
Other Assels 451,802,845 1,786,555 (148.475.210) (114.469) 304,999,721
72,694,583,110 1,523,472,232 (1,524,237,216) _ (2,256,650,640) T1,437,167,486
3.1.2 Net Carvying Values As AL As At
31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Property, Plant & Equipment
Land 97,043,782,129 96.984,096.068
Operational Buildings & Structures 98.298.218.,112 93,145.419.791
Floating Equipment 2,692.394,006 2.993.204,619
Handling Equipment 30,740.964.795 10.393.645.925
Plant & Machinery 326317951 309,883.950
Office & Welfare Buildings 920,597,913 977,143,324
Staff Quarters and Other Buildings 152,673,822 165.368.375
Computer Hardware 259,534,388 292,150.016
Electric & Electronic Equipment 721,096,108 658.668.124
Office Furniture & Equipment 38,712,638 37,080.391
Motor Vehicles 339.538.057 413,884,613
Other Asscts 129,748.594 109.953.001
231,663,578,511 206,480,498,196
Capital Work-in-Progress (Note 3.3) 81.979.417.327 65.507,364.120
313,642,995,838 271,987,862,316

SLPA

As At As At
31 December 2024 31 December 2023

Propenty Plant Equipment Clearing accounts

1. Rs.65,062,022.07 worth of asset are used in religious places.

113.401.865

- 113,401,865

313,642.995,838 272,101,264,181

2. As per the asset register the total cost of the fully depreciated assets still in use as at 31.12.2024 is Rs.8.158,176.438.72
3. Review of useful lives of fully depreciated assets,adjusted as an estimate change and as a resulf of that, current year depreciation has been reduced by Rs.2.910,297.794

4. Inter Port Asset Transfers details are as follows.

Asset Category Colombo Trinco Galle

Floating Equip (12.000.000) 2.700.000 9,300,000
(4.044.680) 424,900 3.619.780
ctronics Equip (1.464.771) 664,475 800.297
Office Fumiture & Equipment (112.500) - 112.500

Motor Vehicles (75.000) 75,000 -
Other Assets (6.750) - 6.750
Total (17,703,701) 3.864,375 13,839,327

4. Asset Reclassification details are as follows.

Current Category Reclassified to Amount Rs.

Land Investment Property - $05,740.00
Land
Operational Building & Structures Office & Welfare Buildine 9.392.000
Handling Equipment Motor Vehicles
160,000
Computer Hard & Soft Ware Intangible Asset
63.699.666
Other Assets Handling Equipment 120.000

3.2 Leased Hold Asset

As At Additions (Disposals) As AL
Group /SLPA 01 January 2024 31 December 2024
Cost 95.948.157 - 95.948.,157
Depreciation 37.462.687 11,332.228 48.794915
As At As AL
31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Net Carrying Value 47,153,242 58,485470

Above epresent the assets obtained under finance lease for the period of Five Years.
Figures in brackets indieates deductions.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

3.3 Capital Work-in-Progress SLPA Group
As At Incurred Transferred As At As At Incurred Transferred As At
During the During the

Group / SLPA 01 January 2024 Year/Adjustment 31 December 2024 01 January 2024 Year/Adjustment . 31 December 2024
Colombo Port Development 599,344,022 272,691,569 (492,091,711) 379,943,880 599.344,022 272,691,569 (492,091,711) 379943880
JCT V Project 4,753,514,623 1,964,616,935 (500,000) 6,717,631,558 4.753,514,623 1,964,616,935 (500,000)  6.717.631.558
Development & Rehabilitation of KKS port 227,779,478 18,391,166 (62,074,562) 184,096,082 227,779.478 18,391,166 (62,074,562) 184,096,082
Galle Port 39,182,668 - - 39,182,668 39,182,668 - - 39,182,668
Trincomalee Port 235,033,058 142,671,329 (5.019.200) 372,685,187 235,033.058 142,671,329 (5.019,200) 372,685.187
Port City Development 2,924,107 - - 2,924,107 2,924,107 - - 2,924,107
Purchasing of Capital Assets (Local) 949,050 - - 949,050 949,050 - - 949,050
Development of East Container Terminal 16,204,791.683  13,479,519,579 (729,545,552) 28,954,765,710  16,204,791,683 13,479.519,579 (729,545,552)  28.954,765.710
Development of Operation Building - ECT 176,111,215 673,151,485 - 849,262,700 176,111,215 673,151,485 - 849,262,700
Tenminal Management System- ECT 1,948.243,407 - 1,948,243 407 1,948,243,407 - 1,948,243.407
Development of Handling Equipment- ECT 41.849,752,569  22,715,147,285  (22,197,430.931) 42,367,468,923  41,849.752.569 22,715,147.285  (22.197.430931)  42.367.468.923
Hambanthota Port 114,078,199 - 114,078,199 114,078,199 - 114,078,199
Work shop complex from Grant received (Note 60) 1.417.981.646 249,111,573 (1.618.907.363) 48.185.855 1.417.981.646 249.111,573 (1.618.907.363) 48.185.855

65,507,364,120  41,577,622,527  (25,105,569,320) 81,979,417,327  65,507,364,120 41,577,622,527  (25,105,569,320) 81,979,417,327

The policy of Work- In — Progress is “Cost laying in the working progress Accounts will be capitalized once the work completion certificate issued by the relevant department” disclosed under the 2.5.1 of Nates 1o

Financial Statements.

Terminal Management System-ECT amount Rs.1,948243,407 & Hambanthota Port Amount Rs. 113,159,199 have been trasferred from intangible asset clearing account and lands clearing account respectively as an
adjustment to WIP. Further amounting of Rs. 919,000 has been transferred from development & rehabilitation of KKS port to Hambanthota Port as an adjustment to WIP

As At Additions / (Disposals) Adjustments As At
Group 01 January 2024 31 December 2024
4.1 At Cost
Computer Software 2.021.759.649 129.762.641 - 63.699.666 2.215.221.956
Total 2,021,759,649 129,762,641 - 63,699,666 2,215,221,956
As At Charge for the As At
01 January 2024 Year 31 December 2024
4.2 Amortisation
Computer Soflware 1,346,173.581 191.179.022 - 63.519.545 1.600.872.149
Total 1,346,173,581 191,179,022 - 1,600,872,149
4.3 Net Carrying Values As At As AL
31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Computer Software 614,349,807 675,586,068
Intangible Assets Clearing AC - 2.037.108.280
614,349,807 2,712,694,354
4 Intangible Assets
As At Additions (Disposals) Adjustments As AL
SLPA 01 January 2024 31 December 2024
4.1 At Cost
Computer Software 2.020.941.949 129.539.758 - 63.699.666 2.214.181.373
Total 2,020,941,949 129,539,758 - 63,699,666 2,214,181,373
As AL Charge for the As Al
01 January 2024 Year 31 December 2024
4.2 Amortisation
Computer Software 1.346.071.464 191,095,182 - 63.519.545 1.600.,686.192
Total 1,346,071,464 191,095,182 - 63,519,545 1,600,686,192
4.3 Net Carrying Values As At As AL

31 December 2024

31 December 2023

Computer Software 613,495,181 674,870,485
Intangible Assets Clearing AC 2,037.108.280
613,495,182 2,711,978,772

Figures in brackets indicates deductions,
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 30
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FOR TIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

5 Investment Properties Cut.. As At Transferred/ Additlons/AdJustme (Dispasals) As At
Group/Authority 01 January 2024 Reclassificd nt 31 December 2024
5.1 At Cost

Land 88.296.732,113 - 805,740 - 83.297.537.853
Buildings 143.673.330.904 - - - 143.673.330.904
Total 231,970,063,017 - 805,740 - 231,970,868,757
As At Transferred/ Charge for the (Disposals) As At
01 January 2024 Reclassified Year/Adjustment 31D bee 2024
S.1.1 Depreciation
Buildings 20,082.557.996 - 1.323.261.434 - 21.405.819.430
Total 20,082,557,996 - 1,323,261,434 - 21,405,819,430
As At AsAtL
31 December 2024 31D ber 2023
§.1.2 Net Currying Values
Land 83,207.537.853 88296732113
Buildings 122.267.511.474 123.590.772.908
210,565,049.327 211,887,505,020
210,565.049,327 211,887,505,020

Lankan Rupees)

Rs. 805,740 (Cost) worth of land was recognized as Investment Property from Property Plany & Equipment. The adjustiments were made retrospectively as per LKAS 08 -
Accounting Policics, Changes in Accounting Estimates & Eivors.

Charge for the year /Adjustiment Amount Rs. 1.323.261,434 compriscs of during the year depreciation amount Rs. 1,323,261.434

6 Investment in Subsidiarics Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Restat
Unlisted No of Shures % of tolding
Jaya Coutainer Terminals Limited 100,000 100% - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
M M C
gmpRrcpan pany 7,500,000 100% 75.000,000 75,000,000 75.000.000 75.000,000
(Note 17)
Impaivement on MPMCS 100% (75.000,000) (75.000,000) (75.000.000) (75.000,000)
‘Lanka Gas Terminal (Pvt) Ltd 1 100% 100 100
lmpairement on Lanka Gas Tenuinals 100% (100)
- - 1,000,000 1,000,100

Since Lanka Gas Tenminal (Pvt) Ltd is a non operating company .SLPA will take action to remove it from the accounts after following the due procedure,
According to the LKAS 36. it is required to make impairement provision for investment in subsidiary company when actual net cash lows or aperating profit or loss flowing from

the asset that are significantly worse than bud

d.Accordigly, M Port M Company Ltd (MPMC) is a continuosly loss making subsidiary & it reflects a
negative net asset position. Hence Making 100% impairement provision for MPMC
7 Investment in Associntes Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Unlisted
Sri Lanka Port Management &
Consultancy Services Ltd (Note 7.1.1) 84,687,038 82,837,560 40,030 40,030
Hambanthota Intemational Port Services
Lud (Note 7.1.2) 35401,378.815 35.977,752,990 39,196,080,000 39,196,080,000
35,486,065.853 36.060.5390,549 39,196,120,030 39.196,120,030
7.1 Movement of [nvestments in Associate Companies
7.1.1 Sri Lanka Port Management & Cousultancy Services Ltd
Balance nt 01 January 82,837,560 82,510,123 40,030 40,030
Share of Net Results of Associates 3.509.305 963.451 - -
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Equity account Investees (1.659.827) (636.014)
Balance at 31 December 84,687,038 82,837,560 40,030 40,030
7.0.2 Lambanthota International Port Services Ltd
Balance at 01 January 35,977,752,990 36,622,339,130 39,196,080,000 39,196,080,000
Sharc of Net Results of Associates X (576.374.175) (641.654.625.57) - -
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Equity account Investeces - (2.931.515.52)
Balance nt 31 December 35401378815 35977,752.990 39,196,080,000 39.196,080.000
Total of SLPVCS & HIPS
Bualance nt 01 January 36,060,590,549 36,704,849,252 39,196,120,030 39,196,120,030
Share of Net Results of Associates (572.864,870) (640,691.,175) - -
Share of Other Comprehiensive Income of Equity account Investees (1.659.827) (3.567.529.35)
Balance at 31 December 35.486,065.852 36,060.590.549 39,196,120,030 39,196,120,030
7.2 Summary of Financlal Results of Assoctate, und its aggregated assets and labilitics
Sri Lanka Port Management & Consultancy Services Ltd
Tmpact of Other
Asscls Liabilitics Revenue Net Profit Comprehensive
No. of Slutres % of tolding Income
At 31 December 2024 4,003 39.97% 483.866.375 345819.757 230.678.775 8.779.848 (4.152,683)
At 31 December 2023 4,003 39.97% 318.853.572 153,482,157 117.588.929 2410435 (1.591.228)
EHambanthota Inter L Port Services Lud
) Tmpact of Other
Asscls Linbilities Revenue Net Prafit Comprehensive
Tncome
AL31 December2024 3.919,608,000 42% 166,822.737.808 704,046.466 1,545,584.7135 (1.372319.465) -
At31 December 2023 3.919.608.000 42% 183.238.,640,025 522,193,702 1.562,092,742 (1.527,749,108) (6.979.799)

{
Figures in brackets indieates deductions.
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Categories of Financial Asscts and Financial Liabilities

The carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities in each category are as follows:

Financial Assets

Group/SLPA Fair Value Through OCI Amortised Cost
2024 2023 2024 2023
Listed Investments 144,069,987 110,402,646
Unlisted Investments 76,912,589,032 76,857,464,730
Trade and Other Receivables 19,921,899,127 11,089,182,734
Deposits and Advances 3,098,209,219 6,791,524,461
Employee Loans 63,993,332 85,941,018
Investment in Government Securities & Fixed Deposit
42,493,379,723 80,732,494,008
Cash and Cash Equivalents 43,320,999,482 24,763,454,332
Total 77,056,659,020 76,967,867,376 108,898,480,883 123,462,596,554
Authority
Listed Investments 144,069,987 110,402,646
Unlisted Investments 76,912,589,032 76,857,464,730
Trade and Other Receivables 19,922,416,723 11,089,593,769
Deposits and Advances 3,098,209,219 6,791,524,461
Employce Loans 7,276,729,261 6,299,116,125
Investment in Government Securities & Fixed Deposit
41,895,420,510 80,732,494,008
Cash and Cash Equivalents 43,099,960,237 24,021,067,891
Total 77,056,659,020 76,967,867,376 115,292,735,950 128,933,796,254
Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023

Other Financial Liabilities
Non-Current Borrowings

Government of Sri Lanka 51,334,904,544 63,279,672,079 51,334,904,544 63,279,672,079

Financial Institution 2,140,048,561 2,543,183,809 2,140,048,561 2,469,286,799

Finance Lease Obligation - 9,578,902 - 9,578,902
Current Borrowings

Government of Sri Lanka 6,789,630,405 7,821,252,838 6,789,630,405 7,821,252,838

Financial Institution 329,238,237 340,539,837 329,238,237 329,238,237

Finance Lease Obligation 9,578,902 13,685,710 9,578,902 10,455,933
Trade and Other Creditors 3,452,406,257 4,180,852,000 3,519,743,366 4,249,855,218
Deposits and Advances Received 10,895,657,574 8,383,707,728 10,849,364,352 8,322,901,251
Total 74,951,464,480 86,572,472,902 74,972,508,367 86,492,24 1,256

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
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Group /SLPA
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 2024 2023
8 Financial Asscts at FVOCI
Listed Investiments (Nate 8.1) 144,069,987 110,402,646
Unlisted lnvestments (Note 8.2) 76,912,589,032 76.857.464,730
77.056,659,020 76,967.867,376
8.1 Listed Investment (Colombo Dockyard PLC)
Balance at 0f January 110,402,646 128,985,269
Net Gains / (Losscs) Transfer lo AFS Reserve 33,667,341 (18.582,623)
Balance at 31 December 144,069,987 110,402,646
8.2 Unlisted Investments

As per (he SLFRS 09 being adjusting of unlisted investment to represent the fair value Due to the unavailability of Active market Data for Unlisted Investments , Fair
Value of SAGT , CWIT has been derived using the available information from Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2024 & interim 30.09.2024
tespectively. HIPG,CICT & SACLH from the draft Financial Statement as at 31.12.2024 . Fair Value of Lanka Coal derived using the available information from
Audited Financial Statements for the year 2023 duc lo non submission of Audited Financial Statements of year 2024 .Accordingly Fair value of Investment in SAGT,
CWIT, CICT ,HIPG,SACLHL & Lanka Coal sharcs adjusted based on Net assct based valuation since it is It is difficult to use other methods such as P/E Ratio duc to

the unavailablity of market value per share of the particular company & there are no similar nature listed companies also, It is dilTicult to use Dividend valuation method
& free cash flow method due to (he unavailability of Cost of Equity (Required Rate of Return)

The Exchange rate used for the valuation of HIPG,SAGT,CICT & SACLH is | USD = LKR 292.5833 (2023, 1 USD=LKR 319.18)
Unlisted investment's arc USD investments other than Lanka Coal Company.

Fair value of the USD investment are given below in USD tenns

Group/SLPA
2024 2023
Colombo Intcruational Container Terminals (Pvt) Ltd 56,628,465 45,530,424
South Asia Gate Way Terminal Limited 12,445,176 11,138,148
Hambathota Interuational Port Group Ltd 164,055,046 164,055,646
Colombo West Intecrnational Tenninal Lid 24,628,458 14,463,532
South Asia Comnmercial & Logistics Hub 5,075,572 5,571,429
262833316 240,759,179
Fair value of Colombo West Intemational Tenninal Ltd investment amount has increased due to the new investment made during the year
Group / SLPA
No of Shiares 2024 2023
Lanka Coal Company 200,000 11,950,000 11,950,000
Colombo Interational Container Tenminal Ltd 28,456,515 16,568,543,120 14,532,400,733
South Asian Gateway Tenninels Limited (SAGT) 56,827,288 3,641,250,684 3,555,074,221
Hambathota International Port Group Lid 2,646,058,800 47,999,942,173 52,363,280,962
Colombo West International Tenminal Lid 77,447,981 7,205,875,503 4,616,470,105
South Asia Commercial & Logistics Hub 5,571,429 -1.485,027,552 1,778.288,708
2,814.562,013 76,912,589,032 76,857,464,730
Balance at 01 January (CICT) 14,532 400,733 3,717,215,564
Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to FVOCI 2,036,142,387 10,815,185.169
Balance at 31 December 16.568.543.120 14,532,400,.733
Balance at 01 January (SAGT) 3,555,074,221 2,118,987.527
Net Gains / (Losscs) Transler to FVOCI 86,176.463 1.436,086,69:
Balance at 31 December 3.641,250,684 3.,553,074.221
Balance at 01 January (HIPG) 52,363,280,962 59,571,546,077
Net Gains / (Losses) Transler to FVOCI (4,363.338.789) (7,214.265,114)
Balance at 31 December 47.999.942.173 52,3G3,280,962
Balance at 01 January (lanka coal) 11,950,000 10,696,928
Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to FVOCI - 1,253,072
Balauce at 31 December 11,950,000 11,950,000
Balance at 01 January (CWIT) 4,616,470,105 2,030,907,908
Investiment made during the year 3,002,656,500 2,711,233,748
Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to FVOCI (413,251.102) (125,671.551)
Balance at 31 December 7.205.875.503 4.616.470,105
Balance at 01 January (SACLH) 1,778,288,708 -
Investment made during the year - 1,762,634,046
Net Gains / (Losses) Transler to FVOCI (293.261,156) 15,654,662
Balance at 31 December 1.485,027,552 1.778.288.708

B . \ 7 » 8
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Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS

Reserve (CICT, SAGT, HIPG, Lanka

coal ,CWIT & SACLH)

Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS

Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS

Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS

Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS

Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS Reserve -CWIT
Net Gains / (Losses) Transfer to AFS Reserve -SACHL

-]

Amount Due from State Mortgage Bank

Page 33

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

The balance represents the amount transferred to State Mortgage and Investment Bank to grant housing loan to SLPA employees less recoveries of principal re-payments

Opening Balance
Transferred during the year
Closing Balance

1

=]

Receivable From General Treasury - PB Loan

As per the Cabinent Decision dated 05.12.2017 General Treasury h
the ICC arbitration (No.21959/CYK/PTA) between 1.China Harbour Engineering Company

Group/ SLPA
2024 2023
2,036,142,387 10,815,185,169
86,176,463 1,436,086,694
(4,363,338,789) (7,214,265,114)
B 1,253,072
(413,251,102) (125,671,551)
(293,261,156) 15,654,662
(2,947,532,198) 4,928,242,933
Group/ SLPA
2024 2023
30,935,829 40,989,023
(7,587,030) (10,053,194)
23,348,799 30,935,829

as to provide provisions in respect of the repayment and servicing of interest and capital to SLPA for the loan obtained to settle
Ltd 2.Sinohydro Corporation Vs. SLPA - Constrcuction of Sooriyawewa International Cricket Statium

at Hambanthota under variation order no .6 of Hamabnthota Port Development Project (Phase I). Hence this will not have any impact on Statement of Comprehensive Income of the SLPA since
secretary to the Treasury has given an undertaking to provide required budgetory Provision. This is in addition to the note no. 65 in Page No. 50

Group
11
Empl L Non-
mployee Loan (Non-current) 2024 2023 2024 2023
Restat Restat
Receivable from Employees 31,765,713 6,623,270.00 31,765,713 6,623,270
Vehicle Loan 647,025,512 623,038,130.00 647,025,512 623,038,130
Loans 6,513,668,220 5,570,238,324.41 6,513,668,220 5,570,238,324
Mis Loans given to Employee 63,673,808 51,093,125.00 25,616,355 15,294,559
Advance 13,993,288 13,897,400.00 13,993,288 13,897,400
Fair Value adjustment on Empl Li
e Xaeadpsiment on LEpoyeeLonl (1,136,573,391) (1,075,522,792) (1,136,573,391) (414,127,864)

6,133,553,150 5,189,367,458 6,095,495,697 5 814.963.820
Prepaid Employee Benefit 1,136,573,391 1,075,522,792 1,136,573,391 414,127,864

7,270,126,541 6,264,890,249 7,232,069,088 6,229,091,683
Staff Loan Valuation -Disclosure Note 61

12 Inventories Group SLPA

2024 2023 2024 2023
Goods in Stock 5,156,524,878 4,620,821,803 5,156,524,878 4,620,821,803
Stock in Hand - Admiralty Kitchen 24,200,530 18,381,774 24,200,530 18,381,774
Sawmill - New Beira 13,649,364 8,390,869 13,649,364 8,390,869
Stock in Medical Stores 3,815,456 3,854,276 3,815,456 3,854,276
Inventry Material Overhead Value (118,535) (100,674) (118,535) (100,674)
Inventry receiving clearing accounts 39,555,682 39,428,922 39,555,682 39,428,922
Others 21,655,085 10,989,566 - -

5,259,282,461 4,701,766,535 5,237,627,376 4,690,776,969
Less : Provision for impairment of inventories - - - -

5,259,282,461 4,701,766,535 5,237,627,376 4,690,776,969

In SLPA provision to write-down has not been made for slow moving stocks as the inventories are usable.

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 34
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13 Trade and Other Reccivables Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Trade Receivable 5,219,901,491 4,477,077,364 5,219,901,491 4,477,077,364
Provision for Impairment (532,6383,694) (695,532,079) (532,688,694) (695,532,079)
4,687,212,797 3,781,545,284 4,687,212,797 3,781,545,284
Other Reccivable
Shipping Agents Dispute 21,438,624 77,589,755 21,438,624 717,589,755
Agent Revenue 1,935,923,613 1,664,037,895 1,935,923,613 1,664,037,895
Other Receivable (Note 13.1) 11,799,873,467 3,437,868,229 11,800,391,063 3,438,279,264
Income Tax Receivable (Note 13.3) 1,468,566,295 2,119,257,241 1,468,566,295 2,119,257,241
Other Tax Receivable 8,884,330 8,884,330 8,834,330 8,884,330
15,234,686,330 7,307,637,449 15,235,203,926 7308,048,484
Trade nud Other Receivables 19,921,899,127 11,089,182,734 19.922,416,723 11,089,593,769

Asat 31 December 2024, the Authorily’s (rade receivables amounts to Rs.4,300,170,088 (2023:Rs 3,641,731 ,409) were past due but not impaired. The age analysis of these trade
receivables is as follows:

Ageing of Trade Receivable Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Up to 6 Months 4,091,132,624 3,467,720,363 4,091,132,624 3,467,720,363
610 12 Months 209,037,464 174,011,046 209,037,464 174,011,046
4,300,170,088 3,641,731.409 4,300,170,088 3.641,731,409

Trade receivables have been reviewed for impainnent. Certain trade receivables are found to be impaired and provision for impairment has been made on the basis as stated in note 2.7.The
impaired trade receivables are mostly due from Govemment institutions and the shipping agents who are under litigation.

The Details of Provision for Impairment Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
of the Trade Recelvables.
Trade Receivable 117,567,150 249,072,318 117,567,150 246,676,239
Shipping Agents Under Litigation 414,568,298 434,904,450 414,568,298 437,300,529
Government Institutions 553,245 1,550,118 553,245 1,550,118
Suspended Agents - 10,005,192 - 10,005,192
Total 532,688,694 695,532,079 532,688,694 695,532,079
13.1 Other Receivable Restat Restat
Royally_SAGT 224,704,834 163,388,812 224,704,834 163,388,812
Royalty_CICT 2,491,478,920 293,257,214 2,491,478,920 295,257,214
Royalty_Testa Bakery - 235,750 - 235,750
Lease Rent-SAGT 81,545,182 86,763,151 81,545,182 86,763,151
Receivable Revenue HIPG 61,882,674 63,838,328 61,882,674 63,338,828
Receivables from the Ministry 305,158 436,958 305,158 436,958
Receivable revenue - Galle Face Green 2,928,579 3,368,988 2,928,579 3,368,988
Receivable From SACLHL 1,282,168,260 1,282,168,260 1,282,168,260 1,283,168,260
Supply of Fuel to Ministry 12,776,102 7,762,726 12,776,102 7,762,720
Meals & Tea Supplied to Outside Partics 3,932,146 5,061,222 3,932,146 5,061,222
Jaya Container Tenninals Lid 0 - 506,096 399,535
Electricity for SLPA Employces & outside parties 2,144,037 688,424 2,144,037 688,424
Reimbursement from SLMPCS Galle Face- Viewing Deck 4,300,952 5,955,164 4,300,952 5,955,164
Supply of Fuel to MPMCL - 5,800,921 - 5,800,921
Foreign Purchase Advance- Non Budget 870,983,157 754,141,714 870,983,157 754,141,714
Reccivable from Treasury Operations -People's Bank Loan 329,238,237 329,238,237 329,238,237 329,238,237
Reccivable from HIPS 4,894,598 3,969,492 4,894,598 3,969,492
Proceeds of Sale Clearing - 367,920 - 367,920
Shares Receivable - SAGT (Note 13.2) 141,632,944 141,632,944 141,632,944 141,632,944
Other Receivables (832,253) 815,952 (832,253) 815,952
Receivable from Sri lanka Gas Tenninals - - 11,500 11,500
Debtors Water 16,794,191 - 16,794,191 -
Receivable Revenue - CWIT Lease Rent 6,096,365,351 - 6,096,365,351 -
11,627,243,069 3,148,892,676 11,627,760,665 3,149,303,712
13.1.1
Rent Debtors 164,210,606 247,263,396 164,210,606 247,263,396
Provision for Impaiment (133,509,436) (147,123,682) (133,509,436) (147,123,682
Electricity Debtors 172,229,389 193,169,947 172,229,389 193,169.947
Provision for limpainnent (30,300,160) (4.334,109) (30,300,160) (4,334,109
172,630,398 288,975,552 172,630,398 288,975,552
Total 11,799,873.467 3,437,868,229 11,800,391,063 3,438,279,264

Figures in brackets indieates deductions,
Notes to the Finuncial Statements continued on page 35
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13.2 Share Reccivable - SAGT

Share receivable from SAGT represents the balance receivable from South Asia Gatway Terminal Ltd ( SAGT) arising from the difference between the initial value of cranes given to SAGT and shares issucd for in-kind contribution.
IHowever, SAGT has resolved on 14 May 2010 that the SLPA will be entitled to be issued an additional “in kind" shares in SAGT (o the extent of USD 2,424,285 equivalent to Rs.141,632,943.84 only in the event of further capital call
for the phase 1 facilities. No provision for impairment has been made for the receivable since, the Ministry of Finance and Planning has instructed the Authority to show the balance USD 2,424,285 equivalent to Rs.141,632,943.84 as

share receivable from SAGT in the Financial Statements

Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
13.3 Income Tax Reccivable
Withholding Tax 713,231,830 1,363,922,776 713,231,830 1,363,922,776
Surcharge for Tax Reccivable 755334465 755,334,465 755334465 755,334,465
1,468,566,295 2,119,257,241 1,468,566,295 2,119,257,241
Deposits and Advances Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Government Deposits 62,794,924 62,794,924 62,794,924 62,794,924
Corporation Deposits 98,481,075 113,557,057 98,481,075 113,557,057
Company Deposits 30,552,637 25,502,637 30,552,637 25,502,637
Advance to Suppliers 344,862,611 807,501,641 344,862,611 807,501,641
Advance to Contractors - Capital Expenditure 2,561,517,972 5,782,168,202 2,561,517,972 5,782,168,202
3,098,209,219 6,791,524,461 3,098,209,219 6,791,524,461
Prepaid Expenses 378,492,249 420,349,211 352,149,952 382,218,103
Employee Loans Restat Restat
Death Loan, House Repair, no pay & Misc.loan - +
Loan for Purchase of Vehicle 1,507,960 20,230,140 1,507,960 20,230,140
General Purpose Loan 32,706,189 40,325,187 13,373,030 24,408,610
Gurantor Recovery - transport & Mulli purpose 74,460 161,230 74,460 161,230
Guarantor Recoveries -3 Months 10 Months 100,446 259,101 100,446 259,101
Ten Month (Short Term) 29,519,137 24,905,909 29,519,137 24,905,909
Three Month (Short Term) 85,140 59451 85,140 59451
63,993,332 85,941,018 44,660,173 70,024 441
Fair value adjustment on employee loans (8,070,011) (16,140,021) (8,070,011) (16,140,021)
Employee Loan Adjusted 55,923,321 69,800,997 36,590,162 53,884,420
Prepaid employee benefit 8,070,011 16,140,021 8,070,011 16,140,021
Total Loan outstanding 63,993,332 85,941,018 44,660,173 70,024,441
Staff Loan Valuation -Disclosure Note 62
Other Financial Assets Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Restat Restat
16 Other Financial Assct (Investments more than 3 months)
Fixed Deposits - Local 4,485,964,414 7,159,891,352 3,888,005,201 7,159,891,352
Fixed Deposils - Foreign 37,131,312,766 73,569,445,160 37,131,312,766 73,569,445,160
Savings 697,987 3,157,496 697,987 3,157,496
Repo 875,404,555 875,404,555
42,493,379,723 80,732,494,008 41,895420,510 80,732.494,008
Total 42,493,379,723 80,732,494,008 41,895,420,510 80,732,494,008

Fixed deposit placed in National Saving Bank represents the fines collected from cmployees who are charged for misconduct. The deposit is maintained seperately as required by No 51 Sri Lanka Ports Authority Act; for rewarding
employees

17 Cash and Cash Equivalents Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Restat Restat
Favourable Balances
Cash and Bank Balances - LKR 604,410,204 918,325,160 604,392,809 740,276,910
Bank Balances - Foreign Currency 990,045,233 4,714,768,382 990,045,233 4,714,768,382
Call Depos 24,837,650 17,255,747 24,837,650 17,255,747
Repo Investment 1,682,699,481 944,102,980 1,682,699,481 944,102,980
ixed deposit Less than 3 Months- Forcign 18,328,864,625 16,502,364,283 38,328,864,625 16,502,864,283
ixed deposit Less than 3 Months- Local 1,620,661,596 1,666,137,780 1,469,120,438 1,101,799,589
Savings 69,480,692 - - -
43,320,999,482 24,763,454,332 43,099,960,237 24,021,067,891
Cash & Cash Equivalents for the Purpose of Cash Flow Statement
43,320,999 482 24,763,454,332 43,099,960,237 24,021,067,891

@

]

Cash and short term deposits in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits and money markel investments with a maturity of three months or less.
Above short term fixed deposits are kept for the funding Mega Projects such as ECT (ECT equipments & ECT Civil works), JCT IV & Gratuity Commitments.

Capital Employed
Capial represents all movable and immovable properties including money in the funds and all debts, liabilities and obligations in ion with or appertaining to such properti d and vested to Sri Lanka Ports Authority
from Colombo Port commission, Port Cargo Corporation and Port Tally and Protective Services Corporation

Capital Reserve
This represents the value of the capital assets transferred from Lanka Marine Services Ltd and other institutions.

Group SLPA
Other Reserves 2024 2023 2024 2023
Other Reserves 1,125,903 1,125,903 1,125,903 1,125,903
Deferred Income
Upfront Fee Paid by CICT (21.1) 2,227,654,284 2,331,188,570 2,227,654,284 2,331,188,570
Lump Sum Premium_Laughs Terminal Ltd (21.2) 10,267,680 10,925,887 10,267,680 10,925,887
Lump Sum Premium_Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC(21.3) 230,070,959 240,370,959 230,070,959 240,370,959
Lump Sum Premium_Tokyo Cement Co.Ltd (21.4) 731,532,355 763,159,195 731,532,355 763,159,195
Leasc Hold Rights_HIPS (21.5) 67,224,207,634 67,955,406,365 67,224,207,634 67,955,406,365
Lease Hold Rights_HIPG (21.6) 90,263,653,196 91,245,452,327 90,263,653,196 91,245,452,327
Lump Sum Premium_ NFCPPS (21.7) 162,626,301 169,526,301 162,626,301 169,526,301
Upfront Fee Paid by CWIT (21.8) 6,706,049,675 3,837,857,143 6,706,049,675 3,837,857,143
Lease Hold Rights_SACLHL (21.9) 4.477,738,759 4.569,976,359 4,477,738,759 4,569,976,359
172,033,800,843 171,123,863,104 172,033,800,843 171,123,.863,105
21.1 Upfront Fee Paid by CICT
Balance at 01 January 2,331,188,570 2,434,722,856 2,331,188,570 2,434,722,856
Received during the year - - - -
Amortized During the year (103,534,286) (103,534.286) (103,534,286) (103,534,286)
Balance at 31 December 2,227,654,284 2,331,188,570 2,227,654.284 2,331,188,570

As per the Royalty agreement between SLPA and CICT a Lump sum premium of USS 15 million has been received in the year 2012 and USS 10 million has been received in the year 2016.This lump sum premium is amortized over
35 years

21.2 Lump Sum Premium_Laughs Terminal Ltd

Balance nt 01 January 10,925,887 11,584,094 10,925,887 11,584,094
Received during the year P . . -
Amortized During the year (658,207) (658.207) (658,207) (658.207)
Balance at 31 December 10,267,680 10,925,887 10,267,680 10,925,887

Lump Sum payment Rs.16,455,184.23 reccived from M/S Laughs Terminals Ltd for the leased out property (A land called Lewaya Egodaha ,part of reclaimed area by SLPA Hambanthota situated at koholana Village in
Hambanthota)for the period of 25 years from 07.08.2015 to 06.08.2040.

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 36
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FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMUER 2024 Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 023
21.3 Luop Sum Premium_Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC
Balance at 01 January 240370959 250,670,959 240,370,959 250,670,959
Received during the year - - - -
Awortized During the year (10,300,000) (10.300,000) (100,000 (10.300,000)
Balance at 31 December

Luunp Sum payment Rs. 309,000,000 received from MS Distilleries Company Sri Lanka PLC for the leascd out property (PVQ Repository Warchouse at Colombo Part) for the period of 30 years from (4,05.2017 o
03.05.2047.

214 Lump Sum Premlum_Tokyo Cement Co.lul
Balance at 01 January

Receivad during the year

Anortizad During the year

Halauce at 31 December

230.,070.959

240.370,959 230.070.959

240.370.959

763,159,195 794,786,035 763,159,195 TDATREMS
(31626.840) (31.626.840) (31.626.840) (31,626.840)
731.532.355 763.159.195 731532355 763.159.195

Lump Sum payancnt Rs. 370,000,000 reecaved from MS Tokyw Coment (Lanka) PLC for the Teased ot property (No.0L wardiouss of Prince Vijaya Quay in Colambo Port) for the period of 30 yeaes from 14,12.2017 10
14.12.2047

21,5, Lease Btold Rights_TLIPS
Balance at 01 January
Reversal Dwring the year
Awmortized during the year
Balauce at 31 December

21.6. Leasc Hold Rights_HIPG
Balance al 01 January
Revasal During the year
Ao 1 duwring the yer

Balance at 31 Decembier

As per the Cy ion A Tease out the b I

Port amd all i

67.955.416.365 68,686,605.095 67.955,406.365 6B,6RG.605,095
(731.19%.730) (731,19K.730) (731,198,730 (731.198.730)
67,224.207,634 67955406365 67.224.207,634 67955406365
91.245452.327 92,221,251 .457 91,245,452327 92,227.251,457
(981,799,130) (981,799.130) (981.799.130) (981,799,130)
90,263.653.196 91,245452327 90.263.653.196 91,.245452327

20.7 Lum Sum Premium NFCL Peuna Port Storage
Balance at 01 January
Priur Year Adjustments
Amotized during the year

U Dakance at 31 December

218 Up front fee pald by CWIT
Balasce at 01 Junuary
Revcivad during the year
Amartizod During the year
Balance at 31 December

assus

d for 99 years o)

ing lease and lease hald right alsu smortizad over 99 yers.

Lan st preminm of USD 18 Ma, reecivnd from CWIT in 2022 wwd USD 10 i was reeaivad durig the year. Thee hnnp sum promiuns were amortizad over 38 & 33 years respeetively

219, Lump sum premium_SACLIL
Balunce at 01 January
Reccived during the year

Aniortizad during the year
Balance at 31 Deccmber

Total

169,526,301 176,426,301 169,526,301 176426301
{6.900.000) __(6.900.00K1) _(6.900.000) (6900.000))
162.626301 169526301 162.626301 169.526.301
IRITHST.143 3,953.571.429 JHRITRST. 440 3.953,571.429
3053 300,000 - 3.053,300,000 s
(185.107.468) (115.714.286) (145.107.468) (115.714.286)
6.706.049.675 J.RITHST.143 6.706.049.673 INITHEL I3
4569976359 - 4569976359 -
- 4,61 1,880,000 - 4.6LLRRO000
(92.237.6(4) (41.903.641) (92.237.600) (41.903.641)
4477.738.759 4.569.976359 4477.734.759 4.569.976.359
172.033.H00.843 171,123.863.105 172033800843 171123463105
o~ e LR 2L

Lignp swn pramim ofUSD 14 Ma reecived from South Axia Commercial & Logistic Hub Limited in 2023which has to be amontizad over 50 years

22 Loan Redemption Reserve

Loan Redamptivn Reserve has been creatad according o Finanee: Act Section 1K) which reguires the Authority to wransfir o this resarve, whon there is cunulative rdained camings

23 Revaluation Reserve

The revatuation reserve relates tu the revaluation surphs of property, plant and oguipment, once the respective revalued assets have beay disposal, portion of eevalued surphus is trnsfrred 1o retainal camings,

24 Borrowings - Government of Sri Lanka

Carrylng Amount at Amortized Cost

241 Settlement Fall Duc More than One Year
Colomba Port Developman Project
KKS Loan
Colomba Port Expamsion = (Sonth Harbor)
Galle Port Development Project

242 Settlentent Fall Due Withiu One Year
Culumbo Port Develupiment Praject
KKS Loan
Colombo Port Expamsion - (Southern Harbur)
Galle Port Development Project

rate ol interest sl others are at fixed rates of interest,

Group /SLPA

2024 2023
173,726,553 2,592,705,1%4
2068.851.395 297.608.360
4ARBG4,606.874 59.762.029,663
469.621.722 627.328.872
S1334904.544 63.279.672.079
401,929,859 105, 103,RA1

2.29.920 -

6342282775 6,709,949,932
41387851 53.199.064
6.TXY.630.405 TH2E Lab)
SK124534.949 11@!)24.'}17

The above borrowings were provided by the Governient of Sei Lanka for ports expansion projeets and developiiant projocts wder subsidiary Toa aprecment. The loan grantal to Colomba Port Expansion, carrics loating

The carvylng amounts of (hie borrowings are denominated In the following currencles:

Group /SLIPA
Japan Yo loans in sri Lankan Rupee Tenns 2,646,667,985 4331336962
United States Dollars fu st Lankan Rupee Tenus $5.477.8G6.964 66.769.587.955 .
SH.124.534.949 71100924917
243 Movement of the Loans
Batance at 01 January TL100924917 RTBI0.550.778
Obtained During the Year - -
Cay Paid During the Yer (5.820.931,324) (6.970.833.209)
Acerued interest paid for prior year (1.592.833.405) (1A01.844,606)
Exchange (Gain) / Loss on Teanslition (6.800,000,394) (9.929,781.391)
Acenied interast wnder Short Tenn 1,237.375.755 1.592.833.405
Balance at 31 December 4,949 71100924917
Group SLrA
25 Borrowings - Flnanclal nstitutions 024 02y 2024 2023
Carvylng Awount at Amaortized Cost
250 Seutlement Fall Due More than One Year
Bank of Ceylon Others - 73.897.010 - -
Peoples Bank - Construction of Sooriyawewa Stadiim 2,140.048.561 2.469.286.799 2.140.048.56 2.469.286.799
2. 140048561 2.541.183.809 2. 140048561 2469.286.799
232 Settlement Fall Due Within Oue Year
Bank o Ceylon Otliers - 11301610 - -
Peoplen Bank-Construction ol Souriyawewa Stadinm 329.238.237 329.238.217 329.238.237 329.238,237
329.238.237 30539837 329.238.237 329.234.237
2.469.286.794 2.H81.723.646 2469 206,798 2.798.525.036
{ 5
Terms and conditiuons of borrowing facilitics are In page 50, b
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Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
The carrying amouits of the borrowings are denominated in the following currency.
Sri Lankan Rupees 2.469.236,798 2.883,723,616 2.469,286,798 2,798.525.036
United States Dollars in sri Lankan Rupee Terms - - b =
2,469,286,798 2.883,723.646 2,469,286,798 2,798,525.036
Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
25.3 Movement of the Loans
Balanceat 01 January 12,501,666,634 16,095,309,223 2,798,525,036 6,411.323.844
Obtained During the Year - = & -
Interest Charge - - [ %
Paid During the Year (414,436,348) (3,265,792,132) (329,238,238) (3.284,948,351)
_Exchange (Gain) / Loss on Translation - (327.850.457) - (327.850.457)
Balance at 31 December 12,087,229,786 12,501,666,634 2.469,286,798 2,798,525,016
25.4 Flnance Lease Obligation Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Balance as at 01 January 23,264,611 37919,387 20,034,835 29,670,695
New Leases Obtained - - -
Repayments (10,455.933) (14,654.776) (10,455,933) (9.635.860)
Advance Payment Payable - - -
Atthe End of the Year 12,808,679 23,264,611 9,578,902 20,034,835
Finance Charge Unamortised - b
Nel Lease Obligation as at 31 December 9,578,902 23,264,611 9,578,902 20,034,835
25.4.1 Maturlty Analysis of Finance Lease Obligation
2024 2023 2024 2023
Finunee Lease Obligations repayuble within | Year feom vear- end
L Obligation - 15.202,091.00 - 11,972,314
Dillered Finance Cost 9.578.902 (1.516.331.50) 9.578.902
Net Lease Obligations 9,578,902 13,685,710 9,578,902
Finance Lease Obligations repaynble hetween 1 and 3 years from year- end
Lease Obligation z 10,058,697 - 10,058.697
Differed Finance Cost - (479.795) - (179.795)
Net Lease Obligations - 9,578,902 - 9,578,902
Government Grauts
Balance at 01 January 29,605,920,226 27,219,591,156 29,605,920,226 27,219,591,156
Grans Received During the Year 212,829,868 3.260,231.211 212,829,868 3.260.231.211
Prior Year Adjustment (1.508.023) (430,248,430) (1.508,023) (430.248,430)
Amartization of Government Grants (461.3317.352) (443 710) (161,337,352) (441.651.710)
Balunce a0 31 December  (Note 26.1) 29.355,904,719 29,605,920,226 29,355,904,719 29,605,920,226
26.1 The Carrying Values
Mega Part Project 89.851,183 89,851,183 39.851.183 89.851,183
Kankasanturai Break Water Project 8,182,847 8,421.497 $.182847 8421497
Otuvil Post Development Project 11,920,977 12587311 11920977 12,587,311
Colombo Port Expansion Project 1,294,481 34 1.321,449,736 1,294,481 ,374 1.321.449,736
Renovation project of UCT Tenminal 329,600,000 134933333 329,600,000 33493332
ambantota Bunkering & Tank Farm 1,660,393 1,748,560 1,660,398 1748 560
Hambantota port development project 58.138.909 62983319 58,133,909 62983819
Crown Land for Hambantowa Port I’roject-HIPS 4.138,611.472 4.183,627.212 4,133,611472 4,183,627.212
Crown Land for Hambantota Port Project-HIPG 20,668.,296,072 20.893,105.443 20,668.296.072 20.893.105.443
Galle Yateh Marina Development 2,772,291 2,845,246 2,772,291 2,345,246
Workshop Complex 1,585,021,193 1416,176,935 1,585,021,193 1.416.176 935
Night Navigation 1,095.442,930 1.206,843,906 1,095 442,930 1,206.8:3,906
Renovation of Ligh House (Round Island/Faul Point) 64,643,006 71,346,046 64,643,006 71,346,040
Gurunt Received from 10M 7.232.068 7.282.068
29,355,904,719 29,605,920,226 29.355,904,719 29,605,920,226

The above grants received from the Government of Sei Lanka and International Government Agencies for the development of ports and other constructions The amounts spes
in-progress or under the relevant class of property, plant and equipment respectively.

The correspondimg grant is being amortised over the useful life of the related asscts.

nt have been capitalised cither work-

Balance amount of the grant received for Mega Port Project have been utilised to cairy out Maintenance Expenses of Mega Port Project since the useful life of the related asset is over by 2015. Estimated Value

for the Crown Land is obtained based on the valuation Department letter which will be adjusted afler receiving correct values from department of Valuation,

27 Deferred Tax Liabilities Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Balance at 01 Januncy 18,968,574.917 11,978,071.085 18,963,101,296 11,971,566 805
Recognised in Prafit or Loss 780,379,618 6.179.745.921 783,245,995 6,150,776,580
ised as Prior period Adjustments 2,557.952,949 - 2.557,952,949 -
ised in Revaluation Reserve - 810.757911 - §10.757.911
Bulance at 31 December 22,306,907,484 18,968,574,917 22,304,300,240 18,963,101,296
27.1 The Analysls of Defeered Tax Assets and Liabllitics
Deferced Tax Assels
Provision for Gratuity (11.072.941,262) (9,163,118,739) (11,041,842,169) (9,143,102.861)
From Accounting Provisions (8.304,679.892) (7.431.985.769) (8.304,679.892) (7.413.985.769)
(19.377.621,154) (16.597,104,508) (19,346,522,061) (16.577.088.630)
Deferred Tax Liability
From Accelenating Depreciation 89.,178.173,478 77,123,161,189 §9,138.583.570 77,084,899.909
Gain on Realization of Investment Propertics 4.555.605,957 - 4.555,605.957 -
931.733.979.436 717123161189 93.694.189.528 77.084,899.909
Net Deferved Tax Liability 74,356,358.282 60,526,056.681 74,347,667 467 60,507,811.279
Tax Rate @ 30% 22,306.907.484 1§.157.817,005 22,304,300,240 18.15 RAE]
Reversal of defered tan charge on revalustion - 810.757.911 - 810.757.911
Closing Balance 22.306.907 484 18.968.574.917 22,304.300,240 18.963.101.296

Provision has been inade on other sources of income using the current applicable tax rate at 30%

Figures in brackets fndleates deductions.

Notes ta the Financlal Statements contlnued on page 38
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)
Group SLPA
FORTHE VEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 24 023 2024 023
28 Retircment Benefts Obligation
Balance at 01 January 9.163.118.739 125173K83.603 9.143.102.861 12498071431
Expunse Recognlsed in the Statement
arComprehansive come (Note 28.1) L716.508,136 2579382371 L711,622,526 2.575,006.789
Bauelit Paied During the Year (1.066,963,071) (LOD1.S54.98K) (L066.472,996) (99Y..
Actwarial (Gain) / Loss on Obligation (Note 2H.2) 1.261.277.45K (4.932.092.247) 1.253.589.778 (4.930.560
Balance at 31 December 11.072.941.262 9.161.118.73Y 11.041.842.169 9.143.102.461
4.1 Expense Iscd fu the of Comys Income
Interest Cost L1915 277 2.252,3G0,562 1.188.603,372 2,249.67T0.858
Cuwrant Service Cost 525.502.859 327.021.409 523.019.154 325335931
1716508136 2579382371 1.711.622.526 2575.006.78Y
282 Expense Recognised lu the statement of Othicr Comprehensive Iucome
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on Obligation 1.260.277458 (4932.092.247) 1.253.5H0.77R (4,930.562.602)
These arc developed by independent actuarial I

The principal actuariol assumplions used are as follows
For group, assumptions are expressed as range

Discount rate (%] per anium

is hasad on the monagement's best estimates of varables used to measure the retirement benefits obligation

Above include R, 3,648,025,424.65 received from SACU for advanee Lease e for ine years

1%
Fuiure Salary licreases - Salary [%] per anmun W%
*- Allowinces [%] per anmun 0%
Stall Turnuver Factor - Up to age 54 Yrs. [%] per annum 1%-3%
= aller 54 Yrs. per anmun - ¥
Retiremaent age [Yrs.] 60 60
Discount rate s datenmined by examining the market rates ol interest on Long-lem bunls/ g bond and the anticipated long-tern rate of inflation. Other asswuptions such as modality, stalTrnover, disability amd
promotion are used by the actuarial il are based on *s historical experioee.
Seunsitivity Analysis of Presont Value of Defined Banefit Obligation (All Port) +1% -1%
) (Rs) (Rs.)
A One Pereantage Point Cliange in the discount rate 10.353.314.624 11816026017
A One Percentage Point chimype in the salary/wage Escalation Rates TLRIT7.401.698 10,340.275.437
Distribution of Present Vatue of Defined Bunelit Obtigation In Future Years (All Port)
(Matwrity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation)-Present Value of Expectid Banelit Payments
31122024
(Its)
Las than one vear, 989.954.590
Duween 1-2 vears 1.964.557.471
Buween 3-5 vears 2.511.530.875
Butween 6-10 vears 1.179.432.162
2.396.367.066
11.041.842.170
Waglited Average Duration of Defined Benelit Obligation (Years) 125
Assct Liability Matching (Gratulty Genefit Obligations) - Disclosure Nole 63
Croup SLeA
29 Supply of Guodls and services and othier creditors 2024 2023 2024 2023
Supply of Guwls & Survice Craditors 592.504,554.85 447,115,742 S§Y2,504.555 447,115,742
Other Creditors T.715.682.08 7435135 133383 TN5K.659
Jaya Container Torminals Limited 0.29 (19.918) 61,721,408 69.359.770
Supply of fiudl 10 MPMCL . 98,938.253 . 9838253
Payablo to Consoliddated Fumnd GU7,310.382.80 617.310,383 607,310,383 607,310,383
Shipping Agents - Cralit Balance 1.529,375,963.R3 2.406,292,550 1.529.375,964 2.406,292,550
Compensation Payments 3BS.670.000.00 385,670,000 385,670,000 385,670,000
Salary Abatamuonis J14.868,428.43 220468863 314868428 220,468,863
Unclaimed Wages 14.961.244.37 7.640.992 14.961.2:44 1.640.992
3.452.406.257 4. 1ROH52,000 IS0 743366 4249 R55.218
30 Deposits and Advances Recelved
Depasits = Shipping Apents 78955068 IT320477 18955068 ITWI2477
Dypaosit for Lunling & Delivery 16,258,191 9,890,592 16.258.191 9.890,592
Buowling Deposits G.AR0085 5636830 6,480,055 5070830
Shipping Agunts Advamee 982.216.916 913,460,518 942.216.916 913,460,518
Deposit from customers 13,433,337 8,237,904 13.433.337 pERAYRIIK
Ewmployers Fidelity Deposits 1584332 1,346,257 1584332 1346257
Romt Deposit 313,499,020 237,680,190 EIRE DDA ] 237,680,190
Traling depos 6,624,097,737 S.141.329.117 6.624.97,737 S41L3ANT
Contractor depaosits 2.426.306,217 1.533.623.492 2.426.306.217 153,623 442
Spevial Depusits 00213719 16,856,502 10,124,979 16,960,102
Misecllancons Deposits 137.325.901 76.408.500 16415824
KIH3.707.728 10.849364 352 H.JI22.901,251

Current Tax Payable
Nummary of eurrent tx pupable is as follow:
Comarate Tax(Note 31.1)

6,460,979,438 4,389,654.395 6,425.468,087 4.329.163.510
Value Adduod Tax 18% (10.276.392,378) (L.219,087.756) (10,285942,791) (1.227.318912)
VAT payableto IRD-SACLH 1.282,168,2G0 1.282,168,260 1.262,168,260 1.282.168,260
Sucial Sceurity Contribution Levy 40,607,505 R0,326.877 40,607,508 ¥0,326.877
Withholding Tax (Paymonts) 42314510 29470391 42314510 29470391
Ports il Airpont Development Levy 6,058,452 6.058,452 6,058,452 6,058,452
Payablo to IRD-WHT CICT 115.453.800 - 115.453.800 B
(2328.810.413) 4.568.590.618 (2373 872.177) 1499 RRSTH
3.1 Corporate Tax
Balance at 01 January 4INY654.395 11947914 K66 4329163510 TIRR1, 021,637
sutofTagainst tax refiuxd - (5.821,650.55Y) - (SB21.650.859)
Charge lor the Perind 8.097,060,022 6,203,060,783 TIXI651.588 GO9TIL2RR
Tax credit sit ol for 202372024 - - . -
Adjustents on Uskler 7 (Qver) Provision (R92.100,614) (529.000,088) (892, 100,619y (S29,0K0,088)
Tax paid for 2022:2023 - {5.520.370,990) . 15,.530,370990)
“Tax paid for 202372024 (2.295.121,144) (1.764.547.778) {2.295,121,144) (1.764.547.77%)
Tax eralit Sa ofl' for 202372024 (1L141.941,751) s (L141,941.751) .
Tax paid for 202472025 (1.564,183,502) - (1.564,183.502) .
Tax cradin (132.387.96%) (115 751.839) - -
Batance at 31 Decembier 6460979438 4.I89.654.395 64546807 4.329.16).510
A2 Provisions and Accrucd Eapenses
Provision ki Volume Ravte 2161963071 2161963071 L278.569.1%7
Acenud Exponditure LI01930.016 LN 1428055 2208701145
Provision for Claims (Note 50) S3T.28430 SMIRA26,712 S37L.2R430 SMNA26,702
Provision for Expeuses L4G6ROT.RIN - 1.466.86TX10 -
10101 948 418 BHRIS.242.9082 1081477367 KIY5.697.044
32.10 Provisiun (or Clahns
Balnce at 01 January SJ0K426.712 6399539821 SIORA26.712 6,399.539.821
During the year provision 75.389,022 533474003 75.389.022 RAREYA T
During the year panbreverse dismiss during the year (12.597.303) (19.577.420) (12.597.303) (19.577.420)
Transfer to contingent Liab - (1.124.882.791) - {1.124.882,793)
Balance at 31 Decembier 5371218430 5308426712 5371218430 5.30R42G.712
322 Payable to General Treasury i 39.146 39,146 - -
Fiznres b hrackets Indicates diductions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed In Sri Lankan Rupees)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
33 Revenue Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Navigation (Note:33.1) 20,476,730,046 21,145,710,795 20,476,730,046 21,145,710,795
Stevedoring . (Note: 33.2) 33,900,882,212 27,400,233,047 33,900,882,212 27,400,233,047
Wharf Handling 9,098,243,536 8,000,233,369 9,098,243,536 8,000,233,369
Port Facilitics (Note: 33.3) 7,951,420,099 4,444,667,410 7,951,420,099 4,444,667,410
Other Service Operations (Notc: 33.4) 3,558,101,310 2,349,031,322 3,558,101,310 2,349,031,322
74,985,377,202 63,839,875,943 74,985,377,202 63,839,875,943
Forcign Exchange Gaiw/(Loss) (417,985.320) (578,704,917) (417,985.,320) (578,704917)
Net Operational Revenuc 74,567,391,882 63,261,171,026 74,567,391,882 63,261,171,026
(Note:33.1)
Navigation 20,577,037,126 21,271,182,319 20,577,037,126 21,277,182,319
Less: Rebate on Navigational Charges (100,307,030) (131,471,524) (100,307,080) (131,471,524)
20,476,730,046 21,145,710,795 20,476,730,046 21,145,710,795
(Note: 33.2)
Stevedoring 40,957,956,315 33,983,684,909 40,957,956,315 33,983,684,909
Less: Rebate on Stevedoring Charges (7,057,074,104) (6,583,451,862) (7,057,074,104) (6,583.451.862)
33,900,882,212 27,400,233,047 33,900,882,212 27,400,233,047
(Note: 33.3)
Por Facilitics 11,467,500,619 5,748,713,321 11,467,500,619 5,748,713,321
Less: Rebate on Storage (3,516,080,520) (1,304,045,911) (3,516,080,520) (1.304,045911)
7.951,420,099 4,444,667,410 7,951,420,099 4,444,667,410
(Note: 33.4)
Other Service Operations 4,555,153,920 3,782,565,702 4,555,153,920 3,782,565,702
Less: Volume Rebate_Inter Terminal Trucking (997,052,611) (933.534.330) (997,052,611) (933,534,330)
3,558,101,310 2,849,031,322 3,558.101,310 2,849,031,322

Rebate on stevedoring charges include; Volume rebates on transshipment containers, Volume rebates on domestic containers, rebates on Transshipment Containers (ECI

The revenue eamed fram USD tenn for the 2023 is USD 215,379,206.74 and 2024 is USD 240,484,205.09

34 Dircct Expenses

Group SLPA
Operational Expenses 2024 2023 2024 2023
Salaries wages & Allowances 9,020,877,169 8,144,794,564 8,821.904,983 8,000,955,339
Overtime 3,330,100,827 2,584,751,398 3,330,100,827 2,584,751,398
Iraveling Subsistence & Fuel Allowance 3,271,196 8,829,994 3,271,196 8,829,994
Fuel Electricity & Other Expenses 5,297,792,692 5,784,3006,385 5,235,368,546 5,754,574,067
Cost of Water 74,064,818 59,337,449 73,309,104 58,786,012
Extemal Hire Chargers / Contracts 5,515,699,748 3,784,627,657 5.515,699,748 3,784,627,657
Contract works for Rep. & Main, 162,214,194 115,033,380 162,214,194 82,709,512
lusurance & License 21,270,591 14,392,849 21,270,591 14,392,849
Material Issued for Operational activitics 46,961 4,509,013 46,961 4,509,013
Depreciation 3.523,092,980 4,713,414,430 3,514,886,787 4,706,339,580
26,948,431,176 25,213,997,620 26,678,072,937 25,000,475,422
Repuir and Maintenances Expenses
Salarics Wages & Allowunces 4,899,499,970 4,510,459,493 4,899,499,970 4,510,459.493
Overtime 2,577,279,447 2,149,379,506 . 2,577279,447 2,149,379,506
Travelling, Subsistence & Fuel Allowances 5,384,694 5,137,194 5,384,694 5,137,194
Fuel Electricity & Other Expenses 140,198.313 203,131,773 140,198,313 203,131,773
Extermal Hire Charges/ Contiacts 445,035 1,551,800 445,035 1,551,800
Contract works for Rep. & Main. 4,724,938 344,421 4,724 938 344,421
Insurance & License 17,310,874 15,133,979 17,310,874 15,133,979
Material Issued for Operational Activitics 2,032,809,623 2,122.232,521 2,032,809,623 2,122,232,521
Depreciation 41,335,126 81,011,883 41,335,126 81,011,883
9,718,988,020 9,088,382,571 9,718,948,020 9,088,382,571
36,667,419,196 34,302,380,190 36,397,060,957 34,088,857,992

Figures in brackets indientes deductions.

Nates to the Finaucial Statements continued on page 40
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(Expressed in $ri Lankan Rupeey)
Group SLPA
FORTIIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 2023 2024 2023
35 Other Operating Income
Other Services - Non Operational
Hire ol Equip. & Floating Craft other than Cargo Handling 6,539,439 5,309,449 6,539,439 5,309,449
Supply of Water for Local Consumption 648,537 571,011 648,537 571,011
Supply of Electricity for Local Consumplion 141,693,891 126,724,390 141,693,891 126,724,390
Telephone Calls and Medical Facilitics 18,172 15,657 18,172 15,657
Training Fees 12,096,486 154,500 12,096,486 154,500
Special Jobs done for Outside Partics 668,879 475,955 668,879 475,955
Income from Specialized Activities 11,625,895 1,069,287 11,625,895 1,069,287
IFuel issued (Outside Partics) 211,041,648 414,483,250 211,041,048 414,483,250
384,332,946 548,809,506 384,332,946 548,809,506
Puort Estate
Leasc out Lands 6,020,916,438 4,034,184,977 6,020,916,488 4,034,184,977
Royalty 7,665,293,223 7,709,647,462 7,665,293,223 7,109,647,462
Rent on Housing Scheme 40,674,790 18,884,920 40,674,790 18,884,920
Revenue from Circuit Bungalows 1,792,956 1,791,825 1,792,956 1,791,825
Rent / Leasc out Buildings / Warchouses 104,046,293 103,417,590 104,046,293 103,417,590
Miscellancous 1,564,003 362,792 1,564,003 362,792
Debit note issued by Ledger & Credit Control 326,996 291,434 326,996 291,434
Auditorium & Class room Hiring Charges 384,322 246,522 384,322 246,522
luterest from deferred lease rent of CWIT 307,023,948 - 307,023,948 -
Rent Lease out Sea Area 7,446,946 4,747,790 7,446,946 4,747,790
14,149,469,966 11,873,575,311 14,149,469,966 11,873,575,311
Miscellancous
Dividend Received 3,481,619,690 2,037,252,929 3,502,869,690 2,058,502,929
Penalty and Surcharge on L & D Bills/ Stevedare Billing 213,521,096 48,695,266 213,521,096 48,695.2606
Surcharge on Overduc Bills 5,117,040 6,061,261 5,117,040 6,061,261
Procceds on Sale ol Assels
Tender Sales Revenuc 150,202,552 152,051,378 150,202,552 152,051,378
Surcharges on Emplayces 67,850 (29,294) 67,850 (29,294)
Charges on Dishonored Bond Items & Deblors Balances 12,025,820 27,244,006 12,025,820 27,244,006
Fines & lnsurance Commission 7,438 15,468 7,438 15,468
3,862,561,486 2,271,291,015 3,883,811,486 2292541015 .
Central Division 9
PPort Entry Pennits 13,443,791 18,923,990 13443791 18,923,990
Temporary Port Permit Charges 281,988,358 253,831,724 281,988,358 253,831,724
Amnual Vehicle Penmits & Casual Vehicle Pennits 163,516,665 145,718,006 163,516,665 145,778,000
Fees on Chandler’s License & Survey Fees 63,995,351 03,242,086 63,995,351 03,242,086
Licensing of Wharf Clearing Agencics in Three Ports 91,316,859 39,970,519 91,316,859 39.970,519
Licensing of Harbour Craft 2,673,201 2,211,593 2,673,201 2,211,593
Profit on Disposals of Fixed Assets 184,534,330 10,546,495 184,531,330 10,546,495
Procecds on Hire of Welfare Buses 11,743,314 7,481,319 11,743,314 7481319
Canteen Income 35,700 53,500 35,700 53.500
Miscellaneous 120,580,984 181,819,704 120,424,272 180,260,805
Sale of Books & PPublications 31,160 92,420 31,160 92,420
Compensation Receipts 4,353,305 16,988,637 4,353,305 10,988,637
Grant Income 461,337,352 1,764,048,077 461,337.352 1,764,048.077
Revenue from Colombo Oil Bank 1,308,855,709 1,113,336,867 1,308,855,709 1,113,336.867
Upfront Fee Paid by CICT 103,534,286 103,534,286 103,534,286 103,534,286
Admission/Monthly/Termn Fees for SLPA ereche 529,000 587,500 529,000 587,500
Hydrographic Survey Office -Tide data (CPCDP) - 1,845 - 1,845
Lump Sum Premium - Laughs Terminal Lid 658,207 658,207 658,207 658,207
Lump Sum Premium - Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka 10,300,000 10,300,000 10,300,000 10,300,000
Charges for Copies of lnlormation - - - -
Lump Sum Pramium - Tokiyo Cement Company (Lanka)PLC 31,626,840 31,626,340 31,626,840 31,626,840
Lum Sum Premium - NFCL Penna Port Storage 6,900,000 6,900,000 6,900,000 6.900,000
Lump Sum Premium - SALCHL 92,237,600 41,903,641 92,237,600 41,903,641
Amortization of Lease hold rights - HIPS & HIPG 1,712,997,860 1,712,997,860 1,712,997,860 1,712,997,860
Inc.Received from Restaurant for Exe. Officers 337,260 295,000 337,260 295,000
Upfront Fees paid by CWIT 185,107,468 115,714,286 185,107,468 115,714,286
Galle Face Green 5,036,966 4,040,127 5,036,966 4,040,127
4,857,671,567 5,646,884,528 4,857,514,855 5,645,325,629
. 23,254,035,965 20,340,560,361 23,275.129,253 20,360,251,461

Figures in beackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements continned on page 4l
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(Expressed in Sei Lankan Rupees)
Group SLIPA
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 2023 2024 2023
36 Administrative Expenses
Salaries Wages & Allowances 8,822,689,016 7,357,669,685 8,772,655,867 7.321,384,880
Overtime 2,081,410,457 1,585,815,777 2,081,410,457 1,585.815,777
Traveling Subsistence & Fuel Allowance 33,981,656 36,767,404 33,981,656 36,767,404
Fuel / Electricity & Other Expenscs 760,340,107 736,465,501 748,043,486 728,448,921
Cost of Water 256,116,357 193,179,925 254,381,453 191,928,182
External Hire Chargers / Contracls 119,385,802 85,796,081 117,361,738 84,686,581
Coutract Works for Rep. & Main. 692,890,653 668,987,119 692,890,653 668,987,119
Communication Expenscs 50,158,421 56,213,805 50,158,421 55,147,402
Rent on Premises / Rates & Taxces 59,432,474 72,675,692 59,432,474 72,675,692
Insurance & License Fees / Legal Fees 44,493,473 86,105,234 41,546,463 79,856,761
Ollice Requisites / Security Charges 113,523,753 128,436,998 95,498,787 91,970,165
Training Expenses 71,952,690 52,374,556 43,009,856 51,958.989
Wellare Expenses 696,277,253 761,729,329 679,956,742 746,251,668
Publicity & Public Relations 34,342,550 33,196,179 34,342,550 33,196,179
Sundry Expenses 156,090,808 112,845,035 154,928,722 112,284,857
Rescarch & Development 20,427,346 1,320,394,366 20,427,346 1,320,394,360
Provision for Claims 71,186,436 (1,070,000,428) 71,186,436 (1,070,000,428)
Depreciation 300,081,630 410,831,964 290,528,353 402,587,038
Amortization of Lease Hold Asset 11,332,228 11,332,228 11,332,228 11,332,228
Amortization of Intangible Asscts 191,281,139 101,745,752 191,095,182 101,643,635
Business Promotion / Other Charges 11,627,185 16,218,121 10,774,185 10.351,018
Bad & Doubtful Debt (77,844,468) (284,170,248) (77,852,705) (284,170,248)
Expenses on VAT 202,944,853 176,281,626 202,944,853 176,281,626
Stamp Duty 603,361 650,282 602,961 649,957
Social Security Contribution Levy Expenditure 53,211,334 53,352,729 35,214,569 39,255.323
Audit Fees 4,839,463 4,575,250 4,177,463 4,170,250
Corporate Social Responsibility Projects 6,650,483 - 6,650,483 -
Admin & Infrastructure Fees paid to JCT Lid 0 - 719,870,640 612,328,282
Non Inventory Expense Account 28,393,266 17,691,794 28,393,266 17,691,794
Invoice Price Variance (484,636) (960,468) (484,636) (960,468)
Director Fee 1,172,968 1,887,108 - -
Computer repair & Maintenance 8,135,929 14,858,049 - -
Bank Charges 206,178 165,809 - -
Expenscs on Impainment - - 100 -
Expenditure on Disaster Related tncidents 180,093 180,093 -
Prolit & Loss on Disposal 710,969 - 710,969 -
Prepaid loan Expenses-SLFRS 3,341,186 - - 3
14.831,082,414 12,743,112.255 15,380,351,112 13,202.914,952
37 Net Finance (Cost)/ Income
Interest Income
Interest on FDs & Call Deposits 4,662,131,747 9,342,894,880 4,658,106,603 9,338,748,982
Iuterest on Securities 7 Investments 73,031,698 116,482,491 2,210,397 3,746,204
Interest on Loans given to outside partics 1,694,285 - 1,694,285 -
luterest on Loans to Employees 289,781,671 271,893,919 283,772,753 266,529,594
- Unwinding of Prepaid StalT Benefit 391,014,815 2,289,437.904 391,014815 404,898,652
5417,654,217 12,020,709,194 5.336,798,454 10,013,923,432
Interest Expenses
Interest on Loans (3,552,160,034) (4,229,081,793) (3,546,207,792) (4,217,894.046)
Other Finance Charges (39,613,377) (54,420,752), (39,095,736) (53,831,045)
Finance Charges Payable under Finance Lease (1,654,310) (3.293.310) (1,516,381) (2,536.292)
Amortization o' Stalt' Cost on Employee Loan (3191,014,815) (2,289,437,904) (391,014,815) - (404,898,652)
(3,984,442,537) (6,576,233.760) (3,977,834,725) (4,679,160,035)
1,433,211,680 5444475434 1,358,964,129 5,334,763 397
k1 lncome Tax Expenses
Inland Revenue Act No. 24 02017 (New Inland Revenue Act) comes into operation with effeet from 01, April ,2018.
Major componeuts of income tax are as follows: Group SLPA
2024 2023 2024 2023
Current Tax Expense for the Year (Note 38.1) 8,097,060,022 6,203,060,783 7,989,651,588 6,093,711,288
Incoime Tax Over Provision in Previous Year (892,100,614) (529,000,088) (892,100,614) (529,000,088)
7.204,959.408 5.674,060,695 7.097.550.974 5.564,711,200
Delerred Tax Charge / (Reversal)  (Note 27) 780,379,618 6,179,745,921 783,245,995 6.180,776.580
7,985,339,026 11,853,806,615 7.880,796,969 11745487779

Figures in brackets Indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 42
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Group SLPA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 2024 2023 2024 2023
38.1 Reconciliation Between the Current Tax Expense and the Product of Accounting Profit.
Accounting Profit Before Taxation 47,082,401,320 40,711,437,127 46,734,444,152 40,359,243,118
Disallowed Expenscs 19,402,101,336 25,351,745,867 19,402,101,336 25,351,745,.367
Allowable Expenses (26,094,198,085)  (24,119,156,827) (26,094,198,085)  (24,119,156,827)
Other Income Liable for Tax - Interest Income 1,030,251,431 2,150,291,857 1,030,251,431 2,150,291,857
Exempt amount & income from other sources (15,572,313,547)  (23,429,753,057) (15,572,313,547) (23,429,753,057)
Taxable Profit Subsidiary 10,070,945 12,304,308 - -
Other Adjustments 1.739.197.054 - 1.739,197.054 -
Statutory Income 217,597,510,454 20,676,869,275 27,239,482,341 20,312,370,958
Tax Losses Utilized/ - - -
Assessable Income / Taxable Income 27,597,510,454 20,676,869,275 27,239,482,341 20,312,370,958
Less: Qualifying payment (607,310,383) - (607,310,383) -
Taxable Income 26,879.908,563 20,676,869,275 26.632,171,958 20.312,370,958
Tax Chargers at Statutory Tax Rates of 24% & 30% 8,097,060,022 6,203,060,783 7,989,651,588 6,093,711,288
Tax Chargers at Statutory Tax Rates of 14% & 15% - - - -
Current Tax on Ordinary Activities 8,097,060,022 6,203,060,783 7,989,651,588 6,093,711,288

39

40

40.1

Sooriyawewa Cricket Stadium construction cost

As per the cabinet decision dated 05.12.2017 it has been approved to obtain loan from Peoples Bank for the seitlement of outstanding dues to the Contractor of International Cricket Stadium at Sooriyawewa.
According to the comfort letter issucd by the Ministry of Finance and Mass Media dated 14.12.2017 it has been guaranteed to provide ad bud, y allocations to SLPA for debt servicing.

Contingent liabilitics

The Authority has contingent liabilities in respect of legal claims arising in the ordinary course of business. Unless recognized as a provision (Note 32), management considers these claims to be unjustified and
possibility of an outflow of resources for their scttlement is remote.

Secttlement of Court of Appeal Case Beaving No.CA (PHC) APN 45/2006-MV "JAAMI"

As per the board decision No.Noanm/61/2017 dated 23/02/2017 the Board of Directors decided to appropriately share (Proportion to be minimum 50%) the remaining balunce in order to settle the above case
and legal division forwarded a letter to Managing Director of Sri Lanka Shipping Company Limited on 29/03/2017.Sri Lanka Shipping Company Limited agreed for the said proposal and this matter was
mentioned in the Court of Appeal on 29/06/2017 the counsels for the both parties agreed to file the settlement motion. Accordingly settlement Motion was filed by the partics at the Court of Appeal on
12.02.2018 and as per the proceeding dated 03.10.2018 partics agreed to go before the High Court (Action in Rem No. 11/2005) and to make arrangement to claim Inquiry as per the settlement entered with
reard to the claim. Now this matter is before the High Court, the Registrar report is pending on 24.02.2020. The registrar of High Court (Action in Rem 11/2005) has filed his Registrar Report on 25.09.2020
and he requested to file additional report with regard to this matter. The registrar has submitted his report on 02.03.2021 and it was reported that such amount was not in the account of Peoples Bank. The
registrar further reported that he's unable to trace any document in respect of the current position of the said sum. Subscquently the judge directed the registrar to refer this matter to CID. When the matter was
called on 02.02.2022 no CID officers were present, hence court directed SLPA to file a notice to be served by the fiscal directing the OIC of commercial and financial frauds division to be present in courts on
28.03.2022.

The CA PHC APN 45/2006 matter is listed for mention on 26.06.2023 to inform the present status of the action in rem 11/2005.

The action in rem 11/2005 case was called on 2023.01.18, the officer in charge of the marine division of the CID who was noticed to appear in coourt not present. In the circumstance court directed to notice
the director of CID who is handling this matter to be present on courts with the present status report of the investigation. This matter s listed for call on 08.03.2023

The CA PHC APN 45/2006 matier was mentioned on 29.05.2024 at the court of appeal and court order to terminate the proceedings of this case since the partics entered with the joint motion dated
12.02.2018 and partics were advise to act according to the ternms of settlement which has already dispatch to action in Rem | 1/2005

Action in Rem 1172005 - This matter was called on 26.11.2024 and on the same date, Mr, Nalinda Herath, Chief Police Inspector of the Finance Investigation Section HI, CID was attended and submitted the
reports to the courts stating that he needs further time to investigate about this claim, Hence this matter, has been refixed for the report of CID Officer on 10.02.2025

s in brackets indicates deductions.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 43
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40,2 1INB LC Facility - MPMC Ltd
" The judgement was delivered on 10,09.2024 in the District Court case bearing No. DDR 1349/2019 in favour of NI making the Decree Nisi absolute
Beign agerie
WI/HCCACOLAT/24/RA on 06.11.2024 against the said jud
The said revision application bearing No. WI/HCCA/COLA1/24/RA is now listed for support an 17,0

ed by the said judgement, SLPA filled the petition of appeal in the Civil Appellate High Court of the Westem Province Holden at Colombo on 06.11.2024. SLPA has also filled a revision application bearing No.

ment simultancousely.

025

T winding up application filled by MPMC bearing No. CHC/97/2021/C0 wi
Further SLIA has taken steps to tender Bank Guarantee to the value of USS 1 million, in favour of the said Case

called on 12.12.2024 & moved for further inerim report of the liquidator on 28.02,2025

403 Cases in Court of Appenl
For the Years of Assessments 2007/2008, 2008/2009, 2009/2010 and 201072011, the Department of Tnkand Revenue made assessments disallowing the deduction of forcign loan interest claimed under section 32 af the Inland Revenue Act

al, Department of Inland Revenue in respect of the Assessments

No. 10 0f 2006 and foreign exchange losses claimed under section 23(1of the nkand Revenue Act. Being dissatisfied with the detenninations made by the Commissioner Gen
of 2007/2008, 2008/2009, 2010/2011, SLPA made appeals to the T

assessment years, As the SLPA is not agreeable with the decisions of Tax Appeals Commission, SLI'A has made appeals against the said thice decisions off the Tax Appeal Commission fo the Court of Appeal. For the matter in 2009/2010

tions of the Co r General of Department ol Inlaind Revenue for the siid

Appeals Commission. ‘The ‘Tax Appeals Commission confimued the detenmi

ainst the decision of the ‘Tax Appeals Commission. On the similar exchange loss

Assessiment Year, the Tax Appeals Commission held in favor of SLPA and the Departiment of Inkmd Revenue has made an appeal to the Court of Appea

matter, the appeal is pending before the Tax Appeal Commission for Uie year of assessment 2018/2019.

40,4 Supreme Court SC FIU349/19 - WAS Wijewardana

es who were said 10 liave been "Pigaputhin® employees sceking appaintments 1o Accounts Clerks and quashing re 100 16th - 40th Respondents o the post of Accounts Clerk. Towever, notices

DA has not filed the SLPA's proxy

This Case wa filed by the emplo
has yet 10 be received by SLEA

40.5

Supreme Conrt SC/FR/182/23 - KW Nishantha De Silva & 06 Others Petitioners

409 Court ol Appenl - CA/Tax/09/16-The Commissioner General Inla

This 1

d Revenue Dept (Petitioner)

iled by the Dept of Inland Revenue against the detemmination of TAC (

40.1  Court of Appeal - CA (writ) 427/2022 - A.G Anton, L.K.JILD.K Aurewatte, N.D Hettiurachehi

e Filed by oflicers attested to Sri Lanka Customs Dept against SLPA and other Respondents seek relie
LPA without declaration

40,1 Custom Inguiry D/INV/2008/100 - Dircetor General of Customs
s was taken up on 21.07.2020 for inquiry and again Laid by until honorable AG's advice is received

41 of Comparatives in the Group/SLIPA Financial Figures

ase filed by members and officers bearer of the Miscellanious Work Assistant Society of SLPA to seek relielas promotion to post of Junior Management Assistint

ax Appeal Commission) dated 14-06-2016 for the 2009/2010 Assessment year

“The following items have been restated with the receipt of Audited Financial Statements of Subsidiary Companies and Associate Company aller Audited Financial

Statements of SLPA were issued for the year 2023,

Group SLPA

Tmpuct on the SLPA/Consoliduted Statement of Finuncial Position As at 315t December 2023 2023 With Audited [ 2023 without Andited | 2023 With Audited A/C| - 2023 without

AIC AIC Aundited A/C
Investment in subsidiary ¢* - 100 1,000,000 76,000,100
Non -Cunrent Asset- Employee Loan ** 6,264,890,249 - 6,229,091,683 -
[avestment in Associates 36,060,590,549 36,064,616,616
Inventories 4.701,766,533 4,714,197,478
Trade & other reeeivable *¢ 11,089,182.734 11,143,686,756 11,089,593,769 11,089,582,269
Current A mployee Loan®* 83941018 6,350.831,267 70,024,442 6,299,116,124
Oty ncial Asset §0,732,494,008 99,862 854,798 2,494,008 98,516,607
Cash & cash equivelem** 24,763,454,332 7.5 96,141 067,891 55,045,292
Propenty- Plant MI'MC - 20 5
Retained Eani 147,041,794,365 139,515,760,194 149,424,063,079 | 149,499,051,579
Supply of Goods & Services & other credilors 2
Cuiment Liability- Borrowings- Financial Institution 9,928,025,014
Cunent Tax payable 90,618 3,571,765,783
Provision & Accrued Expense B 815242982 §.821,291912
Payable 1o General Treasury 39,146 E

vy

in Subsidiary (M Port A
SLPA have been restated for the year 21

in Pont

42 Prior Year Adjustments

Company (Pvt) Lid -Subsidiary of SLI'A has been restated due to the liquidation of MPMC, (Refer No.44.1)

Rs.
Line Description Gronp SLPA
Adjustment for personal emoluments (18,237,097) (18,237,097)
Inter Teminal Tracking Charges(ITT) 3 2,094 32,452,094
Other Revenue-Deposits by employees for hire of wellare buses (12,929,375)] (12,929.375)
Being Board Directors OF Sl Has Given Approvel To Writeall Amount Due From Nfel Penna Port Storage vt Ltd 10,807,507 10,807,507
Being Adjustment Of Accounting Correction To Merge The Assets. (22,370,354) 22,370,354)
Deing Writien O OF The Long Outstanding Advance Dalince As Approved Iy The Board OF Directors (Board 1529963 1529.963
Devision No. PA/IID/23)
CGiold Coin 'ayment - Welfare Division 38,718,750 38,718,750
Being Reversal Provision OF Lease Out Lands 2023 5,961,303 5,961,303
Being Adjust For With Holding Tax Receipts To The SAGT Of Following Interim Dividend Which Has Accounted| 121,981,025 221,981,025
In 2023
Being Reversal OF Acerued Expenditure Which Are Not Used And Kept For Prior Years (Before 2023). (154,880,529) (154,880,529)
Being ‘Transfer Capital Expenditure Reled To Trincomalee Port And Recurent Expenditure To Relavent Account 750,000 750,000
Being Adjusted The Additional Royalty Receivable Revenue OCCICT For The Month OF December 2023 (203,482,867) (203,482,867)
Scutlement Reached Between Sipa And IRD For ‘The Year OF Assessment 201872019 YR A67,044 98,467,044
Hire OF Bus - Welfare Division 3,584,600 3,384,600
Re Issue Cheque (Mispleed Cliegue) 61,097 61097
Deing Accounting For Prior Year Depreciation Adjustment On Dackdaed Assets. 167,222,711 167,222,711
Legal Fees - Legal Division 1,206,000 1,206,000
Deing Transfer Of Unclaimed Dues Related To Goods Supplied For Puichase Order. (5,050,200) (5,050,200)
eing Adjustment Of Ist Jan 2024 To 30th Nov 2024 CICT Lease Rent Received In Advance For The Year 131h 1,999.842,169 1,999,842,169
Tirom Prior Year Account. **
Being Transfer Labour Charges For Year 2623.07.01-2023.12.31 Relevant To Under Mention Project As T'er Letier (4,445,346) (4,445,346)
Dated 2024.04.29 Chiefl Engincer(Civil)
Being Transfered The Amount Rs. 21,834.20 Of Cheq C Mion To Correct Account On Dec 2024, (5,000) (5,000)
Deing Transfer Labour Charges For Year 2022,11.14-2024.01.10 Relavent To Under Mention Project As Per Letter, (35,260,794) (35,260,794)
Dated 2024.12.13 Chiel Engineer(Civil)
Being Correction OF Amount Over Charged To The Interest On Loans To Employees A/C Tn 2023 As Per The Letter 398,537 198,537
By Administrative Officer , Welfare & Industrial Relations Division.
Amortization O Deflered Income Over Life Time As LKAS 20. (1,508,023) (1,508,023)
Being Accounting For Lease Rent Receivable From CWIT Or2022 & 2023 ** (3.897814,181) (3.897814,181)
Being Accounting For Lease Rent Interest From CWIT ** (312,095,206) (312,095,2006)
Theing accounting for royalty receivable (3,783, (3,783,222)
Being coneetion of amounts entered (F/AR/JE/06) eivouously o Operational buildings & structures-Ace.Dep. 10] (2,338,119,033) (2,338,119,033)
relevant A/Cs.
Being comrection of amounts entered (FD/ARIE/70) & (FD/ARIE/TT) in 2023 ervouously to Computer hardware &! 5712 5712
soflware-Ace.Dep. and Electrical & electronic equipments-Ace.Dep. fo relevant A/
“Truico Accrued Expenditure 2024 Balance transfened (o Previous year adjustment Account as per C.Em's letter (7.477) (7477)
“Trinco 2023 Medical Encashment Over Provision transfurred (o Previous Year Adjustment Account (2,070,874) (2070,874)
“Frinco Moaring Buoys written ofY'in 2021 oversight. Now reinstate The Asset. (130) (130)
Trinco Ashrall Jeity Expansion work is in [casibility stage expenses ermoncausly entered above expatision project 5,019,200 3,019,200
(local) Account in 2019. now tmnsferred to Previous year adjustment Account as per D.CEM's Mail Dated|
24.01.2025.01.2
Deflered Tax prior year adjustment 2,557,952,949 7,952,949
Tatul (1.866.099.048) (L866,099.048),

inned on puge 44

Company (1) Lid), Trade & other receivable, Other Financial Asset, Cash & Cash Equivalent & Employee Loan (Current & Non Current) figures of

writ (o compel the respondent to pay reward entitled to them for investigation conducted by them on Gantry Crane Imported by
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42.1 CWIT Deffered Lease rent & Interest income
42.1 **Lease rent income of CWIT in first three years has been deffered and interest is charged for particular deferement (It is interest income for SLPA). In year 2024,
defTered leasc rent and interest income relevant for year 2022 & 2023 has been recognized as a prior year adjustment as follows,

Deflered Interest Amount (LKR)
2022 - 98,105,207
2023 - 213,989,998
Total - 312,095,206

Deffered Lease Amount (LKR)

2022 - 1,786,979,980
2023 - 2,110,834,202
Total - 3,897,814,181

42.1.1 CICT Lease rent income

CICT lcacse rent income received on behalf of year 2024, has been recorded as an income of year 2023. Hence, it is corrected as an income of year 2024 and it is
recorded as prior year adjustment in amount LKR 1,999,842,169
As aresult of, above adjustments, Adjusicd opening balance (2023.01.01) of Retained will be changed as 13 1,478,743,257.14 & 2023 comparative figurc of,
Receivable revenue - CWIT will be changed as 4,209,909,387 & Trading deposit balace will be changed as 7,141,171,286

Forcign Exchange Gain/Loss
As per the LKAS 01 permitted additional linc item which adjust the foreign exchange gain/loss has added to the Statement of Comprehensive Income, because such

is relevant to und ding of SLPA and group Financial Performance cffectively as it make high impact to the net profit at the year cend.When obtaining

the operational revenue Forcign exchange loss incurred with reference to dollar receipt on operational revenue adjusted using selling ratc and ycar-cnd monitory items are

re-measure using year - end Spot rate.

C lidated Financial Si 2024
Jaya Containcr Terminals Lid (JCT Ltd)which is the Subsidiary company of SLPA , Hambanthota | ional Port Services Ltd (HIPS) & Sri Lanka Port Management
Consultancy Scrvices Ltd ( SLPMCS) which arc i panics of SLPA have submitted Unaudited Financial § for ycar 2024.

Lanka Gas Terminal (Pvt) Ltd the Subsidiary company of SLPA has not still submitted their Audited Financial Statements. Therclore the consolidated Financial
Statements has been preparcd refcrring draft Financial Statement of JCT Ltd, Lanka Gas Terminals (Pvt) Ltd for the year ended 3 1.12.2024
MPMC is currenly in the liquidation process & MPMC Financial Statcments have been prepared only up to 31.12.2022. Thercforc, according to thc SLFRS 10
(Consolidated Financial § para B37, MPMC deconsolidated from Group Financial Statement with effect {rom year 2023 & 2024

44.1 Magampura Port Management Company (Private) Limited (MPMC)

Magampura Port Management Company (Private) Limited is fully owned subsidiary of SLPA. The said company is under winding-up order of the Commercial High
Court of Western Province (Colombo, Civil) in casc no. (Civil) 97/2021/CO With the effcct from Ist of June 2022 & Liquidator is appointed with cffect from Ist of
Junc 2022

When the liquidator was appointed, power vested with the liquidator under 290 of the Companics Act No.07 of 2007.

As a result of liquidation process, Magampura Port M; Company (Privatc) Limited was prepared Financial Statements on liquidity basis as at 31/12/2022.

Duc to the liquidation process, financial statemcnts of MPMC for the ycar-end 2023 & 2024 are not submitted for consolidation of SLPA.

According 1o the SLFRS-10 (Consolidated Financial § ), para B37, "An investor docs not have power over an investee, even though the investor holds the
majority of the voting rights in the investee, when those voting rights arc not substantive. For example, an investor that has more than half of the voting rights in an
investee cannot have power if the relevant activitics arc subject to dircction by a government, court, administrator, recciver, liquidator or regulator.

Accordingly, SLPA lost the control of MPMC Ltd as per SLFRS 10, PARA (20) from the date of 01/06/2022. Since there arc audited Financial Statements arc available
as at 31/12/2022 consolidation of MPMC Ltd with SLPA has been performed upto 31/12/2022, A digly, di gnizc the MPMC from the year 2023 in the
Group FS.

44.1.1 Discontinued Operation

Magampura Port Management Company (Private) Limited (MPMC) is discontinucd operation from ycar 2023 onwards.According to the SLRFS 5 (Non current assct
held for sale & Discontinucd operations) disclosures, there is no any profit or loss from MPMC in ycar 2023 onwards, since it is discontinued its opcration from ycar
2023 onwards.

Further, there is no any disposal gain/loss from MPMC Since, there is no receipt consideration.

Review of Useful Life Time of the Assets

According to the para 51 of the Sri Lanka Accounling Standard LKAS 16, (Property, Plant & Equipment), “The  residual value & the uscful lifc of an assct shall be

reviewed at least at cach Financial year-cnd.Accordingly as approved by Audit committce of SLPA, review of uscful lifc and residual valuc of fully depreciated fixed

asscts which arc still in usc as at 31-12-2024 werc carricd out by the respective review i pp d by Dircctor (Technical).

SLPA shall estimate the remaining uscful life of fully depreciated asscts and shall rei the cost and lated depreciation at amounts which would have been

reflccted in the balance sheet on the date of reinstatement had the entity measured depreciation from date of acquisition of the asscts based on the total uscful life
luding the csti d ining uscful lifc and adjust the difference under cquity.”

Accordigly, out of 11 Assct catergorics, 07 assct catergorics were adjusted to the accounts and this will carry out as a continuousc process

Lifetime of the Investment Property at Port of Hambantota

The estimated lifc time of the property lcased for the 99 years period to HIPG and HIPS werc taken as 100 ycars since the revenue from leaschold rights will be
amortized during the same period

Compensation Paid for a Land Not Within Port of Hambantota Project Area

The SLPA has paid compensation for a land arca in Port of Hambantota which is not within the project arca handed over to HIPG Limited amounting to
Rs.113,159,199.33, Since this land area is being vested to SLPA by Divisional Scerctary — Hambantota, it has not been capitalized in the books of SLPA. Once the land
vesling process is completed, it can be capitalized.

Reason for Not Determining Fair Value of Investment Propertics

I propertics arc port infr mainly ising of maritime developments and structures . Whilst recent port development projects of this non existence
nature are few if In these circumstances there was no basis lo obtain a rational cstimate for market value , whereas adequate sources data were apply for cost based
valuation

Asset Clearing Accounts
Assct clearing account is a temporary account provided to kecp amounts until capitalized. The balance available in the asset clearing account remaining until goods arc
being delivered to the relevant division and till the documents are reccived to Finance Division for capitalization purposc.

Provisions for Claims
During the year SLPA has kept a reliablc estimate of Rs.5,371,218,430.20 as general provision for legal claims. Detail description which describe the pending legal cascs
arac given in page No.53-60

Contingent Revenue

Reccivable revenue on uncleared containers and Vehicles as at 31.12.2024

Until clear the containers & Vehicles from SLPA premises we have not issucd bills and not recognized revenue duc to uncertaincty surrounding the collectability of
revenuc . A dingly,it has been disclosed as i revenuc as follows,

Reccivable Rent on Uncleared 114 Containers is Rs.2,865,133,918 (cxcluding taxcs)

Reccivable Wharfage on Unclcared 114 Containers is Rs. 1,039,207 (excluding taxes)

Receivable Rent on Uncleared 46 Vehicles is Rs.1,241,203,465 (excluding taxes)

Reccivable Wharfage on Uncleared 46 Vehicles is Rs. 511,555 (excluding taxcs)

Contingent Revenue
Outstanding Seized/Detained Custom Bills as at 31.12.2024
Outstanding Scized/Detained Custom Bills that have been sent to Sri Lanka Customs but not scttled yet is Rs.3,957,721 & duc to doubtfulness of reccivable, same to

be disclosed as a note instcad of recognizing it as revenue.

Figures in bra kets indicates deductions.

Notes to the F'\nnnci:l Statements continued on page 45
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53 Contribution for the consolidated Fund

According to the Section 30 (1) ( c) of the SLPA Act No.51 of 1979, maximum amount to be contributed to Consolidated Fund would be LKR 607 Mn per year for the contribution
made by Government at the formation of the SLPA for the value of LKR 7,591,379,785. Accordingly, provision for contribution to Consolidated Fund has been allocated Rs.
607,310,382.80 for the year 2024.

54 LC Facility for ECT Equipment

The letter of Credit (LC) facility amounting to USD 282.56 Mn for the purpose of importation of ECT handling equipment was obtained on 31st December 2021.As at 31.12.2024
above LC facility has been reduced to USD 100.00 Mn.

55 Unsettled Advances as at 31.12.2023
Out of the total amount of Rs.30,122519.26 of advance to suppliers, as at 31.12.2024 unsettled balance was Rs.12,281,818.88. Further amounting Rs.230,830 was scttled up to
February 2025.

56 Income Tax Receivable

The balance tax reccivable as at 31.12.2024 is Rs.755,334,465 is for surcharge tax overpayment and already requested the refund from Departiment of Inland Revenue.

57 Sri Lanka Gas Terminals Company Limited

SLPA is in the process of oblaining approvals to wind up the Subsidiary company, Lanka Gas Terminal Pvt Ltd.(SLGTCL). Hence, the required disclosures would be made as per
SLFRS 05 when it is classilied as Held For Sale.To proceed with the strike off’ procedure in terms of the section 394 of the companics Act No. 07 ol 2007, we have initially
submitted the Financial Statements of the company to the Auditor General by the letters dated 09.02.2024, 10.07.2024 & 23.08.2024 enclosing the Affidavits signed by the Dircctors
of the company, Financial Statements and certified copies of relevant payments during the establishment of SLGTCL and we are awaiting the response/ Audited Financial Statements
from the Auditor General to get confirming that the company has been a dormant company from inception.”

sk Pre-Feasibility Studies

Colombo North Port Development Project

Asian Development Bank (ADB) has granted a Technical Assistance (TA) loan of USS$ 4.27 million to facilitate the identified priority project to initiate the feasibility study, detail
design and preparation of procurement of documents.

According to the cabinet approval a contract has been signed between Sri Lanka Ports Authority and AECOM Infrastructure & Environment UK Limited for the Consultancy
Service for Feasibility Study for the Colombo North Port Development Project. The above Feasibility study of ¢ has been commenced in February 2020 and completed in December
2023 for the total contract value of USD 3,268,597.78.The payments were made from the funds received through transport project preparatory facility Loan obtained by
Government of Sri Lanka from Asian Development Bank.SLPA has no future commitments towards the repayment of loan.Further noted that the above TA was reccived for a
feasibility study in order to identify the vulnerability of expansion of existing Colombo Port to the Northern side. USD 7835 has considered as research expenditure incurred from
grant received from government.

59 Port Access Elevated Highway Project

Consrtution of Workshop Complex
Construction of Workshop Complex under Port Access Elevated Highway Project .As at 31.12.2024 payment release to contractor was Rs.1,618,907,363.49 taken as work in
progress .Once the construction work completed grant will amortized. Capitalized during the year 2024 & grant has amortized accordingly.

Marttime facility Centre (Head Office Building

The payments are being paid By RDA on behalf of the land obtained to construct highway and once the construction completed value will be taken to SLPA books.Under Port
Access Elevated Highway Project some building of SLPA demolished and partially demolished. Afier considering the new assets generated and cost of SLPA demolished and
partially demolished buildings relevant adjustments will be done when completed the project.

60 Current status of last year Event After the Reporting Period
As per Board Decision on 14th August 2024, anchorage charges regarding to M/V X-Press Pearl amounting to Rs. 195,334,269.98 has been waived ofY in year 2024,

61 Stafl Loan Valuation
As per the requirements of SLFRS 9 — Financial Instruments and SLFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement, stafT loans provided at ionary rates are r ized at fair value
Under SLFRS 9, staff loans are classified as financial assets and measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. At initial recognition, the loan is
discounted using a market interest rate applicable to similar loans granted under normal commercial terms, and the difference between the loan's fair value and the actual amount
granted is recognized as an employee benefit expense under LKAS 19 - Employee Benefits.

SLFRS 13 mandates that fair value is determined using a discounted cash flow method, incorporating market-based inputs such as prevailing interest rates for similar unsecured
loans, with the measurement typically falling under Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, as it uses observable market data for discount rate determination.

Staft' loans are recorded as financial assets at amortized cost on the Statement of Financial Position, The Statement of Profit or Loss reflects the initial fair value adjustment as an
employee benefit expense. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as interest income over the loan period.

Staff Loan

Calle
Haance 3t the baginming of tha year 152,325,363
Lo Grantad 340,593,3

Loar: tacovied during the year

i £1,185,38
221.369.663 6,132,08
39 812 100,314,106 1.144.643,402 .
281,307,737 © 321,633,769 7.276,729,261

Prepaid Eniployee Benefit oz ac 31,12,2024
Employee Loan autstanding az at 31.12.2024

Employee Loan - Non Current
Employee Loan - Current

Prepaid Beuefit Note

7 ¢
(404,898.632)
2,784,294,86:
1

7,850,879

0,314,106 :

1,005.274.484

62 Asset Liability Matching (Gratuity Benefit Obligations)

“In accordance with LKAS 19 — Employee Benefits, the company recognizes its gratuity benefit obligation as an unfunded liability and does not maintain plan assets as defined under
the standard. However, to ensure financial preparedness, SLPA maintains a fixed deposit, which serves as an internal reserve for meeting gratuity payments,

“This fixed deposit is not legally separated from the SLPA assets and remains under the SLPA’s direct control. As a result, it does not qualify as a plan asset under LKAS 19. Instead,
the company follows an accounting rescrve method, where, Regular allocations are made to an accounting reserve in the financial statements to recognize the gratuity obligation.
Gratuity benefits paid to employees upon leaving service are charged against this reserve.

The adequacy of the reserve and the fixed deposit is reviewed periodically to ensure sufficient funding for future gratuity obligations.

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 46
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

Financial Risk Management

The Authority has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
1. Credit Risk
2. Liquidity Risk
3. Market Risk ( Currency Risk and Interest Rate Risk)

The financial instruments of the Authority comprise of equity investments (listed and unlisted), investment in debenture, term
deposits, money market investments, and cash. The main purpose of investment in term deposits, money market investments are
to raise and maintain liquidity for the operations. Investments in equity and debenture securities are strategic investments and the
Authority has other financial instruments such as trade & other receivables and trade & other payables which arise directly from

its business activities. Further, the Authority has interest bearing borrowings which were borrowed from the Government of Sri
Lanka and financial institutions for ports expansion and development projects.

1. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Authority if a customer fails to meet its contractual Obligations, and arises principally
from the receivables from customers including Sri Lanka forces, other Government institutions and investment securities.

Trade Receivables

" The Authority trades mainly with shipping agents and Government institutions. The management assesses the credit quality of the
shipping agents based on the past experience and other factors such as financial guarantees from shipping agents. In addition,
outstanding balances are monitored on an ongoing basis in the management committee and the Board.

The SLPA follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables. The application of
simplified approach does not require the SLPA to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. As a practical expedient, the SLPA uses a
provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its
historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At
every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

On that basis, the SLPA estimates provision on trade receivables at the reporting date. Impairment loss allowance charges (or
reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense.

Other Financial Assets

Credit risk arising from other financial assets of the Authority comprises term deposits, cash and cash equivalents and investment
in debentures. The authority’s exposure to credit risk arises from default in meeting contractual obligation of contractual parties,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these financial instruments. The Authority manages its credit risks with
regard to these financial instruments by mainly placing its fund with state financial institutions and other government institutions.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 48
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

2. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Authority will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Authority’s

approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient cash to meet its liabilities when

due, under both normal and unexpected conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Authority’s
reputation,

Forecasting of operational cash flows (Recurring Budgets) and Capital Budgets are prepared annually. The finance division
monitors the both capital and recurring budgets and liquidity requirements to ensure the Authority has sufficient cash to meet

operational needs. At the end of the reporting period, the Authority held term deposits, short-term government securities and other
liquid assets amounting to Rs. 84,981,038,697 (2023: Rs. 104,753,561,899).

The following table depicts the Authority’s financial liabilities maturity analysis based on the remaining period at the end of the

eporting period to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
SLPA
Expressed in Sri Lanka Rs.
 Pinaneial s e T ST S sl S1DeCs B i
- Liabilities |~ Lessthan1 | More than1 (| sLess than 1) o More than 1 1 ffuigiSataiin
.Borrowings -
Gove:x:lmiit 6,789,630,405 51,334,904,544 58,124,534,949 7,821,252,838 63,279,672,079 71,100,924,917
BorroWings -
Financial 329,238,237 2,140,048,561 2,469,286,798 329,238,237 2,469,286,799 2,798,525,036
Institutions
Tfacé‘; :;i‘tiocr)sthe" 3,519,743,366 s 3,519,743,366 4,249,855,218 - 4,249,855,218
Total 10,638,612,008 53,474,953,105 64,113,565,113 12,400,346,293 65,748,958,878 78,149,305,171
Group
IR B R 611, R e T
Liabilities " Lessthan 1. | Morethand: | =~ .. “Lessthan 1 |:Morethan1 |~ 7 "
. Liabilities - . R o Bhdecas sl kenoaty VR T B Bivmesnc i) it | WS otal 4F
ST R -“Year “ Year S .. Year senYear- i Shersa et
%%r:gmlr';i’it 6,789,630,405 51,334,904 544 58,124,534.949 | 7,821252,838 | 63279.672,079 71,100,924917
Borrowings -
Financial 329,238,237 2,140,048,561 2,469,286,798 340,539,837 2,543,183,809 2,883,723,646
Institutions
Tradci:c?ifo?smer 3.452,406,257 = 3,452,406,257 4,180,852,000 - 4,180,852,000
Total 10,571,274,899 53,474,953,105 64,046,228,004 12,342,644,675 65,822,855,888 78,165,500,563

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 49
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3. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates which will affect the

Authority’s income or the carrying value of holdings of financial instruments.

3.1 Currency Risk

The Authority’s exposure to currency risk arising from fluctuations in the value of US Dollar (USD) against the Sri Lankan Rupee
after Central Bank of Sri Lanka allowed the Sri Lanka Rupees to freely float against US Dollar during the reporting period. The
Company’s functional currency is Sri Lanka Rupees in which most of the transactions are denominated. However, Interest bearing
borrowings in relating to ports expansion and development projects and certain bank balances and a shipping agent receivables
(Example “APL Lanka (Pvt) Ltd” etc.) are denominated in foreign currencies (Japan Yen and US Dollars. As a result of the free
floating of US Dollar & Japanese Yen due to appreciation/ depreciation of the Sri Lanka Rupees against the USD/ JPY Yen had
an impact on the operating results for the reporting period 2024 which amounts to Rs. (1,203,463,822) arising from re-payment of
borrowings and invoicing of services rendered to shipping agent (example “APL Lanka (Pvt) Ltd” etc.) However, the Authority in

order to mitigate the impact of ¢
bank deposits maintained in the same currency.

urrency movement for repayment of borrowings uses the same currency for repaying through

Please refer the note 24 and 25 to the financial statements relating to interest bearing borrowings and details of the borrowings

denominated in foreign currencies.

3.2 Interest Risk

The Authority’s exposure to interest risk is the changes in market interest rates relate to the interest bearing borrowings with a

fixed and floating interest rate and bank deposits and Government securities.

Rs. 57,676,266,448 (2023: Rs. 69,270,504,631) of the Authority’s interest bearing loans and borrowings carried interest at

floating rates others amounts to Rs. 2,917,555,300 (2023: Rs. 4,628,945,322) carried interest at fixed rates.

The Authority has cash and bank balances including deposits placed with the Government and state banks, The Authority

monitors interest rate risk by actively monitoring interest rate movements.

Loan 2024 (RS.) 2023 (RS.)
Floating Rate
Colombo Port Expansion ( South Harbour) 55,206,979,649 66,471,979,594
Construction of Sooriyawewa Stadium - Peoples Bank Loan 2,469,286,799 2,798,525,037
Total 57,676,266,448 69,270,504,631
Fixed Rate

' Colombo.Port Development Project 2,646,667,985 4,331,33 6,962
Rehabilitation of KKS Loan 270,887,315 297,608,36C
Total 2,917,555,300 4,628,945,322
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[OPERATIONAL & OTHER EXPENSES]
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IENDING LITIGATION COMPLAINTS / ACTIONS / APPLICATIONS AGAINST SLPA AS AT 31.12.2024

) Cnse Records

pliinant /Plaintiff or

. T e o Nature of the Case & (he relief * -, ‘Present Position Next Step
g : 3 . Petitioner : g : i st i
S.No. ° - Cnsc No. ' i '
ot SC (Appeal) 2011-08-04 Daya Construction (Pvt) Ltd.|SLPA filed a case bearing No. HC/ARB/1926/09 In order to sct| This case was filc Argunicnt on 27-03-2025
35/12 SCMHC/LA aside the award given by Arbitration to pay Rs. 11,882,723.86 with against the order
81/2011 interest and the order was delivered in favour of Defendant, | delivered on Case
HC/ARB/1926/2 subsequently SLPA made an appeal to Supreme Court under Case|bearing No
009 No. SC/LA/35/12 against the said order, HC/ARB/1926/19
02 SC/FR 320/16  |31-03-2016 Egodawatha A.V. Kumara | This was fixed by an Asst. Scaurily Officer (ASO) stating that by not|[t was brogulit to the | Application Dismissed on.
being sclected to the Post of superindented (Security) his Legitimate|notice by the CHRM | 11-11-2024
expectation is violaled and also at the Interview duc procedure,|that the applications
criterier and transperancy have not been followed and his FR|were internally called
guarantead were violated. for Superintendant
(Sccurity) on
02.10.2020. However,
Petitioner was not
cligible to apply this
post and he has
submitted his appeal to
the HR Committee.
03 SC/FR/418/13 17-12-2013 Edward Rohan Ponniah This is with regard to the ownership of the Land situated adjacent to|Laid by
"Sweet Bay™ Trincomalee filed by the Petitioner.
04 SC/FR/300/17  |28-07-2017 Dr. Gunadasa Amarasckera |This is filed in the interest of General Public with regard the Application disinissed on
Agreement by GOSL to hand over the Management and Operation 14.10.2024
rights ownership/ahenatron of Port Holdings (Pvt) Ltd. (CM Port)
(14th Respondent) by the d s Frame Work Agreement and
Concession Agreement
05 SC/FR/25/17 11-01-2017 Dr. T. Lalithasiri This is filed in the interest of General Public with regard the Withdrawn by on
Agreement by GOSL to hand over the Management and Operation 11.01.2024
rights ownership/al of Port Holdings (Pvt) Ltd. (CM Port)
by the documents Frame Work Agreement and Concession|
Agreement
06 SC/FR/351/15  |05-07-2016 David Piris Mator This is with regard to the ownership of the Land situated adjacent to Laid by
Company Limited “Devid Man's Care” Trincomalee filed by the Petitioner, David Peiris
Motor Company.
07 SC/SPL/LA/443/ |09-01-2019 SLPA against SL Customs | This is an appeal filed by SLPA against the CA Judgement dated 09- Casc dismissed on
18 11-2018 (CA (writ) 220/2017) filed by SLPA sccking to quash the 01-07-2022
Customs inquiry order over non-payment of Taxes on Container
FHanling Equipment and Spares
038 SC/FR/323/19  |15-08-2019 P\D. Harshaka Peirisand | This was filed by the employces of the MLM 2 & JLM salary gradc Appeal witdrawn on
others allocated to Logistics & Operation Divisions. They scek to stay the! 13-11-2024
operation of the post of Manager Logistics or to quash new|
recruitment made to the Post of Manager Logistics
09 SC/CHC/Appeal/2 |17-09-2019 Tanya Haulage (Pvt) Ltd PlaintifT filed this Case sceking the amount of Rs. 75,389,021.54 Acgument on 22-01-2025
52017 from the Defendents, In the matter judgement was delivered on 06-
03-2017 and the SLPA (2nd Defendant) was discharged without any
Cost and the SLPMCS (lst Defendant) is liable to pay Rs.
26,902,456.92 together with the Legal interest to the Plaintiff,
Hence, 2nd Defendent appealed this matter and filed a Case in
Supreme Court bearing Case No. SC/CHC/Appeal/25/17 against the
oreder dated 06-03-2017 and prayed to sct a side the order dated 06-
03-2017
10 SC/SPL/LA/155/ | 19-08-2020 SLPA Vs. T.M.T.A. Razzak |SLPA filed this appeal case in Supreme Court ngainst the Judgment| Marer has to be fixed
2020 Z.UM. Aahic delivered on 09-07-2020 in CA(Writ)294/14 toienter settlenterit
Terms Appeal Termiinated on
1 SC/SPL/LA/I56/ | 19-08-2020 SLPA Vs.1S.S. Abbasce | SLPA filed this appeal case in Supreme Court against the Judgment! Matier has to be fixed | 16-10-2024
2020 defivered on 09-07-2020 in CA(Writ)276/14 {6, &t setilleman
Terms
12 SC/SPL/LA/153/ | 19-08-2020 D.L.M. Bandaranayake and | The Petitioner ficld this case against the judgment dated 09-07-2020 Matter has to be fixed
2020 5 others. in CA/Wriv276/14 Lo enter settlement
Teams Appeal Terminated on
13 SC/SPL/LA/154/20( 19-08-2020 D.L.M. Bandaranayake and | The Petitioner field this casc against the judgment dated 09-07-2020 Matter has to be fixed |16-10-2024
20 5 others. in CA/Wri294/14 {0 enter seltlement
Terns
14 SC/FR/176/2021 |07-07-2021 B.T.S. lddamalgoda W.G. |Petiti filed this as public interst litigation case sccking redress| Hearing on 17-01-2025
Femando  W.K.S. Fernando |for fisherman aflected by Express Peral insident and sought relicf]
from all Responders including (4th Respondant Chaiman/SLPA) to
award Rs. 500,000/ per cach fisherman
15 SC/ER/277/2021 |09-09-2021 1. The Archbishop of In this Case Petitioners cited SLPA, Chairman SLPA, MD, Harbour| Hearing on 17-01-2025
Calombo Master and 18 others as Respondents Petitioners secking reliclunder
2. Cardinal Malcolm Ranjith |fund | Rights Jurisd of Supreme Court on MV X-press
pearl disaster incident, Leave to proceed granted for this case on 01-
12-2021 and fixed for file the objection to 20-01-2022
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16 SC/FR/184/2021 |01-07-2021 1) Dr. Asantha  Perera Petitioners filed this application as public interest litigation sccking] Hlearing on 17-01-2025
2) Jeran Jegatheesan cost and e ion from Respondents for the d ing impact
to the marine environment and pollution with the incident off
"Express Pearl” vessel and also dealing FR to equally and Equal
protection of Law guaranted in Article 12(1) of the Constitution is
being infringed.
17 SC/FR/168/2021 |16-11-2021 Centre for Environmental — [The Petitioner clim that pertaining to MV X-press Pearl, thel Hearing on 17-01-2025
Justice (Guarantec) Ltd Respondents have failed and/or omitted inter alia to discharge the|
task vested in them and protect the sea and coastal arca of Sri Lanka
and to sccure the right to engage the livelihood of the fisherman and
thus have violated their fundamental rights
18 SC/FR/196/2022 |06-06-2022 Dr. U.S. Jayasckera The Petitioner has sought several reliefs including interim order to Argument 26-06-2025
stay he operation of the diciplinary punist imposed on the
Petitioner by letter dated 17-05-2022 until the final hearing and
determination of the appli
19 SCSPL LA 23-01-2023 The National Union of This casc was filed against the order made on 21-02-2023 in CA| Support on 20-03-2025
2412023 Scafarers (writ) 124/13
20 SCSPL LA The Commissioner General | This Application has been filed by SLPA against the order of the| Support on 10-02-2025
182/2023 Infand Revenue Dept, Court of Appeal on Prclinimary Objction raised by SLPA in the casc
(Petitoner) No. CA/TAX/09/2016
21 SC/SPL/LA/49/2421-02-2024 S.W.W. Singhebahu This case was filed by SLPA against the Judgement delivered on 11- Meation on
01-2024 case bearing No CA(writ) 409/2020 and to very and/or sct 23-01-2025
aside the said Judgment
22 SC/FR/43/24 16-02-2024 Rasiah Tushyanthan The Petioner has filed this case to null and void the appointment Support on 19-06-
made by the SLPA for the post of Deputy Chief Engincer 2025
(Machanical) SLM2 to the 9th Respondent of this Case
23 SC/FR/166/24 10-06-2024 L. Aliyar Labbai Usan This matter was filed by onc of enchorochers of Trincomalce Port Support on 24-06-
2. K Jamaldeen premises and sought relief for their fundemental rights violated 2025
3. A.H. Abdul Elaleem through the vesting order to vest lead to SLPA
4. AMM. Farced
24 |SCIFR/IGA24 10062024 |AM. Safurulls Same as SC/FR/166/24 -
25 SC/FR/215/24  [24-07-2024 M.S. Ranatunga This case was filed because the services of the Petitioner was appeal dismissed on
terminated by the SLPA 13-11-2024
ot CA (writ) 124/13 | 16-05-2013 The National Union of This was filed by the Petitioners against SLPA, JCT Ltd and others Judgement delivered
Scalarers and secking relief to quash the decision of (JCT Lud) and its on 21-02-2023 in
Chairman (2nd & 3rd Respondents) to terminate its cmployces favour of Petitioner.
Appeal Peading
02 CA (Writ) 12-08-2014 S.S. Abbasee This Petitioner filed this case with regard to acquisition land related Judgement delivered
276/2014 with Oluvil Port Project SLPA cited as 4th Respondent. The on 09-07-2020 in
Petiti plains that the refusal/or failure of Respondent to pay favour of Petitioner.
sum of Rs. 13,995,500 as compensation in respect of acquisition of] Appeal Terminated on
this land as determined under Sec.17 of Land Aquision Act and 16-10-2024
Pelitioner seck writ of Mandamus compelling the Ist & 2nd
Respondents or any one or many of them to pay the Petitioner a sum
of Rs. 13,995,500 as compensation determined as provided by
Regulation 261(4) of the Regulation made under the land Acquision
Act,
03 CA (Writ) 11-08-2014 L. M.T.A. Razzak This Petitioner filed this case with regard to acquisition land rclated Judgement delivered
294/2014 2. U.M. Aahir with Oluvil Part Project SLPA cited as 4th Respondent, The on 09-07-2020 in
Petiti plains that the refusal/or failure of Respondent to pay favour of Petitioner,
sum of Rs. 9,521,333.30 as compensation in respect of acquisition of Appeal Terminated on
this land as determined under Sec. 17 of Land Aquision Act and 16-10-2024
Petiti scek writ of Mand compelling the ist & 2nd
Respandents or any one or many of them to pay the Petitioner a sum
of Rs. 9,521,333.30 as compensation determined as provided by
Regulation 261(d) of the Regulation made under the Land Acquision
Act.
04 CA (writ) 407/19 | 17-09-2019 Engineering Association of | Calling Applications & Recruiting employces based on criteria which Withdrawn this
SLPA was not followed due procecdure is unlawfull and sought interim Petition 30-07-2024
relief to suspending thosc appoi
05 CA (writ) 345/19 |09-08-2019 Engincering Association of | Calling Applications & Recruiting is unlawfull and sought interim Withdrawn this
SLPA relief to suspending appointments Pctition 30-07-2024
06 CA/TAX/06/201 |28-03-2013 The Commissioner General - | This is filed by SLPA against the detenmination of TAC (Tax Appeal |Mention on 12-03-2025
3 (Assesinent Inland Revenue Dept Comumission) dated 24-01-2013 with regard to  2007/2008
Year 2007/2008) (Respondent) Assessment year Returns of.Income to the Inland Revenue Claiming
deductions for Foreign Exchange Losses and Foreign Loan Interest
07 CA/TAX/06/201 |22-03-2018 The Commissioner General | This is filed by the SLPA ngainst the determination dated 02-02- Mention on 12-03-202§
8 (Assesment Inland Revenue Dept 2018 of TAC (Tax Appeal Comumission), for the Assessment year
Year 2008/2009) (Respondent) 2008/2009
03 CA/TAX/25/19 |21-08-2019 ‘The Commissioner General | This is filed by SLPA against the determination of TAC (Tax Appeal Mention on 12-03-2025
Inland Revenue Dept Comumission) dated 11-06-2019  with regard to 2010/2011
(Respondent) Assessment year Returns of fimcome to the Inland Revenue Claiming
deductions for Forcign Exchange Losses and Foreign Loan Interest
09 CA/PEIC/273/201 AW. Lalith Wasantha This case was filed against the order dated 10-12-2019 in Case No. Application dismissed on
9 (HC/232/17) HC/232/17(G) 10-01-2024
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(HC/225/17)

CA/PHCI1812020

N.S.P. De Cosla

This case was filed against the order dated 28-07-2020 in Case No.
HC/225/17(G)

Argument on 03-03-2025

CA/383/2021

05-08-2021

Centre for Enivironmental
Justice (Gurantec) Ltd

This Casc cited as 9th Respondent, Department of linports & Export
Control, President Sccretariat, Ministry of Finance, Sampath Bank
PLC, SAGT (Pvt) L, Central Bank of Sri Lanka, Ministry of]
Industrics, Ministry of Ports & Shipping and Attomncy General have
been cited as other Respondents, Petitioner is seeking interim orders
to release the Shipping Documents of the container, release the
Shipments without charging demurrages

Date yet to be given

CA/409/2020

CA/400/2021

15-10-2020

S.W.W. Singhebahu

This case was filed by Multi Skilled Crallsmen Workers of SLPA.
SLPA and its Board of Dircctors and other Officers have acted as 1st
- 16th Respond Hon. Minister and § y of Ministry of]
Ports and Shipping have acted as 17th -18th Respondents. Ceylon
Shipping Corporation Ltd. and its Dircctors cited as other
Respond these Petiti were followed Diploma Course in
Marine Engincering Jucted by Mahapola Training Institute and
they filed this case stating that they couldnot complete this course
successfully because on-board training was not given to them during
the course period. Thereafter they have recruited to the SLPA as
Multi Skilled Craftsman, Now they filed this case sccking Writ of]

Mand, pelling the Respondents to place the Petitioners in
proper Non-Labour job category and to issue proper certification as
per the international satndards for the course they have followed.

Judgement delivered on|
11-01-2024 in favour off
Ptitioners.  SLPA  has
filed the Appeal matterin|
Supreme  Court  easel
bearing No SC (SPL)
49/2024 against e said
Judgment.

CA/401/2021

31-08-2021

Ali Brothers (Pvt) Ltd,
Carzone (Pvt) Ltd, Dilusha
Auto Traders (Pvt) Ltd, SS
Motor World (Pvt) Ltd,
South Asian Trading
(Pvt)Ltd, Speed Motor
trading (Pvt)Ltd, T.D H.
[nterational (Pvt)Ltd, Mr.
LA. Pathmasiri Tharindu
Enterprises, Prasad Auto
Trading (Pvt) Ltd, Orange
Car Sale (Pvt) Ltd, Mr. R.K.
Wijetilleka Ranweera
Enterprise, K. Ani (Pvt) Ltd,
Deals on Wheels (Pvt) Ltd

In this matter SLPA acted as 7ih Respondent. Department of Tmport
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Sceretary to the Ministcy of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - 6th Respondents,
Petioner secking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus directing
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to relcase motor vehicle without ch ging any penalti

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarantee
(o an amount.

Application is proforma
dismissed on 15-05.2024

CA/402/2021

31-08-2021

31-08-2021

Car Zone (Pvt)Ltd

In this matter SLPA acted as Tth Respondent. Departinent of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - Gih Respondents,
Petioner sccking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus directing
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penaltics|

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarantee
to an amount.

16

CA/403/2021

31-08-2021

Dilusha Auto Traders
(Pv)Lid

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent, Department of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy, The|
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as 1st - 6th Respondents.
Petioner seeking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020, further Writ of Muadamus directing
1st to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penaltics

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarante|
1o an amount,

Application is Proforma
dismisscd on 15-05-2024

5.8, Motor World (Pvt) Ltd

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of Import|
and Export Contral, Miuistry of Finance and Economic Palicy. The
Sceretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - 6th Respondents.
Petioner secking Writ of Certioradt quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus dirceting
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and (o release motor vehicle without changing any penaltics

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarantee
(o an amount.
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CAJ404/202}

CA/405/2021

31-08-2021

South Asian Teading (Pvt)
Lu

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The|
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, SA Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as st - 6th Respondents,
Petioncr secking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus directing|
Ist to 7th Respondents to relcas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to relcase motor velicle without changing any penaltics|

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarantee!
(o an amount,

CA/406/2021

31-08-2021

31-08-2021

Speed Motor Trading (Pvt)
Lid

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The|
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - 6th Respondents.
Petioncr secking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15,03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus dirccting
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penaltics

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of carporate quarantee
o an amount.

Application is proforma
disinisscd on 15-05-2024

20

CA/407/2021

31-08-2021

T.D.H. International (Pvt)
Lud

[n this matter SLPA acted as Tth Respondent. Department of [mport
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The|
Sccrctary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - Gth Respondents.
Petioner sceking Wit of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus dirccting
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into St
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penaltics

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarantee
to an amount,

21

Mr. LA, Rathnasin
Tharindu Enterpriscs

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Sceretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as 1st - Gth Respondents,
Petioner secking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020, further Writ of Muadamus dirccting
Ist to 7th Respandeats to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penalties

and/or ather charges subject to the provisions of corporate quarantee|
to an amount,

22

CA/408/2021

31-08-2021

Prasad Auto Trading ('vt)
Lud

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lankal
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as st - 6th Respondents.
Petioner secking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus directing
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing sny penalties

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporatc quarantee
e an amount.

Application is Proforma
dismisscd on 15-05-2024

23

CA/409/2021

CA/410/2021

31-08-2021

31-08-2021

Orange Car sale (Pvt) Ltd

This Casc was filled by Multi skilled Crafisman Workers of SLPA.
SLPA & its Board of Directors & Other Officers have cited as Ist -
16th Respondents, Hon, Minister & Sccretary, Ministry of P&S have
cited as 17th - 18th Res. Ceylon Shipping Corporation Ltd & its
Dircctors cited ns other Respondents. These Petitioners werc
followed Diploma Course in Marine Engincering conducted by
Malapola Training Institute and they filed this case stating that they
could not complete this Course successfully because on-board
training was not given to them during the Course period. Thereafler|
they have recruited to the SLPA as Mulii Skilled Crafisman. Now
they filed this case sccking Writ of Mandamus compelling the
Respondents to place the Petitioners in proper non-Labour job
category ond to issue proper certification as per the international
standards for this Course they have followed.

\

Mr. RK. Wijetilaka
Ranweera Enterprises

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Departinent of Import]
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Scerctary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sti Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - 6th Respondents.
Petioner sccking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020 further Writ of Muadamus directing
Lst to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into S
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without chianging any penaltics

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporate quaranteg
10 an smount,
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24 CA/411/2021

31-08-2021

K. Ani (Pvt) Ltd

[n this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent, Department of Import
and Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economi¢ Policy. The
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, St Lanka
Cusloms, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - 6th Respondents.
Petioner sceking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15,03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus dirccting
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penaltics|
and/or other charges ‘subjcc! to the provisions of corporate quarantec|
to an amount,

Application is Proforma
dismissed on 15-05-2024

25 CA/412/2021

26

31-08-2021

Deals an wheels (Pvt) Ltd

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of fmport
and Export Cantrol, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Sccretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, St Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as st - Gth Respondents.
Petioner sccking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Mnadamus dirccting
Ist to Tth Respondents to relcas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penalties

and/or other charges subject to the pravisions of corporate quarantee
to an amount,

CA/13/2021

27 CA/414/2021

31-08-2021

1. K.G. Ratnasiri
2, WK.P. Wimalaratne

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Dcparment of Import and
Export Control, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The Scerctary to|
tie Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka Customs, Minister
Finance have cited as st - 6th Respondents.  Petioner sceking Writ of|
Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020, letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020,
further Writ of Muadamus dirceting st to 7th Respondents to relcas thel
motor vehicles imported into Sei Lanka and to release motor velicle without
changing ony penaltics and/or other charges subjeet to the provisions of]
corporatc quarantce (o an amounl.

28

31-08-2021

Mr. AH.L.Y.B. Alapatlu
Tehansa Car Sale

In this matter SLPA acted as 7th Respondent. Department of Import|
and Export Contral, Ministry of Finance and Economic Policy. The
Sceretary to the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury, Sri Lanka
Customs, Minister Finance have cited as Ist - Gih Respondents.
Petioner secking Writ of Certiorari quashing Regulations 2 of 2020,
letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ of Maadamus directing
Ist to 7th Respondents to releas the motor vehicles imported into Sri
Lanka and to release motor vehicle without changing any penalties

and/or other charges subject to the provisions of corporale quarantcec|
to an amount,

Application is Proforma
dismissed on 15-05-2024

CA/Wriv/326/202
2

29

26-09-2022

Ali Brothers (Pvt) Ltd

Petitioner filed this matter to quash the decision of Dircctor General
of Custom and other authoritics by writ of Certiorari and release four
Freezer Trucks imported by them and scek to write of demurrage]
charges incurred theran,

-
Subject  Vehicle not|
discharged at SLPA
premises  Therefore,
SLPA not entitled for
demurages Hence,
submitted to discharge
SLPA from case

Applicalion dismissed on
20-02-2024

CARTI)
0007/22

30

23-09-2022

A AM Riflni Ali
Right to Information
Commission

SLPA file this Case against the Right of Information to challenge the
order of RTI Commission dated 03-08-2022 directing Charge Fees
on RTI application according to Rule 5 of RTI Conunission

Application dismissed on
10-05-2024 with cost

CA (Writ) 455/23

Master Divers (Pvt) Ltd

Petiotner filed this matter against SLPA and other Respondent to
seck relicf as permit them to move the subject Crane to CDL|
premises and claim which was purchased by them fron 2ad
Respondent (SR Stecls (Pvt) Ltd) and interim relicf to hold the sale
of the subject Crane by SLPA

Meation on 30-01-2025

31 CA (Wri)

764/2023

27-11-2023

Rajkrupa Textiles (Pvt) ltd
Ltd, Indial

Petiotner filed this case to seck interim relicf from SLPA to hold the

sale of subject matter (Cargo) and permitted to reship the same by
Sri Lanka Customs

Application dismissed
05-04-2024

CA/wriv/807/23

33 CA/INJ/0002/24

12-12-2023

Susantha Priyadarshana

Petitioner has filed this case against SL Customs for detention of]

vehicle imported by him and sought relief to waive off demurragel
Charges incurred thereon

Argument on
06-02-2025

34 CA/writ/211/24

16-02-2024

28-03-2024

Avant Garde Maritime
Services (Pvt) Ltd

C

The Petitioner has filed this case for Injunction Preventing the SLPA
giving out and/or renting out and / or leasing out the Galle Port
premises which they were ledsed to any 3rd party and/ or putting into
occupation any 3rd party in the said premisses

Dismissed on
18-11-2024

Rebom Medi

Petiti

Pany

(Pvt) Ltd

dispossing the subject cargo by sale

filed this action and sought relicf as to direct the National
Medisines Regularity Authorily to issue registration certificate to
Deatal Chairs imported by them and direct SLPA to refrain from

Mention on
21-01-2025

35 CAAvrit/241/24
Industrial Arb No
AJ98/19

36 CA/wriv242/24

05-04-2024

SLPA Vs Dippita

professional allowance awarded to employces

This matter has been filed by the SLPA against the Acbitration
awards of Industrial Arbitration No. A 98/2019 to quesh  the]

27.08.2024 matter was
withdrawn and
concluded

25-04-2024

SLPA Vs P. Ananda Sagara

Arbitration award of Arbitration No. A60/2020

This matter has been filed by the SLPA to quesh the Industrial

Mention on
10-02-2025

37 CA/writ/432/24

AM. Amsudeen

order gazetted to vest lands to Trincomalee Port

Peitioners fifed this Application to° quash the validity of the resting

Support on
06-03-2025

N

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTIMUED AN DAE co



SRI LANKA PORT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 58

38 CA/COC/0031/24 H.W. Prasanna Kumara Pelitioners filed this Application in order to obtain a remady and/or] Menlion on
compensation, as well as an order that the Respondents violated the 27-01-2025
contempt of Court Tribunal or Institution Act No. 8 of 2024
9 CA/wril/599/24 |18-09-2024 P.S.S. Sumanarathna Petitioners filed this Application sceking writ of certiorari quashing Mention on
the site Lease Agreement enterred with the South Asia Commereial 30-01-2025
and Logistics Hub Limited
40 CA/wriU/637/24 |07-10-2024 Prabath J Malavige Petitioners filed this Appli secking writ of certiorari quashing Support 16-01-2025
the letter of removal dated 02-10-2024 from the position of]
Managing Dircctor and to restoring the Petitioner in the position of]
the Managing Dircctor
41 CA/wril/661/24 |16-10-2024 Kalaldeen Saththar This matter was filed by enchorochers of Trincomalee Port premises 18-11-2024
and sought relicf to quash quit notices issued under State Land ( Dismissed without
Recovery of possession) Act Cost
42 CA/writ/698/24 |30-10-2024 Dicscl and Motor Petitioners filed this Application secking writ of ertiorari quashing Support 13-02-2025
Engincering PLC the Cabinet Decision made at the meeting of the Cabinct Mini:
hield on 13th Scptember 2024 to grant approval to award the
contract the procurement of 15 Straddle Carriers for the East
Container Terminal of the SLPA to 19th Respondent of this
Application
43 CAAwrit/0743/24 |19-11-2024 H. W. Prasanna Kumarana  |Petitioners filed this Application sccking writ of Mandamus Objection 25-02-2025
compelling to the Respondents 1o appoint for the jobs in SLPA and
pay all the back wages accordingly and to implement the conciliation|
order. And also seeking wril of certiorad to quash the black list.
HCCases - . 77 " o e ‘ ; RS 3 Sx i
ot HC/CIVIL/264/2 Daya Construction (Pvt) Ltd |SLPA filed a casc bearing No. HC/ARB/1926/09 In order to scl Laid by
006 (1) aside the award given by Arbitration to pay Rs. 11,882,723.86 with
interest and the order was delivered in favour of Defendant,
subsequently SLPA made an appeal to Supreme Court under Casel
No. SC/LA/35/12 against the said order.
02 C.H.C.281/09 |20-06-2009 Tanyo Haulage (Pvt) Ltd  |Plaintill filed this Casc secking the amount of Rs. 75,389,021.54 Appeal case pending
(2) (bC from the Defendents, In the matter judgment was delivered on 06-03
5252G/MR) 2017 and the SLPA (2nd Dcfendant) was discharged without any
Cost and the SLMPCS (Ist Defendant) is liable to pay Rs.
28,902,456.92 together with the Legal interest to the Plaintiff,
Hence, 20d Defendent filed this matter.
03 HCz5/225/17 {08-09-2017 N.S.P. Costha SLPA filed this case under State land Recoveries and Possession Act] Judgment was
(MC/62680/16) Na. 7 of 1979 to cject the Defendant from the unauthorised delivered on 28-07-
Occupation of SLPA land. 2020 in favour of
SLPA. SLPA yet to
be reccived the appeal
Nolices,
04 HC/5/232/17  |03-10-2017 W.A. Lalith Wasantha SLPA filed this casc under State Land Recoverics and Possession Judgement was
(MC/555/19) Act No. 7 of 1979 to cject the Defendant from the horised delivered in favour of
Occupation of SLPA land. SLPA. Appeal filed by
Respondent was
dismissed on
10-01-2024
05 HC (Civil) 21-09-2016 Ever Green Marine SLPA intervencd in this application filed by the Green Lanka Inquiry on 12-03-2025
49/16/Co Corporation (Taiwan) Ltd | Shipping Ltd in terms of Section 270(c), 534 of cmopanics Act No 7
of 2007 (winding up of Company) as Iavervenicnt Respondent to
recover its outstanding amount of Rs, 21,1 12,681.05 for Port
Services rendered by SLPA to the Company.
06 WPLICCA/92/21]03-01-2022 Hatton National Bank PLC | This is the appeal made by the plaintit’ (HNB) in DDI/1349/19{ Amended BG|Proccedings Terminated
/LA against the preliminary order given submitted to the DC,|on 03-04-2024
but this matter to be
mentioned  to see
whether the BG canl
submitin US §
'DC Cascs L ) ) . X
(] DSP 163/12 21-06-2012 Premicr Shipping (Pvt) Ltd. |This case was filed by plaintiff in terms of Sec 42A(2) to setaside the Judgment was!
centificate used by SLPA for the payment of Rs. 55,938,836/~ delivered on  03-07-
2024 in favour of]
SLPA. Plaintiff filed
the appeal  papers
against  the  said
02 DMR/4130/19  |26-08-2019 Freedom of Highseas (Pvt)  |Plaintiff filed this Case against SLPA claiming Rs. 1,964,408.50 + ‘Trial on 20-01-2025
Lid Income from SLPA as key have already paid as navigational dues to
SLPA
03 DMR 6415/19  |05-12-2019 A.G. Kumarasinghe Plaintiff iled this action against the SLPA and its emplyee, H.M.N. Application dismissed
Seneviratne asking Rs. 50,000,000 for the damage caused to bim on on 26-02-2024
the accident occurred on 05.12.2018.




SRI LANKA PORT AUTHORITY

Page 59
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
04 DDR/1349/2019 |18-12-2019 HNB PLC HNB chims outstanding dues from SLPA on the credit facility Deerce nisi was fcf\ﬂl On 10-09-2024
provided to MPMC whercin SLPA has given corparate guarantee  |SLPA filed its obj Judg defivered
which amounts to USD 22,324,585.35 together with interest at the [0 ""h_d.l“:l" “"a’ u"‘"h against SLPA.
rate of LIBOR#3.5% per annum with effect from 23-03-2019, "“(’l" ;“'l’ ‘“’“ notbe I s1 pA filed appeal
fade aosoule. papers against the said
Judgment and also the
Revision Application
casc bearing No, WP
HCCA Col 41/24/mA.
05 DSP/156/2021  |22-06-2021 I.D.A. Widhana Gamage  |The plintiffs have field this action against Chairman, Elcction| This case was not
2. D.K. Jayasingh Committee of Sci Lanka Carrom Federation and 25 others and S handling by SLPA
Lanka Ports Authority has been cited as 18th Defendants An
Enjoining order, en farced until 04-10-2021 restraining the 1st to 3rd
Defendants from holding any elections for the election of the|
Executive Committee for the CFSL and the 5th to 25th Defend
from voling at any elections for the election of the Executive
Committce for the CESL
06 DLA35/21 15-11-2022 K.W. Abesuriya This action has been filed by the plaintiff under the Land Acquisition Commission Report on
Act in order to accertain the title of the Land referred to in the 28-02-2025
schedule this case
07 DLA 37/21 17-11-2022 This action has beea filed by the plaintiff under the Land Acquisition Calling on 29-01-2025
Act in order to accertain the title of the Land referred to in the
schedule this case
08 DLA 38/21 17-11-2022 K.W. Abeysooriya This action has been filed by the plaintiff under the Land Acquisition Commission Report on
Act in order to accertain the title of the Land referred to in the 22-01-2025
schedule this case
09 DLA 41721 17-11-2022 This action has been filed by the plaintifT under the Land Acquisition Calling on 29-01-2025
Act in order to accertain the title of the Land referred to in the
schedule this case
10 DLA 43721 17-11-2022 K.W. Abeysooriya This action has been filed by the phintiffunder the Land Acquisition Commission Report on
Act in order to accertain the title of the Land referred to in the 28-02-2025
schedule this case
1 DLA 39/21 17-11-2022 ‘This action has been filed by the plaintiff under the Land Acquisition Court Order to release
Act in order to accertain the title of the Land refereed to in the the compensation
schedule this case deposited in the Court
to SLPA
12 DLM/107/2024 AM. Sapurilla This matter was filed by onc of enchorachiers of Trincomalee Port Objection on
premises and clim prescriptive title to the land possessed by him 21-02-2025
with a deed of declaration
13 DLM/123/2024 |22-10-2024 M.AM. Aliraji This matter was Giled by onc of enchorochers of Trincomulee Port Answer 22-01-2025
premises and claim prescriptive title to the land possessed by him
with a deed of declaration
14 DLM/98/2024  |30-08-2024 AR Jeunudeen This matter was filed by onc of enchorachers of Trincomalee Port Calling on 14-02-2025
premises and claim prescriptive title to the land possessed by him
wilh a deed of declaration
15 DLM/124/2024 |22-10-2024 ARH. Aluned This matter was filed by onc of enchorachers of Trincomalee Port| Answer 22-01-2025
premises and claim prescriptive title to the land possessed by him|
with a deed of declaration
:\rlgi:trnllgn C‘dln.m_lvcr'ci.;il ) o ; - : NSrog . ) L ¢
ol Daya Construction (Pvt) Lid.|SLPA filed a casc bearing No. HC/ARB/1926/09 In order to set Appeal Pending at
aside the award given by Arbitration to pay Rs. 11,882,723.86 with Supreme Court
interest and the order was delivered in favour of Defendant,
subscquently SLPA made an appeal to Supreme Court under Casc|
No. SC/LA/35/12 against the said order.
lﬁdu.s(ﬂnl Aﬁi(r_»i(inn_s ) p . . o ; P i )
o1 A 98/2019 09-10-2019 D.W.K. Dippita + 07 |Award communicated on 15-12-2023 by Commissioner General o Appeal was withdrawn
others Labour and not Gazzetted yet. Awarded backwages to all 07 and concluded on
petitioners amounted to Rs,1,231,854.15 and rclavant EPF and 27-08-2024
E.T.F payment
02 A 60/2020 20-09-2019 R.P. Ananda Sagara Arbitrati luded on...... and appealed against the award by Reserved for Award
SLPA Case No: CA/wriv242/24 »
03 A 61/2023 25-10-2023 W.A.A. Chaminda Industrial Arbitration Case filed by on employee who was terminated Inquiry on 30-12-2024
by SLPA on the basis of misconduct and fled this matter and sought
relief as reinstatment or compensation. Next Inquiry date 30-12-|
2024
04 A37/2023 20-12-2023 M.S.M. Huseni Concluded on
20-03-2024
05 AJ74/2022 21-10-2021 Kanthi Kaluarachchi Concluded on
17-06-2024
mbour Tribinal _I
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ol LT13/245/2011 |03-12-2020 B.K.M. Mahind ppli sought relief to reinstate them or to pay reasonable in LT, SLPA has taken up | Trial on 15-01-2025
compensation. the position that as per
Scction S4of the SLPA
Act, applicant should give
prior anc manth's nolice to
SLPA before filing LT
Application. In the
revision application in
High Court This was
decided in favour of
SLPA, Applicant filed
appeal in Supreme Court
against the HC Order.
02 LT/2/add/2/21  |20-04-2021 M. Nimal Sencviratne Due to miscond ited by Mr.M.N.Scneviratne (Applicant) Trial on 15-01-2025
ASO (Possession of undeclared goods) after conducting a domestic
inquiry, he was terminated & against that decision, Applicant has
ficld this case against SLPA secking rei or comy i
amounting to Rs. 15,000,000 (15 M)
Customs Tnquiry * 75, % & 5 E ; ERTT ' : SR T
01 PCAD/HQO/10 Appeals against DGC This is an appeal filed by SLPA against the CA Judgcment dated 09-11-2018 SC/SPL/LA/443/2018)
(2016) (CA (writ) 220/2017) fifed by SLPA sceking to quash the Customs inquiry] Casc was concluded
(CA220/17) order over non-payment of Taxes on Container Hanling Equipment and Decision to be
(SC/SPLILA/443/1 Sparcs infc
8) infonned to Customs




